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David Wiide & :

From: Jirm Duffy [ifdgroup@fiash.net]
Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2003 4:54 AM
To: Craig Gaussiran

Cec: David Wilde

Subject: Re: FW,; Aftached image data.

Craig,
1 have reviewed the submitted pay ap draft. | have the following comments, based on the

assumption you are projecting this work to the end of the month.

Exposed aggregate paving seems high at 90% considering the work left to be done, particularly
around the Pavilion and in that area.

Fountain instaliation sesms high at 99% considering it hasn't been staried up, adjustsd or fraining
conducted.

How can ornamental metal be 98% when none of it has been Installed? I'm assuming this
includes handrails, bridges, efc. in addition o the pergola tops.

Jim
On Friday, July 25, 2003, at 02:10 PM, Craig Gaussiran wrote:

Please review the attached Pay Application and advise.

Thank You,
Craig

<390.pdf>
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DATE:
TO:

FROM:

PROJECT:

This Bulletin consists of one {1) page plus attached Drawings.

DOCUMENT 00958
BULLETIN NC. 6
Aprif 30, 2003
ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION

11157 Ables Lane
Dallas, Texas 75229
Tel: 468-385-9700
Fax: 469-385-8753

Att: Craig Gaussiran, Project Manager
SASAKI ASSOCIATES, INC.

84 Pleasant Street

Watertown, Massachusetts 02172

ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
Addison, Texas

Description: This Bulletin includes the following:

ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDISON, TEXAS

1. Revise score joint and expansion joint layout at Paviion area.

DRAWINGS
CIVIL

Drawing C2-4 — Layout Plan
1. Revise score joint and expansion joint layout for exposed aggregate concrete paving in area of

Pavilion building.

Drawing C5-3 =~

ving & Lavout Plan Detail

1. Revise score joint and expansion joint layout for exposed aggregate concrete paving in area of
Pavilion building. Add layout information for revised joint pattern.

Aprit 30, 2003

END OF BULLETIN

00956 - 1

BULLETINNO. 6
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' TRANSMITTAL.

387 RIDGELAKE 7,
ADDISON, T 75001

JAMES F. BUrry

PHOME 872.241.281€
FAX. §72.406.7146
EMaiL. JFRGROUPEFLASH.NET

To: SEENEGHUTCHIAN From: JIM DUFFY
CARMEN MORAN
SLADE STRICKLAND
PROJECT: AAED Date: 5/5/03
Cew D reauesTen [ |review scomment [ ] ForaprrovaL [X] otHeR
COMMENTS.

1T EA. BULLETIN NO. 6, INCLUDING DRAWINGS C2-4 & CE-3




nse* PRIME PRIME
Energy | Industrial |

Dear Contractor/QOwner

Enclosed is a preliminary notice sent to our customer, their general
contractor, and the owner of the property on which we have recently
supplied rental equipment. Please note: This is NOT a lenl' It is simply
a notice required by state law in order to preserve our mechanic’s lien rights,
should we not receive payment in full in the future for our services.

This is not a reflection on the credit or financial standing of our customer or
an indication of their ability or desire to pay us. This notice has not been
filed with the state or the county. At this time, we have no intentions of
actually filing a lien.

We have asked our agent, Accurate Construction Notice Service, to send
this notice to you on our behalf. Please note the information provided to
them will be held in strict confidence. This notice is intended to help
pratect everyone's rights under state law.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact your local branch
for further clarification,




Rental Service Corporation
Customer Invoice Summary

Date: 4M15/2003

Customer ID#:. 8142622 Name: CALHAR CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Address: 2138 CALHAR DR
MELISSATX 75454

Phone: 9728382888

Job Site Name: ADDISON CIRCLE
Job Site Address: BETWEEN ADDISON RD & GUORUM,ADDISON
Supplied: Rental Equipment

Current Amount Due:  § 606.33



curate Lien
T AJTSTaGS,
6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203

Scottsdale, AZ 85251-7056

(800) 947-954¢6

The Name and Address of the Owner or
Reputed Owner is:

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052747
TOWN OF ADDISON .

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TX 75001

The Name and Address of the Oniginal Contractor
is:
CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052754
ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION
11157 ABLES L ANE
DALLAS, TX 75229

The Name and Address of the Reputed Lender
and/or Bonding Company is:

The Mame and Address of the Person with whom
the Claimant has Contracted is:

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052761
CALHAR CONSTRUCTICN, INC.
2138 CALHAR DR,

MELISSA, TX 75454

This Preliminary Notice has been completed by:

RENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION 1638
USA
USA,

7202152

TEXAS PRELIMINARY NOTICE

1ST NOTICE OF THE RIGHT TO CLAIM A LIEN - BALANCE DUE

THIS IS NOT A LIEN

THIS IS NOT A REFLECTION ON THE INTEGRITY OF ANY

CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR.

1. The following is a general description of the labor, service, equipment or
materials furnished or to be furnished by the undersigned:
RENTAL EQUIPMENT

22565-04501
2. Estimated Price:$606.33 _
3. In the construction, alteration or repair of the building, structure or
improvement located at:

ADDISON CIRCLE

BETWEEN ADDISON RD & QUORUM

ADDISON

NOTICE TO OWNER

In accordance with Texas Government Codes the attached irivoices or
statements are a true and accurate account of materials, equipment or
labor supplied. This notice is sent in compliance with the Texas
Property Code mechanic's lien provisions, including Section 53.056.
The undersigned contractor, subcontractor, materialman or laborer has
an unpaid balance due of $606.33. A copy of the statement or billing is
attached.

If a person who furnishes materials or performs labor for construction
of improvement on your property is not paid, you may be held
personally liable and your property may be subject to a lien for the
unpaid amount unless: (1} you have withheld payment to the contractor
that is sufficient to cover the unpaid claim until the dispute is resolved,;
or (2) the claim is already paid in full and you have proof of said
payment to the claimant.

RESIDENTIAL OWNERS ONLY: if you have complied with the law
regarding the 10 percent retainings and you have withheld payment to
the contractor sufficient to cover any written nofice of claim and have
paid that amount, if any, to the claimant, any lien claim filed on you
property by a subcontractor or supplier, other than a person who
contracted directly with you, will not be a valid lien on your property. In
addition, except for the required 10 percent retainage, you are not liable
to a subcontractor before you receive written notice of the claim.

iF QUR BILL IS NOT PAID, YOU MAY BE PERSONALLY LIABLE AND
YOUR PROPERTY SUBJECTED TO A LIEN UNLESS YOU WITHHOLD
PAYMENTS TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE PAYMENT OF QUR
STATEMENT OR UNLESS THE BILL IS OTHERWISE PAID OR SETTLED.

Dated 04/15/2003 for Rental Service Corporation 1638,USA,USA ,

By: . é) g ; , : , Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer

| declare thatT served a copy of the above document, and any related documents, by (as required
by law) first-class, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the above named
parties, at the addresses listed above, on 04/15/2003. 1 declare under penalty of perjury that the
foregoing is frue and correct. Execuled at Scotisdale, Arizona on 04/15/2003.

o i (D e
7

Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer

283853
7202152

Prelien #:


http:Price:$606.33

6210 E. Thomas Rd., Suite 203
Scoftedale, AX B85251-7056 ¢ 18655 75029000058 4 7

CERTIFIED# 71966575029000052747
TOWN OF ADDISON

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TX 75001
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&eve Chufchian

0 A
From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 4:31 PM
To: Steve Chutchlan
Subject: FW: Channel drainage

Steve: Please include this in your project fite. Thanks, Jim.

Jim Pierce, P.E,

Assistant Public Works Director
P.O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-8010
972-450-2879

From: Dave Wilde

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2003 3:50 PM
Tat Les Folse

Ce “James F. Duffy (E-mally
Subjact: Channe! drainage

I just came from the site, and | asked one of the employees of the Georgia Fountain about the high pipe penetrating the
wall of the channel (see attached pictures), and he told me that they were overflow drains that would be open {not
capped). I asked him about pea traps, and he said | would have to ask one of the piumbers. So apparently they are not
capped cleanouts as we discussed this moming. My question then is still, "How do we keep sewer gasses from venting
through these overfiow drains at the surface of the channel water?™ These pipes (especially the south end of the
channel) are at the high end of the sapitary sewer, so the methane type “lighter than air” gasses will be seeking an outlet.

O

Channef drain to Cahnrel san Chanrie} drain to
san N end 030... :onnection N end 0., san S end 030...

Dave Wilde

Public Works Inspector
T own of Addison

PH: 972-450-2847



Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Duffy [ffdgroup@fiash.net]

Sent: - Wednesday, January 22, 2003 11:04 AM

To: Minok Suh

Cc: Tom Dohearty; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Barbara Kovacevich; Rob Bourestom
Subject; Arts District Pavilion plans

Minock,

Per our earlier conversation, you will be receiving 31 sets of plans and
specifications tomorrow for the bids on the Arts District Pavilion.
Twenty~five are for your use in distributing documents to interested
bidders. The other six sets should be distributed as follows:

Carmen Moran--one set

Steve Chutchian-—-one set

Barbara Kovacevich—--one set

Rob Bourestom——one set

Jim Duffy-—twe sets {call me when they arrive and I'1ll pick up my sets)

Thanks,
Jim Duffy

3887 Ridgelake Ct.
Addi=son, TX 75001

§72.241.201¢
$72.406.114¢ fax
§72.998.5078 cell
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Addison Arts & Events District
Pavilion Building
Drawings Review

95% Design Submittal

Cover Sheet: The drawing index needs corrections, $1, 82, & 83 should be 81.0, S2.0, &
$3.0. 82.1 &83.1 are missing from the index. AS5.1 is not in the drawings. Fxpand A7.0
to add Men’s Room to description, A7.1 to add Women’s Room and A7.2 to add Prep
Area. M201 and E3.02 are missing from index,

81.0: Where are details 4, 5, & 6 referenced in the drawings?

82.0: Remove note in service court about paving being NIC.
Complete section cut reference at north wall of storage room.
Complete enlarged view reference to MEP penetration at southwest corner of building.

82.1: Complete section cut on beam at column line B, between 2 & 3 (x/51.0)
Complete section cut on beam between B & C and 3 & 4 (x¢/83.1)

Complete section cut on roof opening between A & B, 7 & 8 (¥*/**(TYP.)

Plan notes, note 6, references base plate details on S1.0, which are not there. Also,
contractor will engage testing lab, not owner.

83.0: Where are details 02, 03, 04 and 08 referenced in the drawings.
Detail 07, complete reinforcing note at lower right comer
Section 09, complete elevation for top of plinth and reference for Base Plate BPX,

The following note was from the 50% review of sheet $4. It still exists, now on 83.0
“On “slab-on-grade — contraction joint” why reference to “see geotech report” regarding
thickness of sand bed? We don’t find anything there and neither will the contractor. Let’s
tell them what we want.”

A1.0: Numerous references to sheet A5.1. No A5.1 in the 95% set.
Is section cut 04/A5.0 along column line 4 between A&B correct?
Enlarged view reference 07/A8.1 on column line 7 does not exist. Should it be 06/A8.17

A2.0: Location of AHU in reflected ceiling plan does not match location on HVAC Plan
MI1GI.

Light fixture schedule is missing from drawings. N fixture shown in storage room is not
on faxed fixture schedule-—should it be F?

A2.1: Three hand drawn references to sheet A5.1. No A5.1 in set.
Unidentified section cut along common wall in small restroom area.

A3.0: West Elevation, 4, do we need to show locations of drinking fountains?



A6.0: Door Schedule, door number 08 should be listed at a pair of doors, not a single
Hardware sets still need to be identified.

Toilet tissue dispensers should be “coreless “type.

Waste receptacles should be open top.

We would like to modify the louvered gate {(C/A6.0) so it isn’t so large. We would like to
try creating a fixed transom above a 7’ to 8’ gate. The transom would be the same design
as the gate in appearance and would also help deter larger trucks from backing into the
service court. Please also make sure the hardware on the gate includes provisions to hold
it open and to fix it when it is closed.

A6.1; Add “Window” to sheet description

A7.0: East Elevation, 1, complete reference to enlarged view on column line C. Should it
be 13/A8.0?

AB8.0; Complete details information.
Where are details 10 & 13 referenced in the drawings?

A8.1: Complete details information.
Where are details 5 & 6 referenced in the drawings?

FS1: Elevation arrows in plan are too small and hard to read.

Equipment schedule confusing as regards the number of mobile ice bins and roll
warmers. Quantity column indicates three of each when it should show one of each with
alternate locations. '
FS82: Elevation 03 should show ice maker (#4) dashed to indicate future equipment.

FSMEP1: Foodservice Mechanical / Plan, don’t we need plumbing and floor sink in both
locations for mobile ice bins (#15) and / or soft drink dispensers?

M101: Note regarding CU mounting brackets {between columns 3 & 4) references
architectural detail. Where is detail?

M201: Third plumbing riser should be labeled P/3, not P72,

E1.01: Are you comfortabie the “A” light fixture shown 1o light the service court will
provide enough light for persons loading the building at night?

E2.01 and E3.01 Refer to 50% comments relating to the same sheets. None of those
items have been addressed.



E2.01: Additionally, please add duplex outlets at the base of all columns in the covered
area where you are currently showing only four,

Add empty conduit with pull strings and J boxes to provide for future security system
installation. Provide for contacts at each door and motion detectors in the kitchen and
storage areas.

P101: Trench drain note refers to trench drain size and specifications in architectural
drawings. Where are they?

Can we connect 4” storm line from trench drain to the storm line that drains the tree wells
along Addison Circle Drive? It is a 4” line five feet deep. It would be a much shorter and
less troublesome connection than the current design.

Miscellapeous: Lynn Chandler needs the energy calculations.

When will plans be submitted for ADA review?

When will Town be presented with color choices, particularly the exterior glazed block?
Staff also wants to see interior tile, block and grout recommendations for maintenance
considerations.



Council Agenda Item: ﬁg
SUMMARY: M
\0 ( 0

FINANCIAL IMPACT: ‘[ { Q,(ﬂ
Budgeted Amount:  $6,000,000.00

Cost: $5,088,755.00

BACKGROUND:

Staff opened bids on November 5, 2002 for the Arts and Events district project. We were
pleased to have 11 general contractors bid the job. In order to tighten up the construction
schedule, we used the A+B bidding structure that Public Works has used successfully.
The contractors were asked to bid both the construction amount and the number of days
they expected 1o take on the job. The number of days proposed by the contractor was a
consideration, however, the bid was awarded strictly on the lump sum price for the job.
Abstract Construction did not figure the days portion (B portion) of the job correctly. Tt
calculated the number of days it anticipated it would finish ahead of our proposed
schedule (10), not the total number of days it would take to do the job. Inre-reading our
wording for the calculation, we found that it was indeed unclear, and could be figured the
way Abhstract had figured it. We have checked with John Hill, and determined that
while it was an irregularity in the bid, it was not of sufficient magnitude to cause the bid
to be invalid because it did not affect the contract price and did not change the order of
the low bids. ‘

Staff interviewed both Abstract Construction Company and the second low bidder,
Ratcliff Constructors, L.P. Staff was very impressed with Abstract Construction. Jim
Duffy, our construction manager, has checked the company’s references and has gotten
good reports. As the Council is aware, we are working very hard to get this project
completed by Oktoberfest 2003, and we are now anticipating a completion date of
September 6, 2003. We have prepared a coniract between the Town and Abstract
Construction that we will present tomorrow, along with the Notice to Proceed, to
Abstract Construction, provided the item is approved by Council.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Council approve the award of bid in the amount of $5,088,755.00
to Abstract Construction Company for construction of improvements in the Addison Arts
and Events District.
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JAMES F. DUFFY

November 20, 2002

Ms, Carmen Moran

Director of Development Services/
City Secretary

Town of Addison

P.O. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010

Re: Addison Arts & Events District
Contractor Selection

Dear Carmen:

I will use this letter to summarize the process we used to bring forward to the
Council a recommendation for contract award to Abstract Construction Co. for
construction of the Arts & Events District.

On November 5, 2002, the Purchasing Department received and opened bids on
this project. We received eleven separate bids for the general construction
contract. Absiract was the low bidder, followed by Ratcliff Constructors, L.P.
with a bid approximately 3.5% higher. Both firms had similar schedules which
will allow us to be complete prior to Oktoberfest 2003,

On November 8, 2002, you, [, Chris Terry, Slade Strickland and Steve Chutchian
interviewed the two low bidders to determine their qualifications to construct
our project. We asked them to come prepared to present their company’s history,
their background in similar projects, their planned project management team and
a list of proposed key subcontractors. Both firms complied and provided us with
significant information.

After the interviews, we all agreed we are most satisfied with our low bidder,
Abstract Construction Co.. While either company could probably do an effective
job, we preferred Abstract and, fortunately, they are the low bidder,

1 subsequently checked background references on Abstract, a 28 years old

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT » ADDISON, TX » 75001
PHONE: 972.241.2816 = FAX: 9724061146
JFDGROUP@FLASH NET



-2- Noventber 21, 2002

company, using references they offered in their materials and some I developed
on my own. I talked with a repeat owner, an architect who had done multiple
projects with the firm, an engineer who was involved with them on the
construction of a project which had many similar features to the Addison project
and a subcontractor who has done numerous jobs with Abstract.

Across the board, the comments were positive and supportive of using Abstract.
Architects, engineers and owners all said they have and will us the firm again.
The architect used phrases like, “attentive, staffed the job properly, reacted well
to the unexpected.” All references provided an unqualified recommendation of
our low bidder.

I am looking forward to the opportunity to work with Abstract Construction in
the completion of the Arts & Events District project and recommend them
forward to the Council for approval.

Regards,

Jim Duffy



Al4A Document A101/CMa
Standard Form of Agreement
Between Owner and Contractor

. Where the basis of payment is a ST. IPULATED SUM
1992 Construction Manager-A dvisor Edition (AS AMENDED) - Electronic Format
AGREEMENT
Made as of the twenty seventh day of November in the vear of two thousand and two

BETWEEN the Owner: The Town of Addison, Texas
ce - e PO Bex9MIO - - - - - - - ...
Addison, TX 75001-9010

And the Contractor: Abstract Construction Co.
11157 Ables Lane
Dallas, TX 75229

For the following Project: Addison Arts & Events District

The Construction Manager is: James F. Duffy
: 3887 Ridgelake Ct.
Addison, TX 75001

The Architect is: Sasaki Associates, Inc.
64 Pleasant Street
Watertown, MA 02472

The Owner and Contractor agree as set forth below.

ARTICLE 1
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

The Confract Documents consist of this Agreement, conditions of the Contract {General,
Supplementary and other Conditions), Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to
execution of this Agreement, the Advertisement for Bids, Proposal Form (submitted by the
Contractor), Instructions to Bidders, other documents listed.in this Agreement and Modifications
issued after execution of this Agreement; these form the Contract, and are as fully a part of the
Contract as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein. The Contract represents the entire
and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral. An enumeration of the Contract Documents,
other than Modifications, appears in Article 9. The Contractor represents and agrees that it has
carefully examined and understands this Agreement and the other Contract Documents, has
investigated the nature, locality, and site of the Work and the conditions and difficulties under
which it is to be performed, and that it enters into this Agreement on the basis of its own
examination, investigation, and evaluation of all such matters and not in reliance upon any



opinions of the Owner, Construction Manager, Architect, or any of their respective officials,
officers, agents, servants, or employees.

ARTICLE 2
THE WORK OF THIS CONTRACT

For the Contract Sum, the Contractor shall execute the entire Work described in the Contract
Documents and all work incidental or reasonably inferable that is necessary to produce the
resulis intended by the Contract Documents, except to the extent specifically indicated in the
Contract Documents to be the responsibility of others, or as follows:

ARTICLE 3
DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND FINAL COMPLETION

3.1 The date of commencement of the Work is the date established in a written notice to

proceed. The written notice to proceed shall be issued by the Owner no less than ten (10} days
prior to the date of commencement. If there is no notice to proceed, the date of commencement
shall be the date of the Agreement or such other date as may be established by the Owner in

3.2  The Contractor shall promptly commence and diligently prosecute the Work and shall
achieve Final Completion of the entire Work within and not later than two hundred seventy three
(273) consecutive calendar days following the date of commencement of the Work {“Contract
Time™), subject to adjustments of this Contract Time as provided in the Contract Documents.
The Contractor shall achieve Substantial Completion of the entire Work as set forth in the
Contract Documents.

3.3  All times stated in the Contract Documents, including, without limitation, those for the

commencement, prosecution, and completion of the Work, and for the delivery and installation
of materials and squipment, are of the essence of this Agreement.

3.4  The Contractor shall begin the Work on the Date of Commencement and shall perform

the Work diligently, expeditiously, and with adequate resources so as fo complete all the Work
within the Confract Time.

ARTICLE 4
CONTRACT SUM

4.1  The Owner shall pay the Contractor in current funds for the Contractor’s performance of
the Contract the Contract Sum of Five Million, Eighty Eight Thousand, Seven Hundred Fifty

Five Dollars and no cents ($5,088,755.00), subject to additions and deductions as provided in the
Contract Documents.

4.2  The Contract Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in
the Contract Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner: None

4.3  Unit prices, if any, are as follows: None


http:5,088,755.00

ARTICLE §
PROGRESS PAYMENTS

51  Based upon Applications for Payment submitted by the Contractor to the Construction
Manager, and upon Project Applications and Certificates for Payment issued by the Construction
Manager or Architect, the Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Sum
to the Contractor as provided below and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

5.2  The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending
on the last day of the month, or as follows:

53  Provided an Application for Payment is submitted to the Construction Manager not later
than the first (1*) day of a month, the Owner shall make payment to the Contractor not later than

-« - -- the twentieth (20%)- day -of -the-menth- - If-an- Application- for- Payment -is- received by the - - - - -
Construction Manager after the application date fixed above, payment shall be made by the
Owner not later than twenty (20) days after the Construction Manager receives the Application
for Payment.

5.4  Each Application for Payment shall be based upon the Schedule of Values submitted by
the Contractor in accordance with the Contract Documents. The Schedule of Values shall
allocate the entire Contract Sum among the various portions of the Work and be prepared in such
form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Construction Manager or
Architect may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Construction Manager or
Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment.

55  Applications for Payment shall indicate the percentage of completion of each portion of
the Work as of the end of the period covered by the Application for Payment. If at any time
there shall be evidence of a lien or claim for which, if established, the Owner might become
liable, and that is chargeable to the Contractor, of if the Contractor shall incur any liability to the
Owmer, or the Owner shall have any claim or demand against the Contractor of any kind or for
ary reason, whether reduced to judgment or award, the Owner shall have the right to retain out
of any payment due, or to become due under this Agreement or any other agreement between the
Owmer and the Coniractor, an amount sufficient to indemnify the Owner against such lien or
claim, or fo fully satisfy such liability, claim or demand. The Owner shall also be entitled to
charge against or deduct from any such payment all costs of defense or collection with respect
thereto, including without limitation attorneys’ fees. Should any claim or lien develop after all
payments are made hereunder, the Contractor shall immediately refund to the Owner (in any
event not later than 10 days after notice to the Contractor) all monies that the Owner may be
compelled to pay in discharging such claims or liens and all costs, including without limitation
attorneys’ fees incurred in connection therewith. No progress payment made under this
Agreement or any of the Confract Documents shall be evidence of the performance of this
Agreement in whole or in part, and no such payment by Contractor and acceptance thereof by

Owner shall be construed to be acceptance of any defective Work or improper or defective
materials.

5.6  Subject to the provisions of the Contract Documents, the amount of sach progress
payment shall be computed as follows:



5.6.1 Take that portion of the Confract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as
determined by multiplying the percentage completion of each portion of the Work by the share
of the fotal Contract Sum allocated to that portion of the Work in the Schedule of Values, less
retainage of ten percent (10%). Pending final determination of cost to the Owner of changes in

the Work, amounts not in dispute may be included as provided in Subparagraph 7.3.7 of the
(eneral Conditions;

5.6.2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment
delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed
construction (or, if approved in advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location
agreed upon in writing), less retainage of ten percent (10%);

5.6.3 Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner; and
5.6.4 Subfract amounts, if any, for which the Construction Manager or Architect has withheld
or nullified a Certificate for Payment as provided in Paragraph 9.5 of the General Conditions.

ARTICLE 6
FINAL PAYMENT

Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Confract Sum, shall be made by the
Owner to the Contractor when (1) the Confract has been fully performed by the Contractor and
the Work (as defined in the Contract Documents) has been finally accepted by the Owner except
for the Contractor’s responsibility to correct nonconforming Work as provided in Subparagraph
12.2.2 of the General Conditions and to satisfy other requirements, if any, which necessarily
survive final payment; and (2) a final Project Ceriificate for Payment has been issued by the
Construction Manager and/or Architect; such final payment shall be made by the Owner not
more than thirty (30} days after such conditions have been fulfilled, or as follows:

Final payment is further conditioned on and subject to the Owner's prior receipt from the
Contractor of all as-built drawings, certifications, maintenance manuals, operating instructions,
written guarantees, warranties, and bonds relating to the Work, and assignments of all guarantees
and warranties from the Contractor, subcontractors, vendors, suppliers, or manufacturers, in
connection with or relating to all or any portion of the Work., Acceptance of a final payment by
the Contractor shall constitute a full waiver and release by the Contractor of all claims against
the Owner arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7
MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS

7.1  Where reference is made in this Agreement to a provision of the General Conditions or
another Contract Document, the reference refers to that provision as amended or supplemented
by other provisions of the Contract Documents.

7.2  Payments due and unpaid under the Contract shall bear interest from the date payment is
due at the rate stated below, or in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to
time at the place where the Project is located.

7.3  Temporary facilities and services: None



74  Other Provisions; None

7.4.1 Inthe event the Contractor fully and finally completes the contract prior to the expiration
of the Original Confract Time, the Town will pay the Contractor an incentive payment of the
Daily Value amount specified in Provision “S” of the Instractions to Bidders (such amount being
$3,000.00) for each calendar day the actual final completion date precedes the Original Contract
Time and subject to the conditions set forth below. The term "Original Contract Time" as used
in this Subparagraph 7.4.1 means the number of calendar days established by the Contractor for
final completion of the work of the Contract on the date the Contract was executed (as set forth
in the Contractor’s bid Proposal Form). The ferm "calendar day" as used herein means every day
shown on the calendar. Calendar days will be consecutively counted from commencement of
Original Contract Time regardless of weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Contractor's

~ - - operations;-delays or-other-events-asdescribed herein.- Forporposes-of the calculatiomand the -~ -

determination of entiflement to the incentive payment stated above, the Original Contract Time
will not be adjusted for any reason, cause or circumstance whatsoever, regardless of fault, save
and except in the instance of a catastrophic event (e.g., war, invasion, riot, declared state of
emergency by a government authority, national strike, or other situations as declared or
determined by the Town of Addison). The parties anticipate that delays may be caused by or
arise from any number of events during the course of the Contract, including, but not limited to,
work performed, work deleted, change orders, supplemental agreements, disruptions, differing
site conditions, utility conflicts, design changes or defects, time extensions, extra work, right of
way issues, permitting issues, actions of suppliers, subcontractors or other contractors, actions by
third parties, shop drawing approval process delays, expansion of the physical limits of the
project to make it functional, weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Contractor's
operations, or other such events, forces or factors sometimes expenienced in construction work.
Such delays or events and their potential impacts on performance by the Contractor are
specifically contemplated and acknowledged by the parties in entering into this Contract, and
shall not extend the Original Contract Time for purposes of calculation of the incentive payment
set forth above. Further, any and all costs or impacts whatsoever incurred by the Contractor in
accelerating the Contractor's work to overcome or absorb such delays or events in an effort to
complete the Contract prior to expiration of the Original Contract Time, regardless of whethber

the Contractor successfully does so or not, shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor in
every instance.’

Tn the event of a catastrophic event (i.e., war, invasion, riot, declared state of emergency, national
strike, or other situations as declared or determined by the Town of Addison) directly and
substantially affecting the Contractor's operations on the Contract, the Contractor and the Town
shall attempt to agree as to the number of calendar days to extend the Original Contract Time so
that such extended Original Contract Time will be used in calculation of the incentive payment,
In the event the Contractor and Town are unable to agree to the number of calendar days to
extend the Original Contract Time, the Town shall unilaterally determine the number of calendar
days to extend the Original Coniract Time reasonably necessary and due solely to such
catastrophic event and the Confractor shall have no nght whatsoever to contest such
determination, save and except that the Contractor establishes that the number of calendar days
determined by the Town were arbitrary or without any reasonable basts.
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The Contractor shall have no rights under the Contract to make any claim arising out of this

incentive payment provision except as is expressly set forth in this Subparagraph 7.4.1. As
conditions precedent to the Contractor's entitlement to any incentive the Contractor must:

1 Actually and finally complete the Contract and obtain final acceptance by the Town
prior fo cxpuatzon of the Original Contract Time.

2) Notify the Town in writing, within 30 days after final acceptance by the Town, that the
Contractor elects to be paid the incentive payment which the Contractor is eligible to be
paid based on the actual final acceptance date, and such written notice shall constitute a
full and complete waiver, release and acknowledgment of satisfaction by the Contractor
of any and all claims, causes of action, issues, demands, disputes, matters or
controversies, of any nature or kind whatsoever, known or unknown, which the
Contractor has or may have against the Town, ifs employees, officers, agents,

under or in connection with this Contract and the work hereunder, including, but not
limited to, work performed, work deleted, change orders, supplemental agreements,
delays, disruptions, differing site conditions, utility conflicts, design changes or defects,
time extensions, extra work, right of way issues, permitting issues, actions of suppliers
or subcontractors or other contractors, actions by third parties, shop drawing approval
process delays, expansion of the physical limits of the project to make it functional,
weather, weekends, holidays, suspensions of Confractor's opemtions extended or
unabsorbed home office or job site overhead, lost profits, prime mark-up on
subcontractor work, acceleration costs, any and all direct and indirect costs, any other
adverse 1mpacts, events, conditions, circumstances or potential damages, on or
pertaining to, or as to or arising out of the Contract. This waiver, release and
acknowledgment of satisfaction shall be all-inclusive and absolute. In connection with

and prior to receiving such incentive payment, Contractor agrees to execuie a waiver
and release setting forth the terms above.

Should the Contractor fail to actually finally complete the Contract and obtain final acceptance
by the Town prior to expiration of the Original Contract Time, or should the Contractor, having
timely completed the Contract and obtained final acceptance by the Town prior to expiration of
the Original Contract Time but having failed to timely request the incentive payment for any
reason, and including but not limited to the Contractor choosing not fo fully waive, release and
acknowledge satisfaction as set forth in (2) above, the Contractor shall have no right to any
payment whatsoever under this Subparagraph 7.4.1. Notwithstanding the Contractor's election
or non-clection of the incentive under this Subparagraph 7.4.1, the disincentive provision set

forth below applies to all circumstances where the work under the Contract is not finally
accepted by the Allowable Contract Time.

Should the Contractor fail to finally complete the Contract on or before expiration of the
Allowable Contract Time, as adjusted, the Town shall deduct from the moneys due the
Contractor the Daily Value as shown in Provision “S” of the Instructions to Bidders (such
amount being $1,000.00) for each calendar day final completion exceeds the Allowable Contract
Time. The term “Allowable Contract Time” as used in this Subparagraph 7.4.1 shall mean the
Original Contract Time plus adjustments as are permitted under the Contract. This deduction
shall be the disincentive for the Contractor's failing to timely complete the Contract. This shall
be strictly enforced. Such disincentive and deduction for failure by the Contractor to complete
the Contract on or before the expiration of the Allowable Contract Time is not to be considered

- .. represepiatives, consuitants,-and their respective employees, officers-and-representatives- - - - -
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as a penalty, but shall be deemed, taken and treated as reasonable liguidated damages for each
calendar day that the Contractor shall be in default after the time stipulated for completing the
work; actual damages that would be sustained by the Owner for failure of the Confractor to
complete the Contract on or before expiration of the Allowable Contact Time are uncertain and
would be difficult to ascertain, and the said sum represents a reasonable approximation of the
damages likely to result to Owner from such failure and breach.

In the event the Contractor elects to exercise this incentive payment provision, should this
provision conflict with any other provision of the Contract, the Contract shall be interpreted in
accordance with this Subparagraph.

ARTICLE 8
TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

8.1 The Contract may be terminated by the Owner or the Contractor as provided in the
Contract Documents (as defined in the General Conditions).

8.2  The Work may be suspended by the Owner as provided in the Contract Documents (as
defined in the General Conditions).

ARTICLEYS
ENUMERATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

9.1  The Contract Documents, except for Modifications issued after execution of this
Agreement, are enumerated as follows;

9.1.1 The Agreement is this executed Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and
Contractor, AlA Document Al01/Cma, 1992 Construction Manager-Advisor Edition, as
amended.

9.1.2 The General Conditions are the General Condition of the Contract for Construction, ATA
Document A201/Cma 1992 Construction Manager-Advisor Edition, as amended.

9.1.3 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract are those contained in the
Project Manual dated September 30, 2002, and are as follows:

Document Title Pages
Supplementary Conditions Supplementary General Conditions 43
Prevailing Wage Rates Prevailing Wage Rates 4
Project Signs Project Signs 2
ATA A310 Bid Bond 1

ATA A311/CM Performance Bond 2
AlA A31T/CM Labor and Material Payment Bond 2

9.1.4 The specifications are those contained in the Project Manual dated as in Subparagraph
9.1.3, and are as follows:

Section Title Pages
DIVISION 1 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS



Section 01110

‘ DIVISION 3 - CONCRETE

Section 03100  Concrete Forms and Accessories
Section 03200 Concrete Reinforcement

Sectlon 03300 Cast-In-Place Concrete

Section 03450  Architectural Precast Concrele

DIVISION 4 - MASONRY

Section 04200  Brick Masonry
Section 04270 Glass Unit Masonry
Section 04430 Quarried Stone

03100-1 through
03200-1 through
03300-1 through
03450-1 through

04200-1 through
04270-1 through
04430-1 through

Summary of Work 01110-1 through 2
Section 01310  Project Coordination 01310-1through 3
Section 01330 Submittals 01330-1 through 8
Section 01420 References 014201 through 4
Section 01484 . Mock-Up Reguirements 01454-1 through 2
Section 01458 Testing Laboratory Services 01458-1 through &
Section 01500 Construction Facilities and Temporary Controls 01500-1 through 9
Section 01550  Vehicular Access and Parking 01550-1 through 3
Section 01665  Traffic Control 016551 through K]
Section 01569 Tree and Plant Protection 01568-1 through 4
Section 01571  Erosion and Sediment Confrol 01571-1 through 4
Section 01600  Product Requirements 01600-1 through 4
Section 01722  Field Engineering 01722-1 through 2
Section 01732 Cutfing and Patching 017321 through 4
- = - - - -~ Gectionr 81734 -Selective Demdoliton---- - ------— = = o - - - = = T3 tIORgh 3 - - -
Section 01770 Clossaout Procedures 01770-1 through 7
DIVISION 2 - 8IT STRUCTICON
Section 02200  Site Preparation 02200-1 through 4
Section 02300 Earthwork 02300-1 through 15
Section 02375  Drilled Concrete Piers 02375-1 through 4
Section 02510  Water Sysiem 02510-1 through 12
Section 02530 Sanitary Sewerage 02530-1 through g
Section 02624 Planting Underdrain System 02624-1through 3
Section 02630 Storm Drainage System 026830-1 through 9
Section 02736 Stone Dust Surfacing w/ Stabilizer 0273s8-1through 4
Section 02750  Portland Cemert Concrete Pavement 02750-1 through 11
Section 02752  Exposed Aggregate Pavement 027521 through g
Section 02760 Pavement Markings 02760-1through 3
Section 02772 Concrete Curb and Gutter 0277e-1 through 5
Section 02782 Brick Favers 02782-1 through 7
Section 02784 Stone Pavers 02784-1through 9
Section 02785 Granite Pavers 02785-1 through 7
Section 02788  Slate Paving Tile 02786-1 through 8
Section 02810  irigation System 02810-1 through 4
Section 02815 Fountains 02815-1 through 11
Section 02816 Drinking Fountaing 02816-1 through 3
Section 02824  Ornamental Metal Fence and Gate 02824-1 through 5
Section 02838 Stone Wall 02838-1through 4
Section 02870  Site Furnishings 02870-1 through 2
Section 02020 Lawns and Grasses 02920-1 through © 7
Section 02830 Trees, Plants, and Ground Covers 02080-1 through 18

@



DIVISION & - METALS

Section 05120  Structura! Steel
Section 08800  Metal Fabrications
Section 08530 Metal Grating
Secticn 08700  Ornamental Metal

DMNVISION 8 - OD AND PLASTICS
Not Used.

DIVISION 7 - THERMAL AND MQISTURE PROTECTION

Secfion 07110  Bituminous Dampproofing
_Section 07135 _Sheet Membrane Waterpraofing

Section 07800  Joint Sealers

DIV - AND WINDOWS

Seclion 08110  Stesl Doors and Frames

DIVIS] O - FIN

Section 09800  Painting

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES

Section 10210 Metal Wall Louvers

DIVISION - IPMENT
Not Used.
DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS
Not Used.

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTIO
Not Used.

DIVISION 14 - CONVEYING SYSTEMS
Not Used.

DIVISION 15 - MECHANICAL

Section 18010 General Requirements For Mechanical Systems
Section 15060  Piping And Accessories

Section 15075 Mechanical ldentification

Section 15440 Plumbing Pumps

Section 15510  Heating Equipment

Section 15830 Ventilation Fans And Equipment

Section 15950 Testing And Balancing

DIVISION 16 - ELECTRICAL

05120-1through 7
05500-1 through 9
D5530-1 through 4
05700-1 through 6

07110-1 through 3

- - _Q7ia8Athrough.. .. 8. _ _ _ __ .

07200-1 through 7
081101 through 10
09900-1 through 7

10210-1 through 4

15010-1through 1
180601 through
15075-1 through
15440-1 through
15510-1 through
15830-1 through
15950-1 through

BN
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Section 18010  General Requirements For Electrical Work 160101 through 15
Section 16111  Raceways and Fiftings 16111-1 through 4
Seclion 16120 Wire and Cable (600 Volis) 16120-1 through 4
Seclion 16130 Boxes 16130-1 through 3
Section 16141 Wiring Devices 16141-1through 4
- Section 16160 Cabinets and Enclosures 16160-1through 2
Section 16190 Supporting Devices 18180-1through 4
Section 16195  Electrical Identification 16195-1through 2
Section 16420 Service Entrance 168420-1 through 3
Section 16425 Switchboards 16425-1 through 5
Section 16450 Grounding 1645C-1 through 4
Section 16461 Transtormers 16461-1 through 5
Section 16471  Panelbeards 16471-1 through 4
Secfion 16485 Contagtors 16485-1 through 2
Section 16491 Disconnect Switches 16491-1 through 8
s e - - Seution- 16502~ Ballastsand Accessories - - — - - -~ -~ 16502t through - —2 - - - -
Section 16525 Site Lighting 16525-1through 3
Section 16550 Lighting and Equipment Control 16550-1 through 5
Section 16900 Coordination Study 168001 through &
Section 16915  Electrical Acceptance and Field Testing,
Adjusting and Balancing 18815-1 through 5
APPENDICES
Appendix A Geotechnical Report
Appendix B Town of Addison, Public Works Depariment — General Construction Notes
Appendix C Town of Addison, Public Works Department — Referenced Specifications

9.1.5 The Drawing are as follows, and are dated unless a different date is shown below:

Drawing Date of Rev. Rev. Drawing

No. Isgue No. Pate Titie

GENERAL

. - - Cover Sheet

COo-0 08/30/02 1 10/21/02 Sheet index

CO1 09/30/02 - - Existing Condition Plan

co-2 09/30/02 - - Existing Contours

CIViL,

C1-1 08/30/02 1 10/21/02 Site Preparation/Demolition/

, Erosion Controf Plan

C1-2 0830102 1 10721102 Site Preparation/Demolition/
Erosion Control Plan

C1-3 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Site Preparation/Demolition/
Erosion Control Plan

C2-1 08/30/C2 1 10/21/02 Materials Plan

ca-2 09/30/02 1 10721702 Materials Plan

C2-3 08/30/02 1 1021102 Layout Plan

c2-4 09/30/02 1 1021402 Layout Plan

c3-1 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 (Grading & Drainage Plan

C3-2 05/30/02 1 1021102 Grading & Drainage Plan

41 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Wtilities Plan

C4-2 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Utilities Plan

C4-3 09130402 1 10/21/02 Litilities Plan

Cs-1 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Materials Plan Detall

C5-2 09/30/02 - - Materials Plan Detail



C5-3 09/30/02
C5-4 09/30/02
G55 08/30/02
C5-6 09/30/02
Ce-1 09/30/02
ce-2 09/30/02
C7-1 09/30/02
C7-2 09/30/02
C7-3 09/30/02
C7-4 0873002
G7-6 08/30/02
C7-6 09/30/02
Cc7-7 09/30/02
c7-8 09/30/02
e T - e 655 /1 716 -

C7-10 08/30/02
C7-11 09/30/02
C7-12 09/30/02
C7-13 09/30/02
C7-14 08/30/02
C7-15 09/30/02
cg-1 09/30/02
ca8-2 09/30/02
C8-3 08/30/02
C8-4 08/30/02
C8-6 09/30/02
C8-6 08/30/02
C8-7 09/30/02
ce-8 0v/30/02
C8-9 09/30/02
STRUCTURAL

S1-1 08/30/02
§1-2 09/30/02
§1-3 09/30/02
81-4 08/30/02
LANDSCAPE

Li-1 09/30/02
L1-2 08/30/02
L2-1 09/30/02
L3-1 06/30/02
L3-2 08/30/02
L4-1 08/30/02
i4-2 09/30/02
L5-1 0s/30/02
ELECTRICAL

E0-0 09/30/02
E1-1 08/30/02

H
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10/21/02

10/21/02
10/21/02
10421702
10/21/02

-

-

-

(= s~ —SiteDetaity=Fourtain Pylom -~ -

10/21/02
10/21/02

10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02

- 10/21/02

10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02

10/21/02

10/21/02

10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
10/21/02
1021702
10/21/02

-

10/21/02

Paving and Layout Plan Detait
Paving and Layout Plan Detail
Grading Plan Detail

Grading Plan Detail

Pergola Plan & Details

Pergola Elevations

Site Details

Site Details

Site Details - Lighting

Site Details — Cotton Belt Routs
Site Details - Fences

Site Details ~Upper Channel

& Railing

Site Details — Fountain Wall

Site Details — Plaza Fountain Steps

Site Details - Fountain

Site Details - Stairs

Site Detalls - Stairs

Site Detalls - Stairs

Site Details - Electrical Room
Deleted

Festival Way Profiles

Sewer Protile

Site Details — Roadway Paving
Site Detalls - Water

Site Details — Water

Site Details — Sanitary Sewer
Site Details — Drainage

Site Detaills ~ Drainage
Layout Coordinate System
Reference

Structural Detalls
Structurat Details
Structural Detalls
Etectrical Room Structural Detalis

Planting Plan

Planting Plan

Planting Details & Plant List
Irigation Plan

Irrigation Plan

Deleted

Deleted

irrigation Details & Legend

Electrical Abbreviations &
Symbol Legend
Electrical Plan ~ West



Ef-2 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 Blectrical Plan — East
E2-1 08130102 1 10721102 Single Line Diagrams and Detalls
E2-2 08130102 - - Electrical Large Scale Plans
E3-1 08/30/02 - - Electrical Panelboard Schedules
MECHANICAL,
M1-1 09/30/02 1 10/21/02 . Mechanical Plan
EOUNTAIN
FO-0 09/30/02 - - Fountain L.egend & Abbreviations
F1-1 QB/30/02 - “ Water Garden Discharge,

Fill & Filter Retum Plan
Fi-2 00/30/02 - - Water Garden Buction & Drain Plan
F1-3 08/30/02 - - Water Garden Electrical Plan

wwwwwwwwwwww Tt — - - ~--08/0/2 -~ — — - e = ~ - —— = - - — - —— —-“Water Garden-FountainDetailg -~~~ - - -

F2-1 09/30102 . - Plaza Fountain Discharge,

Fill & Filter Retum Plan
F2-2 09730102 - - Plaza Fountain Drainage and

Air Vent Plan
F2-3 09/30/02 - - Plaza Fountain Pump Buctions Plan
F2-4 0830102 - - Plaza Founigin Electrical Plan
Fa.5 08730102 - - Plaza Fountain Fountain Details
FE1-1 0830102 - - Water Garden & Plaza

Fountain Electrical Diagram

9.1.6 The Addenda, if any, are as follows:

Number Date Pages
Addendum #1 October 9, 2002 1
Addendum #2 October 22, 2002 47
Addendum #3 Qctober 31, 2002 2

Portions of Addenda relating to bidding requirements are not part of the Contract Documents
unless the bidding requirements are also enumerated in this Article 9,

9.1.7 Other documents, if any, forming part of the Contract Documents are as follows:
Advertisement for Bids, Proposal Form (submitted by the Contractor), Instructions to Bidders
This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first wntten above and is executed in at

least four (4) original copies of which one is to be delivered fo the Contractor, one each to the
Construction Manager and Architect for use in the administration of the Contract, and the

remainder to the Owner.
OWNER CONTRACTOR
(Slgnature) (Signature)
Ron Whitehead William L. Hodges,

City Manager Senior Vice President
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Hiroloh width: 8" Sreich width: 12 8 ;

Conrse courd; 8.0 Coarss count 8.0 i

Piliar specing: 172" Pilar spacing: 172 !

HDPE nutting HDPE neting

UV stubiliver UV etabliizer

Fade reslstant colr Fide reaistant cofor i

8" Diamwtor - 22 Piilar, Whits 10™ Diswnater 'ﬁ'f §
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Pillar spacing: 716" Dinroond size: 1/2° {
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Walght - .3 grame ight - :

Btrotch width: 24° Stratch width: 38"

Sang count: 40 Strand count 40

Diwrriond slre:; 58~ Diamond shze: 34

HDPE netting HDPE neiting

UV stabliirer UV stabliizer

Fredey rogiuiam color Fade rosistart color

inatalistion Specifications:

+  Onxlopos fass than 5% or al the bottom of stespar siopes, lpss than or aqualin 2.1
up t 25 &, tong, the harrier {fitter tube) shoufd be mintmam of 10 in, to 1218, in
diamming oc on spesified on plan, On jonger Slopis, tho bevrier should b & Targor
diameter to acoommocits the highar Tiow rmda, ‘

*  Place tube paratiel to the bave of thi sfopo o other affsciod araas, uoe & minimuem
10 in. 1o 12 in, dismeator fikter tubo.

v Usé n filter tube «p to 18 in. Inv dimmaeter In sress wilh greater flows of whero
madmum sadiment control Jo desired. In high volurme epplicetion or an projects
requiring longer thisn normml construction peviods, madmies wodar fittration abilly
by uaing » grasador than 12 in. diameter fiiter tubs.

E
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FIGURE 1: ORGANIC FILTER BERM
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FIGURE 2a: ORGANIC FILTER TUBES
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FIGURE 4: ORGANIC CHECK DAM (FILTER BERM)
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FIGURE 5. ORGANIC CHECK DAM (FILTER TUBE)
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FIGURE 7: AREA/DROP INLET S'EDIMENT BARRIER
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Jim Pierce/Steve Chutchian

Enclosed is a copy of Resolution No. R02-118 and the Supplemental Agreement for

signature. Please return a completed signed Agreement back to me for our Contract

Files. '
iles

Gayle
11727402



Addison Arts & Events District
Pre-Construction Conference
December 2, 2002

Introductions

Project Overview

Contract, Bonds, Insurance Certificate Status

Date of Commencement—December 7, 2002

Staging Location, Storage, Trailers, Parking and Mock-ups
Site Access

Water for Construction

Project Signs

RN A d 3 S

Sequencing and Schedule

"{0. Progress Meetings, Minutes

#{1. Daily Reports

12, Progress Photos

#1/3. Utilities Location and Relocation

“14, Construction Plans, Permitting

“15. Construction Control Staking

*/1/6. Testing

i, Inspection

“18. Schedule of Values, Application for Payment Process
#19. Submittals

50, Change Orders

él Key Contacts (Including Subcontractors), Subcontractor List
:é Site Cleanliness
¥23. Pre-construction condition video

#24. Coordination with Adjacent Property Owners
/25. Notification of Police & Fire of all Traffic Changes



.—_) DISON {9723 450-7G0C
' ] Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 75001-9010 i

£> 5300 Beit Line Road FAX (9723 450-7043
HANE) DELIVE{{E}}
November 27, 2002

Mr. William L. Hodges
Senior Vice President
Abstract Construction Co.
11157 Ables Lane

Dallas, TX 75229

RE: Addison Arts & Events District
Bid No. 02-47

Dear Mr. Hodges:

Enclosed are four completed copies of the contract for construction of the referenced
project. Please send the signed contracts along with the required insurance
certificates, Performance Bond, and Labor & Material Payment Bond, as soon as
possible, but no later than December 7, 2002. They should be returned o my
attention.

Also enclosed is your Notice to Proceed stating a commencement date of December
7, 2002. The signed contracts, bonds and insurance cerfificates must be returned
before you mobilize on site.

If you have any questions or if I can be of assistance to you, please contact me at
972-450-7018.

Sincerely,

Carmen Moran

Director of Development Services / City Secretary

Cc: Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Brya L nglay, Asszstan‘i: Dzrgcti}r Of F inance

}ﬁn Duffy Construction Manager
Enclosures


mailto:SLWWiliit41ihU't,M@st.�i\yliMgh,Ml

{§72) 450-7000
5390 Belt Ling Road FAX (572} 430-7043

HAND DELIVERED
November 27, 2002

Mr. William L. Hodges
Senior Vice President
Abstract Construction Co.
11157 Ables Lane

Dallas, Texas 75229

Re: NOTICE TO PROCEED
Addison Arts & Events District
BID NO. 02-47

Dear Mr. Hodges:

This document shall serve as your Notice to Proceed for the above referenced Project,
and is issued November 27, 2002. According to the terms and conditions of the contract,
the proposed improvements and work shall be completed within two hundred seventy
three (273) calendar days following the date of commencement of the work, with the
original contract price of $5,088,755.00. The date of commencement is December 7,
2002 (the tenth day after the date of the issuance of this Notice to Proceed). Please
include the Project name and Bid No. 02-47 on all monthly invoices or other
comrespondence to the Town of Addison.

Should you have any questions, please contact my office at 972-450-7018,

Sincerely,

Carmen Moran
Director of Development Services / City Secretary

Cc; Chris Terry, Assistant City Manager
Mike Murphy, Director of Public Works
Bryan Langieyg Assistant Director of Finance
Spsae g AT INEE T DT eeF

sz Duffy Construction Manager
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Addison Arts & Events District
Pavilion Building
Drawings Review

50% Design Submittal

Project Manual: Not yet ready for detailed review. Numerous sections still contain
missing detail or muitiple options. We will review when selections have been made and
blanks filled in. JFD will work with you on Division 1 content. Resubmit when more
complete.

Cover Sheet: The drawing schedule needs corrections. For example, the S drawings in
the set are numbered differently than the schedule (S1 vs. $100). Other drawing titles are
different on the sheets than the schedule (A100 Site Plan vs. A100 Floor Plan)

81: General Notes, Paragraph F. Allowances, Why do we need this allowance?

S2: Sections and pier data still missing.

83: Base plate data still missing. Note 3 top of steel elevation missing.

$4: Detail 04, why say “if req’d” on vapor retarder? Geotech report recommends it.
Either we need it or we don’t. Don’t Jeave it up to contractor’s inferpretation. Is vapor
“retarder” different than vapor “barrier” referenced elsewhere?

On “slab-on-grade — contraction joint” why reference to “see geotech report” regarding
thickness of sand bed? We dor’t find anything there and neither will the contractor. Let’s
tell them what we want.

Detail 01, complete pier schedule.

A100; Missing enlarged plan references and section references.

A200: Light fixture schedule says “D” fixture not used, but a “D” fixture is shown in
(former) employee restroom.

Correct spelling of “continuous™ in “K” fixture description.
A201: Missing enlarged plan references.
Elevation references in south women’s room not correct.

East clevation reference 04/A700 in men’s room appears to be incorrect. Should it be
01/A7007



A400: Building Section 1, enlarged plan references 01/A5.0 and 02/A5.0 should be
01/A3500 and 02/A500 respectively.

Looks like we have an extra, floating section designator to far left of Building Section 1.
Building Section 2, enlarged plan references 03/A5.0 should be 03/A300.
A600: Plumbing fixture schedule, correct spelling of “dispenser” in item 4 description.

Door schedule, shouldn™ door 10 be called out as a pair of doors? Hardware sets to be
identified.

A700: Elevation 1, enlarged plan reference missing.
A 701: Elevation 1, grab bar designation “17” not scheduled. Should it be “137?
F82: Elevation 4, remove references to overhead coiling door.

FSMEP1: Plumbing notes 6, correct spelling of “sinks™ and remove reference to grease
trap.

E2.01: Delete 3” E.C. for telephone to park.
E3.01: Note G 4., delete references to paying fees for permits.

Note G22, does this process work? Do we really have time to review these requests and
then communicate alternates to all bidders before bid day?

Note G23 correct spelling of “performance” in line two and “professionals” in line three,
Symbols chart, correct spelling of “project” at end of first line of note beneath chart.
P101: Coordinate water and sanitary services with Sasaki drawings, including
connections 1o services with necessary cleanouts, valves, etc. For example, Sheet C4-2 in
Sasaki set calls for 6” sanitary line coming to Pavilion building at a different location
than the 4” line shown leaving Pavilion building. The same sheet shows a 6” water line
coming to the Pavilion at a different location than the 2” water line leaving the building,

General Comments and Modifications:

(ate into service court from Addison Circle Dirive should not allow views into service
court. Do not use “picket” style gate.

We need a custodial closet in the new storage are to store paper products and cleaning
supplies for use in the restrooms.



Eliminate paper towels from restrooms. Eliminate waste receptacies except at changing
stations, Add necessary electric hand dryers.

Add four more hung windows on east wall, one to each side of existing windows. We
want the ability to set up ticket sales from all six locations if necessary. No change in
inside equipment (i.e. cash drawer, bun warmer, etc) at the two center windows and no
new equipment at the new windows.



DATE:

MEETING REPORT

November 15, 2002

PROJECT: Addison Aris & Events District

PARTICIPANTS:  Barbara Kovacevich (Town of Addison), Ed Campbell & Teresa

Rynell (Ed Campbell Company), Danny Deari (Pastazios Pizza),
Jim Duffy (James F. Duffy)

SUBJECT: Pavilion Kiichen

The meeting was held to evaluate the design, equipment and potential operation of the
kitchen in the Pavilion building. The participants are concession operators and their view
was requested to provide a perspective different than a caterer. Discussion points are
addressed below.

Part of the discussions involved the possibility that two concessionaires might be
using the spacc at the same time. Another involves a scenario where a
concessionaire would use the facility in the daytime and a caterer at night and
then the concessionaire would return the next day. Some of the discussion below
reflects input to allow those possibilities.

We should make provisions for beer dispensing in addition to soft drinks, A
location needs to be created for beer kegs and for soft drink syrup and CO?
canisters. With the possibility of two concessionaires, two soft drink machines
will be needed.

It was indicated the counter space on the south wall would not be needed and that
area might be designed to accommodate the kegs and canisters.

Some cold food holding area is needed—either a walk in cooler or another reach
in cooler. A walk in cooler would also be useful for wedding items such as the
wedding cake or flowers, which would be typically delivered early.

If the ice machine is not being installed at this time, an ice bin is needed for
storage of ice. Ice bins are usually bigger than ice machines so the area dedicated
to the future ice machine won’t allow space for an ice bin.

Provisions need to be made for a small countertop ice bin to hold canned and
bottled drinks for display or sale. It would require a connection to a drain.

. Hot beverages need to be provided for fall or winter events. Items such as hot

chocolate, coffee, cappuccino, and cider machines will require power (30A),
water and drain connections.



6. Power at the countertop level is important. It was estimated at least 10 outlets
should be provided along the backsplash of the counter. Items such as a cash
register or other point of sale device, a countertop pretzel cabinet, a hot dog
cooker, and such would connect there.

7. To hold down payroll costs for the operator it would be helpful to arrange the
space so one person can operate a concession alone. That means placing the cash
register and the drink dispenser together so the employee can serve the drink and
collect the money at the same time. It would also be good to have a two-drawer
bun warmer under the counter at each window.

For the potential of two concessionaires at once, we need to provide a drink
dispenser, bun warmer and cash register location at each window.

8. The lack on storage space is a major issue. Because of the scenario where a
concessionaire would use the facility during the day and turn it over to the caterer
at night, the concessionaire needs to have a place to securely store the non food
items such as utensils, dishes, packaged condiments, napkins, etc. Apparently,
theft of such items is a real problem. A locking cage or room inside a storage area
would be necessary for a permanent or multi-day concessionaire.

Another storage need is for the rental items such as tables and chairs because the
rental companies do not pick up these items until the day following an event.

A discussion was held about the possibility of converting the office space to
storage and perhaps providing access to it from the service court. In this
discussion it was pointed out the kitchen restroom was not needed by a
concessionaire as long as the public restrooms are available.

9. If two concessionaires were to use the space, a second hand sink would be
needed.

10. Provisions for exterior signage for the concessionaires need to be made.
Something that can be mounted on the east exterior wall to identify the space as a
snack bar or pizza sales, etc. should be provided. It could be removable and not
permanent. Also need to consider how and where to place menu boards.
Something behind the operator was discussed, as was the possibility of using
sandwich boards.

11. A shelf on the outside of the serving window for placing condiments, napkins, etc
was discussed. It was suggested that in lieu of a permanent shelf a portable
condiment table be provided.



SASAKI

Sasakl Associcles ine,
&4 Pleasont Street
Watertown Massachusefis

02472 USA

t 417 926 3300
f 617 9242748

transmittal
to Town of Addison date November &, 2002
Public Works Depariment .
16801 Wgs‘}grove Drive project name Addison Arls & Evenis District
P.O. Box 9010
Addison, TX 7500192010 project no. 14516.00
attn Jim Pierce from David Clough
we are sending you vio L] avemightcouwrier [ courer B2 vs mail 3 other
description quandity doted
MSDS sheets & other information on chemicals, 1 11/6/02
injection devices, and pH controller rom Georgia
Fountain

CkalmxSE 'pH-U.? (_Sedwm H-g,gl mka’ég
Brominativg Tablets

L)

these are transmitted

for yovr informalion [ pleoss return matericls 3 far ceview ond comment
[0 barrowed materials refurned os requested [0 for appreval O other
Jim,

I'm enclosing some more information regarding the chemicals and feed systems for the two
fountains, as you requested. Georgia Fountain’s description of the systems {lefters dated
10/3 and 10/9/02) that | sent you earlier said they were using muriatic acid, but that's not
the case — they're using pHUP with a chemical feeder device.

Let me know if you nieed anything else.

de\g\14516.00\prcjmgmi\sransmitials\HpbnovD2.doc

copy ke Slade Stricklond, Jim Duffy, Keith Gossman {with enclosure)



Stevg Chutchiaﬁ

To: Carmen Moran
Cc: Jim Pierce; jidgroup@flash.net, Mark Acevedo, Luke Jalbert
Subject: Arst & Events District Pavillion Comments

The following Pavillion design comments are provided as a result of the review of plans by Mark Acevedo and our staff:

Mark Acevedo
a, Sheets A200 & A40D indicate masonry walls extending threugh the roof. There is a strong potential for water
leaks at this

location. Change design to eliminate this situation.
b. 8heet A300 - Do not extend windows to level of foundation.
Public Works
a. Sheet P101 - the civil plans (sheet C4-2) for the Arts & Events District Project indicate a proposed 6" water line
that ends at

the pavillion site. The pavilliion drawings do not reflect the existence of this line or any associated gate valves.
b. Sheet P101 - the civil plans (sheet C4-2) for the Project indicates a proposed 6" sanitary sewer line, in lieu of the
4" line that

is shown on the pavillion plans.
c. Sheet P101 - & preposed 2 ¢.w. line is indicated on the pavillion plans. However, the note is not associated with
any line

on the plan.
d. All proposed water and sanitary sewer lines on the pavillion plans must be fied directly to the Arts & Events

District civil plans,
including the instailation of necessary cleanouts, valves, double check valves, efc.

Steve Chutchian, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer
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JamMeEs F. DUFFY

3887 RIDGELARECT. FHONE: 72.241.2B16
AnDIaon, TX 75001 FAX D72 40611468
EMAIL IFOGHRGUBBFLASHNET

TRANSMITTAL

TO! CARMEN MORAN FROM: JiM DUFFY
SLADE STRICKLAND
StevE CHUTCHIAN
LYNN CHANDLER
BAREBARA
KOVACEVICH
PROJECT! AAED PaviLiON BLDG, | DATE: 11/77/02
D Vi E]Rgaags?m @ REVIEW /’CQMM%ZN?D FOR APPROVAL E] OTHER
COMMENTS:

HERE ARE THE S0% PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT PAVILION
BUILDING.

PLEASE REVIEW THEM AND BE PREPARED TO SHARE YOUR COMMENTS, | WILL SCHEDULE A
MEETING ARCUNDR NOVEMBER 182 OR 20 FOR US TO SET TOGETHER.

CALL IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS.

Jim
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UADLAR B ADOISON 2001 DEYPLAT- ALY 20031 38-DPSL ONG

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

BEING & tract of tand docaied In the GW. Fisher Survey, Absimct Kb, 487 of Dillos Coursy, Tesms, and
being nooss properly conveyed 10 The Town of Addison by doeds o fie In e Deed Reoxds of Daias
Canply, Tesens, sl Tt being more particuiary destribed a6 oliowes:

BEGINNING at & 129nch inon rod with cap marked "BHC 528 for & comer, 5k oomes being B intersection
of By it i of vzey ey of Ak Cirdia {3 65-Focl wide: gh-of v oo the sod tigk-ofwe ineof
AEson Foad {8 B0-Ea0k wide tighE-chwa);

Wswmrﬁamdmzmmwmmmammw

S5t ils-ofwery Yo & X found In concrets al the and of sl 65600k Aghkof-way 4 the begioning
aammmmmsm’mrEwammamamwawmﬂ
frexreie o o poird of Gaohure;

THENGE: plong & cunve (C-1) o the vght with a radius of 775.03 feet and & chond bearing of $ BP0 E,
an e distanos of 94,95 feet along Said south right-of ey ina of Adcison Cirdle 1o 8 1724wk ivon rod with
cop ke BHCY set at & point of tangency;.

THENCE § BEAZP E, a distance of 71.97 feet slong sakd south right-chway ne of Ao Cida fo o
Ak ron sod with cop reked “BHC® sel for a comer at the Intersection of the west ighi-ofwey ino of
Cuonern Exive (o vardabile wickh ight-obway} and said soull Aghl-cfway ine of Axison Cicle (o0 B0dast
witdo righi-ofasenyy:

THEMNCE i u soullvety dvecBon slong g nondangert cuve {C-2) o the left with & radius of 13000 foct and
8 choes beaving of 5 3454675 £, 20 ove distance of 109.47 feet 0 & 1£24nch o rood Roend oy & comers

THENCE $ 0770215 W, o dishanes of 147.32 feet alon said west fight-of wory e of Cuovern Driv (o 506~
fook vk eihiofman) 105 12400h ron rod with cop marked "BHG d 8 poink of arabas;

mmammwmm%amamm@mmwasmww
anacdsioncs of 178,95 Beet to 1 1/2-ch ron rod fourd and being the paint of

THEMCE 5 O070E0T W, & tishance of 13559 foet alonp s2id wedt right of way tine of Ouoxun Drive o 1
12-ach fron rod fourd for 2 comer 8 the inlrsection of the noeth right-ol-way line of The Delias Area Regkt
Trast (DAHT) {1 100-500k wiche iphi-cfwere) and Seid west righh-cfnky of Qe Dirive;

THENCE § S5O0 W, o distance of 571,79 feet along sakd north siphieofasy e of DART 0 5 124k
frone o wilhy cap raerkod "BHC” for o oomner:

msmw & distancs of 59,68 feet along the north sighi-ofwery ine of Broadway Streel (070
ma1MmmmmmsmwwwaMMM
1mmmwammmm.rnlaram

THEMCE NOP19'54" B, o distance of 100.00 feet o X fund in concrete for a oomer;

THENGE § BP0 W, a distiwon of 9153 foet in 8 1424nch iron rod with cop merked “BHC set for e
comet;

THERCE M 8P5r56" W, 6 distands of 208.55 foet 0 a 1/2-inch inon rod with cap mewked "SI set or g
cxwryer e B et sighiof way T Of seid Aeitiieon: Road (o 60-Foot wide Tighk o wayd;

THERCE N (5722 W, & distonos of §1.53 foet slong Said eadt right-cbway B of Saikd Adckoon Roxd @
60-Fock wics fight-of iy} $0 & 12ioch keserad with cop manked BHC” set point for a comer,

THENCE N 0002850 £, 2 distonos of G52.96 foet clony soid cast Aght-ofwmy ¥ro of sokd Addison Road {a
Bi-Fock wides dighcksvery) it B Poik of Beginning, sakd ract of bnd cookaining 755432 souee feel {18.03
scresy ol Jarxt.

That The Town of Addison {Owrer'} does herely adont this plat designating the
hergnabove propesty 85 Addison Ads and Events Dislriel, an addition 1o the Town of
Aodison, Texas, and, aubjed to the conditions, restricfions ang resenvalions stated
hervinafier.  Owner dedicates o the pubBic use fwover the sheets and alleys shown
e,

The aasements shown oa s piak ane horeby resened for the paposes as indcaled,
inchading, bat nol e 1o, the nstaltalion and maintenance of water, sanitary sewer,
stor sowey, thainane, shcblt, telephone, fas sad callo televsion. Owner shall hiave
the gl 1o tse thess easements, povided however, that it does not unneasonably
inferfers o Inpetks with the proviskon of 1 services to others.  Said Wity easements
ar herody being reserved by mutual use snd acoommodation of all public wifies using
or desiring to use the same.  An exgwess exsernent of ingrrse and egress is bereby
expressly grated on, over ankd sioross ol such easements for the Denefit of the
provder of zandoes for which easements e goded.

Any draane anvd foodvway easernent shown herson bs beveby dedicaded to e public’s

that s baversest by o aciacent $o the deolsae and foodvay casement. The Clty wil
net be pesponsibie for the raintsnaree arch Ooeralion of said creek of wreeks or for any
damage o Whry of pivatn propedly or person it reslts from: the fiow of water long
said aeek, orfor e condrol of scssion. No obsudtion o the asiura ow of waler nn-
off shall be permitad by constnction of any fype bulking, fence or sy other sinudue
withia tha drainane and fiodaey sasemant. Prosidad howover, # s indersiood Bl in
the event it becomes necassary for e Clty to channelize or consider ereciing any iype
of draittoge sluchen it order 1o brgcove Be stonn dealage, then In such evert, te
Ry shalt haver the right, bt not the coligration, to enter upon the deanage and fioadway
caseiren al any poirt, of poinds, wiih & righis of ingress axd egress b nvestigate,
sirvey, eredd, consiruct oriTintain sy Orakage BNy teemad necessary by the Cily
for drainage purposes. B propety ownes stall keep the natrsl drainage channels
a0d creeks Yaversing e drarage and Boodwiy easement adfacent 0 His property
dlean and free of delds, 5, growsh, vegetaiion, weeds, robibish, refuse, patter and any
substance which wold result In ursanitany condiions. oF obsinact the flow of water, and
the City siwall tiava thie right of ingress and egress for the purpese of inspaction and
superwsion and mainterianng wark by the property owner ko adevicte sy ondesicable
conditians which ey ovran. The nabral desiciane channets snd oreeles ol the
drainage and floodway casement, az in the tase of sl nahwsl chanmis, ae sbjedt i
storm water everfiow and sabral bank. erosion o an exlerd that cannit be definilisy
defined. The Clty shall net ba hekt Eaible for ary damages o njudes of any nafise
mmmwdtmmm e resuiing from the Salure
of any stuchure or stuchiwes, within the nabursl drainane channels, aod e Owners
heraby agree to indemndy and bold harmless the G2y from Bny such damages
erd iniuries, Beaiking areas tadakis B drainage and floodeay easement e
shal ba fZed to a minimum elevation as shown on the plat.  The minkmum Hoor
of elovation of each lot shatl ba shown on the plat.

‘The mainionance of paving of ihe ity and fro lane aasemenis is the
mm&i@si&wmym Af public yBiftios zhadl at ol Gmes have the

£l ight of ingress and egress (o and from sad upon the saxt ubily easoments
for the purpese of congtudling, mw,i&w&&&,y&m malntaning
and adding {0 or removing all or porls of e mspective system without the
nctesaity at any Sme of procudng he permiasion of anyona.  Any public ity
shatt have the right of inpress and cgresa o piivale peopedy for the puposs of
roading melers and any moinlenonce and service roguimd of ordinesly
pesformedt by that 1By, Bulidings, fences, trees, shrubs or aiwer Improvements
WMMEWW@#W&Q«LW“WN
ptiy easements 23 sh , et Owner shall 51 He soke cost
#h epense e fapombie under any and 4 circomaianoes for e
maintenance aid repair of auch Improvemonts o grovah, and any pobBe utiity
snak have the fght 1o remove and keep removed 88 or parts of any buldings,
fences, Wees, strubs or other Improvements or growth which in eny way
andanger or interfera with the conytruction, maintonance or effclency of ity
respeciive system o service,

Water main and sanitary sewer aasements sholl plso inchude addtional ama of
woiking space for constructon ard malslenance of the sysiems,  Additkwal
casement area i3 aiso conveyed for nstoliaticn and maintenance of manhokes,
cleanots, tilo hydrants, weler servics aad sewer servicss from the main o cad
or pavement ling, and the descrpions of such oddiionsd easements harein
granbed shall be deteamined by their locations as instalod.

‘Fhis piat s epproved subledt ko alt platiing ondinances, riles, regulations end
resahpions of % Town of Addison, Foras,

TOWN OF ADDISON
BY;

THLE,

Witnass my hand at Tevess this day of

hesensas st st In

'nt w“

2349 V. _
BN

RONALD V. CONWAY )

. ﬂ.ﬁl’.’.&l!ttﬂ‘.lit*’%"! T

DU, THEREFORE, KN0W ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
Biock 1 oma akall ba Emibad i poblic greea spaca, Suc 1w sholl ba (imited

o public opon specs, s heoith and recreational fadity, farmors market,
e schoot, conferenon cavies, theater cenler, and apedial events facily.

KNOW ALY MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

£, Ranart V, & gl F tand Su hersby cerffy that
thes Koragolog plal wiss compiied foe ey s trr-Shes-greed,
Lsexser iy persoask

Foe: Bickbot, ik & Cormry, 3

LM ir Jt/ G

Froeuk V. oy

Becfsprad Professiona Laext Surveyor

Ragstration No.

CERTHICATION OF APPROVAL

iy day of 2002, by tha Teawin Councs
of Ardkann, Texss,
Mayor
Secrebary
This plat b apgcoved subleet b alt plattiog onds rps, regrkations.

Bt resoludions OF thes Town of Addison, Tews,

REPLAT
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ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT

BLOCKS 1—4
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
| CONSULTING ENGINEERS
L 7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax {214} 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, .E.
RONALD V, CONWAY, P.E.
GARY C. HENDRICKS, P.E.
JOER. CARTER, P.E.

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E.

MATT HICKEY, P.E,
DOUGLAS K, SHOWERS, P.E. November 4, 2002

ROSE L. JACOES, PE

1son, Texas 75001-9010

Re:  Addison Arts and Events District

Dear Ms, Moran:

We are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies and one fuil-size Mylar copy of the
Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. These documents have been revised to include the utility
easements needed in Block 1 in accordance with our recent discussions with Mr, Jim Duffy. Please give me
a call if you have questions concerning the revised replat.

Sincerely yours,

o

Ronald V. Conway, P.E.

Enclosures
ce:  Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E. (with one copy of each size replat) e
Mr. Jim Duffy (with one copy of each size replat)

Jumevaaddisor'2001-138 evenm dlsideilouers\conosiitarts dlurier rev repim tans carmen §1-04-02.00¢



Kett, Gadgmen, PLE., Campos %&t«en{;,
mm g /—d~o 2,

Motor Enclosure Memo

We have checked with two of the major motor manufacturers about the availability of
water resistant insulation and enclosure (housing) upgrades for standard open drip poof
motors. Due to market pressures, such upgrades are no longer available in the smaller

motors.

Three options are now commonly available in sizes of 1 HP and above.

o Standard open drip proof (ODP) enclosures

s TEFC enclosures

s Chemical processing enclosures
Chemical process enclosures use the TEFC enclosures and add a corrosion resistant
epoxy finish, corrosion resistant hardware, oversize conduit box, special shaft seals,

moisture resistant windings, and stainless steel nameplates.

There is a small price premium (about 15 to 20 %) for TEFC enclosures over
ODP. The price premium for the chemical processing enclosure is approximately 100%
over ODP.

C:\Documents and Settings\jpierce\Local Settings\Temporary Intemet
Files\OLKE3WMotor Enclosure Memo.doc



Steve Chutchian

L —— ]
From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 5:22 PM
To: Jim Duffy’
Ce: Steve Chutchian; Michael Murphy; Slade Strickland; Carmen Moran
Subject: RE: Motor Enclosures CEIS9602

Jim: Based on Keith's meme, and my earlier correspondence, I recommend TEFC for the
motors in the wvault. Jim.

————— Original Message-——--

From: Jim Duffy [mailto:ifdgrouplfliash.nest]
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2002 5:02 BM
To: dpiercefci.addison.tx.us

Subject: FW: Motor Enclosures CEI$69602

Jim,
As Reith requested below I am forwarding his information te you.

Jim Duffy

From: "Keith Gassman" <kgassman@camposengineering.com>
Reply-To: <kgassmanficamposengineering.com>

Date: Mon, 4 Nov 2002 16:17:18 0600

To: "Jim Duffy \(E-mail\}”™ <jfdgrouplflash.net’

Cet "FILE"@s5s5038.bos. hesting.com, "David Clough \(EB-mail\)"
<dcloughB@sasakli . com>

Subject: Motor Enclosures CET#£8602

Jim,

Flease find attached, the information related to the Motor Enclosures as
discussed in our conference call the other day. I hope this i3 of some
assistance. I do not have Mr. Plerce’s email. could you please forward this
information to him? Please call if you have any questions,

Best regards,
Keith

Keith W. Gassman, P.E.

Campos Engineering, Inc.

7430 Greenville Ave.

Dallas, Texas 75231-4504

Fhone: 214-696-6291 ext. 232

Fax: 214-361-6298

F-mail: kgassman@camposengineering.com


mailto:kgassman@camposeng1neering.com
mailto:dclough@sasaki.com
mailto:FILE"@ss038.bos.hosting.com
mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net
mailto:kgassman@camposengineering.com
mailto:jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us
mailto:jfdgroup@flash.netj
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TRANSMITT AL OF ADDENDUM
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INSTRUCTIONS:

Acknowledge receipt of Addenda in Propesal, on outer envelope of bid AND WITH THE FORM BELOW FAXED TO 972} 459
7096 upon recelpt,
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Addendum Acknowledpment FAX to (972) 450-709¢6

1 Ackrowledge the reeeipt of Addendum No. 3

Town of: ADISON, TEXAS

Project Name: 02-47 Addisen Arts and Events District

By Facsimile Transmnission on this date: Oetober 31, 2002
Contractor’s Sigrature Company Name
E-Mail Address:
Please check one:
Will be participating in bid Will NOT be participating in bid

“PLEASE SIGN & FAX THIS PAGE BACK TO TOWN OF ADDISON"
{pz verification ihat yeu received this Fax)
F72-450-7096

Total Number of Pages: 4

0247 Addison Arts and Events Disudet Addendurn No. 3



SA 14516.00 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDISON, TEXAS

DOCUMENT 003203

ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: October 31, 2002
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: SASAKI ASSOCIATES, INC.

64 Pleasant Street
Watertown, Massachusetts 02172

PROJECT: ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
Addison, Texas

This Addendum forms part of and modifies Bidding and Contract Documents dated September 30, 2002.
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in writing in space provided on Document “PROPQOSAL FORM".

This Addendum consists of four (4) pages.

Where any original item called for in the Project Manual or indicated on the Drawings is supplemented
hereby, the supplemental requirements shall be considered as added thereto. Where any original item
is amended, volded, or superseded hereby, the other provisions of such items not specifically amended,
voided, or superseded shall remain in effect.

Revisions to Drawings, described herein, will be made to Drawings that will be issued for construction
following Award of Contract.

DRAWINGS

CIVIL

Drawing C6-1 — Pergola Plan and Details

1. Detail 1: Dimension from outside face of column to centerline of anchor bolts shall be 5 1/2".

2. Detail 2: Tubular steel main beams (8" x16° members) shall be 516" thick. Delete 3/8" base plate
and anchor bolts at footing. All %" anchor bolts at main beam/column connection shall be 2’6
long.

3. Detail 5: Cover plate for electrical access and fixture mount shall be 5/16” thick.

Drawi 7-1 — Site Details

1. Details 4, 8 and 8: In Fountain Plaza area, depth of compacted select backfill to be 2'-0" maximum
if placed on compacted or undisturbed subgrade. In areas where top of existing Imestone Is at, or
less than, 2'-0" from the bottom of the concrete base slab, select backfill shall extend from the
bottom of the slab to the top of limestone.

Drawi 7-2 — Site Details
1. Detait 10: Cast-in-place concrete is an acceptable altemative to precast for bench footings.

-5 — Sit tajls-

1. Detail 2: All steel members shall be 3/16" thick. Steel channel middle and bottom rails {(2"x17) shall
be punched for pickets with pickets welded to underside of channels. Square steel posts (21/2" and

October 31, 2002 00902 -1 ADDENDUM NO. 3
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SA 14516.00 ADDISON ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDISON, TEXAS

4™ shali be capped with 3/16” thick by post dimension steel plates, welded 1o posts.  Half round
steel caps shall then be welded o steel plales.
LANDSCAPE

. Plant List: Revise Note 1t0 read *All ptam materials shall be container grown.”

Drawing t 5-1 - frrigation Detail

1. Add Note 16: "The irigation contractor is responsible for all irigation sleeving. To faciitate
instaliation, the plcement of sleeves shall be coordinated with the General Contractor o ensure
that sleeves are installed, with ends sealed, and their exact locations noted on as built plans before
the start of concrele work.”

2. Add Neote 17: "Only one 48-station Rain Master controlier, per specifications, will be installed.
Since thers are 52 zones, doubling up on the terminal strip of four smaller demand zones controling
fike plant matedal will be required.”

3. Add Note 18: “One 3" Weathermatic Master Vaive is required for the system, as noted on the
Legend and in the Specifications. Location shall be approved by the Town of Addison.”

ELECTRICAL

Drawing E1-1 - Elachd lan-West

1. Add Home Run L1-20, 22, {2} IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #6 & 1 #10G-1°C. to north 30' Paole wi(8)
1000W Fixtures.

2. Add Home Run L1-24, 28, {2} IP-20A Clroult Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1°C, 1o north 30" Pole wilB)
1000W Fixtures.

3. Add Home Run L1-28, 30, {2} IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1"C. to south 30" Pole wi(8)
1000W Fixtures,

4. Add Home Run L1-32, 34, (2) IP-20A Circuit Breakers, 3 #8 & 1 #10G-1°C. to south 30" Pole w/(B)
T000W Fixtures.

2w ingle Line Diagrams and Details
incmase mting of Panel L1 to 2001\ 1207208V, 3 Ph., 4W.
increase feeder to Panel L1 to 4 #300 kCMIL, 1 #4G-3" C. fromn Pane! DPL1.
Revise C/2 feeding Panel L1 to 3P-200A within Pane! DPL1.
Add the following to Note by Symbol 24 and 25: “Provide circuit breaker in pane! to protect TVSS
Equipment. Submit Protection requirerments in submittals.”

LI
1.
2.
3
4.

Drawing E2-2 ~ Electri 8
1. Revise infgation pump feeder 1o 3#8, 1#10G-1°C.

Drawi i Schedules
1. Increase miing of Panel L1 to 200A, 120/208V, 3 Ph., 4W.
2. Revise Circult Bregker serving ivigation pump circuit FL-8, 10, 12, to 3P-40A,

MEC I

Drawing M1-1 - Mechanical Plan
1. Detail 01: Add the following to Note by Symbol 1: “Motor Enclosure to be TEFC™
2. Detail 03 Add the following to description of EF-1A/8: "Motor Enclosurs to be TEFC™,

END OF ADDENDUM

Qgtober 31, 2002 00862 - 2 ADDENDUMNG. 8
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END OF ADDENDUM

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the Addendum No. 3 has been incorporated
in the contract and if accepted becomes part of the contract.

BY: Date;

0247 Addison Arts and Events Distriet Addendum 3
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Jim Pierce

From: dclough@sasaki.com '
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 4:42 PM M
To: jpierce@d.addison.tx.us; jfdgroup@flash.net; kgassman@camposengineenng.com gﬁ‘/ 'fl
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2 1\

6“'8,{1 NN ‘Q’j_)(\ %W‘ %be \

Jim Pierce and Jim Duffy, E,\U” !

| suggest we have a conference cal with Keith Gassman and Biill Kumpf (Mechanical Enginger) from Campos
Engineering to review items 1 and 4 below. If we're going to make any changes, we want to get them into our last

addendum at the end of this week.

| already talked to Keith and both he and Bill are available on Wednesday morning at 9:30 am (your time). Does
this work for both of you? If not, please give me an alternate time. | can't do it tomorrow.

Thanks.

<ipi . . o
Ipierce@ci.addison.tx.us> To: <jfdgroup@flash.net>, <jpierce @ci.addison tx.us>, <ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us>,
<cmotan@ci.addison.tx.us>, <schutchian@ci.addison.b.us>, <mmurphy@ci.addison.bx.us>,

10/23/2002 11:05 AM <jslade@ciaddison.ix.us>

cc. <ichang@sasaki.com>, <dclough@sasaki.corn>
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

Jim: Review of Georgia Fountain letter to D. Clough dated 10/22/02:

1. They recommend running the ventilation system when the system is on. Suggest the system controls be
set up to do this automatically.

4. Motors: To call out TEFC motors, which | recommend, will cost approximately $500 (total for two 15hp
and three 3hp motors). If you have another addendum it could be done then, or at the shop drawing phase and
pay the contractor for the difference.

5. Freeze protection: Are piping and valves provided to drain the fountain piping system? Where does the
piping drain too, the vault? If so, that's ok, I just want to be sure we can do so.

All else looks good to me. Jim.
s 1‘ - .:.; p .

(/m«Pemmg c_.xll |0—30~03-
Sﬁiﬁu«h C,mw/m b Clregh v ld

-e/w— AQ ma
4, mumpvc will recommendl a sitn Spec Wﬂ;}ll// .
vawf-e, wmafmﬂ e sutable for a Adamp LAVIIN
s st Mapﬁsmr. v TEFC boo—suitable. for The Vaalts
il Jake care of this AMf‘m:? He construchon PW
5. L was assured et all p F/r7 is biloc o Srpedlint
102972002  and YWt Sub ettt ﬁ’eay
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Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Duffy {ifdgroup@flash.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2002 11:58 AM

Te: msuh@ci.addison tx.us

Cc: blangiey@ci.addison tx.us; ljatbert@ci.addison.tx us; schutchiang@ci.addison.ix.us;
jstade@ci.addison.bx.us; moravec@ci.addison.bx.us; Carmen Moran; Dave Clough

Subject: Re: 02-47 addendum #3

Minok,

We are not going to change the bid date again. The specifications allow us
te issue an addendum up to three calendar days in advance of the bid and we
will be within that window.

We are estimating only a few pages and no drawings in this final addendum. I
will ask the architects to get it teo yvou as quickly as possible on
Thursday.

dim

From: meuhfci.addlison.tx.us

Date: Tue, 29 Oct 2002 11:26:43 ~0600

To: jfdgroupfilash.net

Ccr blangleyfci.addison.tx.us, ljalbertlci.addison.tx.us,
schutchianBei.addison.tx.us, jslade@ci.addison.tx.us,
rmoravec@ei.addison.tx.us

Subject: 02-47 addendum #3

Jim,

I received your phone message today about addendum #3 that I am suppose to
receive end of business day Thursday and to sand out by Friday, Hovember 1,
2002. I know you said there will be no drawings, just a word document but
how many pages are you estimating?

However, I will need it early Thursday morning to put it together and send
it out Thursday and Friday. I will have to move the bid opening date if I
get it later than Thursday morning. Currently we have over 50 plan holders
and more picking up today and I have to make sure each one receives
addendums a timely manner,

Thanks
Minok

VWYV VYV VY YVYYVVYYYY VYV YWY
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Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Duffy [ifdgroup@fiash.net]
Sent: Monday, Ociober 28, 2002 4:33 PM
To: Carmen Moran

Cc: Steve Chutchian

Subject: Plat

Carmen,

T met today with AT&T and SWBT and as a result we will ke changing the plat
again to make the easement along Julian only 3' wide, instead of the 15°
currently shown. I have discussed it with Ron Conway and directed him to
make that c¢hangs.

Because of concerns about the location of that 15' easement in relation to
the Pergecla, I had Dave send the layout drawing to Ron so Ron could overlay
the easements and we are ok with the 157, but getting clese. I'm having him
change it to avoeid any porblems.

Another issue has come out of that exercise though and that’s the locatioen
of the Pavilion Bullding in relation to electrical easements and underground
lines along Addison Circle Drive. Ron is sending me a copy of the overlay
for delivery Tuesday morning. I'll be in touch when I know something
definitive. This could be major.

Jim Duffy

3887 Ridgelake Ct.
Addisen, TX 75001

972.241.2816
572.406.1146 fax
$72.998.5078 mobile
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Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 3:07 PM
To: Steve Chulchian

Subject: FW: Yard Hydrants

5teve: Comments from N3F regarding Yard Hydrants for the project file. Jim.

From: Brown, Jeremy [mailto:Brown@nsf.orgl
Sent: Thursday, Ocbober 24, 2002 12:01 PM
To: 'jpiercefci.addison.tx.us'

Subject: RE: Yard Hydrants

Dear Mr. Pierce:

Currently there are no yard hydrants NSF certified to NSF/ANSI Standard 61.
Faucets with hese bkib adapters are excempt from certification under Standard
61. Let me know if you have additional guestions or comments,

————— Criginal Message——=~~

From: fipiercefici.addison.tx.us [mallto:jpiercefci.addison.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, Octcober 24, 2002 9:42 AM

To: brownGrsf.org

Subiect: Yard Hydrants

Dear Mr. Brown: The Town of Addison is planning an outside special events
site at which, 2 or 3 times a year, vendors will set up booths and prepare
food. They regquire potable water for their operations and the Town of
Addison wants to supply the water using Yard Hydrants. The site designer
has selected a yard hydrant that is installed flush with the ground but not
NSF approved. Can you furnish a list of Yard Hydrants that are approved by
the NSF? Thanks,

Jim Pierce, P.E,

Agsistant Public Works Director
P.C. Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010
972-450-2879
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[_;7 facsimile

date Oclober22, 2002
ro Jim Dulfy, Jim Pierze, Steve Chutchion, Slade Stricklend, Carmen Moran
company Tawn of Addison
facsimile no. 972 406-1146 phone no.
from Dove Clough direct inae 617 923 7331
project wame  Arty & Evends District project na. 14518.00
+ # of pages 7
transmitted by DC direct line 617 923 73301

i ' X
Sasaki Associatec inc P'm attaching a leiter [ just received from Georgia Fountain addressing the questions thot

64 Fleosant Steet have been roised about fountain piping and fitfings onhd their compatibility with chemicols
Wotartown Massachusers used in the system, chemicols in the vaylt, the rating for the fountain systems control ponel,
02472 USA and the roting ond suitability of the pumps that they have specified.

t 617 926 3300 Pleose review this ond let me know if the Town would like 1o moke any changes 1o what hes

§ 617924 3748 been specified, ar if there are ony further questions regarding the fountains.

Thanks.

St
Y

dohg\14514 M projmpmN\uses\ijd22000 2 doc
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 GFED.

GEQRGIA FOUNTAIN COMPANY. INC. Tolaphonsg 7708343297

PE13 Moyt Mhage Fax 770.834.0/76
Tuckor. Goorgik 18804 Frastil gefuo i oplodm

October 22, 2002

Mr. David Clough
Szsaki and Associates
64 Pleasant Street
Watcrtown, MA 02472

Re: Addizon Arts Center
Dear David;
The following i3 in responsc to the o-mail you seat on Qowober 17, 2002,

1 The system is desigmed with all material downstream from the injection point of chemicals to be PVC,
brass, or stainless steel, Please note that it is recommended to run the ventilation sys the system
is on. This will help not only with any possible fumes, but also With hcat build up in the vault, This also

. hclps with humidity boild up n the vault.

2. Bromise is 3 much morc stable chencal than chlorine. 1t is alto more stable onee in the fountain, This is
why we rocommend it. Also, see item one for the system reguirements,

3 The contrel panel enclosyre is actually rated NEMA 4. Ploaso so¢ the enclosed cut sheets on the control
panci enclosore,

4. in the current design the motors arc not specificd totally enclosed or fan cooled. The pumps arc rated for
high cfficicnsy and continuous duty. Wa have eurrently been specifying these type pumps for almost.

‘{W twenty years. We use them in our fiberglass stations, 25 well 23 pump rooms zbove grade or below grade.
There are some pumps we apecified that have been nuning for the twenly years as long as proper
mairtoranss has boon maimained. [F you sull require totally caclosed, fan cooled motors for the pumps
the system will need to be re-specificd and re-priced,

5 As for freezs protection of the system, one needs to ensure that the entire process is being thought out,
one concern that Guongis Founlzin hag iy that i systcius (e entise systains) ars activatod to provent
piping from freezing in cold weather it inay present another possible problem. The interactive fouptain is
2 dry fountain. There is no “pool” of water. This means there will be a sheet of water running to the
lower pool arce, Depend on the actual temperatire, tus sheet of wartr may freeze, causing a larger saftty
liability. For the proper frecze protection it is sugpested that the weather be monitored. Ifthe
wmpcraturcs arc to drop below freezing for two to thre: days, it is recommended to drain the fountain 2nd
the fountain system piping and wait for warmer weather,

If you should require any additional inforroation, plcase let us know. Pleuse let us know how to proceed with the
motoy issue. We are currently bidding the material for the fountains today.

cly,

Chief Engi
Georgia Fountain Co., Ing,

enclogures

0CY 22 Zee2 12:31 772 934 8846 PRGE. &2
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Grado di protezione per contenitori secondo
EN 60529 / IEC 529 / NF C 20-010
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EN 60529/ IEC 529 / NF C 20-010
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page 1 of 3

Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Pierce
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2002 9:45 AM

To:

Cc:

‘Jim Duffy'; Jim Pierce; Luke Jalbert; Carmen Moran; Steve Chuichian; Michael Murphy; Slade
Strickland

tchang@sasaki.com; dclough@sasaki.com

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

Jim: If flotation is the issue, | suggest that the part of the foundation that cantilevers away from the bottom of the
wall (footing) be extended outward and/or the floor thickened to add more weight and resistance to flotation. This
would eliminate the need for the drain, and should be cost effective. Jim.

From: Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@flash.net]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 6:39 PM

To: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; lalbert@ci.addison.tx.us; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us;
schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us; mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us; jslade@ci.addison.tx.us
Cc: tchang@sasaki.com; dclough@sasaki.com

Subject: Re: review of Addendum #2

Jim,

The decision to add the foundation drain to the fountain vault was the result of the flotation
analysis on the vault, and it was considered necessary only for that reason. In conversation
with Steve Chutchian and Dave Clough it was decided the drain roughly half way up the
vault would provide the necessary protection to avoid flotation in the event of a major rain
event. Based on the borings and my personal experience in the area, the only ground water
we should encounter is during and immediately following a rain. The flow into the system
will be minimal.

Jim

From: jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us

Date: Mon, 21 Oct 2002 17:09:17 -0500

To: jfdgroup@flash.net, ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us, cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us,
schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us, jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us,
mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us, jslade@ci.addison.tx.us

Ce: tchang@sasaki.com, dclough@sasaki.com

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

Jim: Re comment 6. ¢3-2: The foundation drain at the vault should be at the bottom
of the vault at elevation 614.50. it is shown about 3 feet higher for some reason. With
the elevation of the foundation drain at 614.50, the only option is to connect to the
sanitary sewer. There is sufficient depth to do this and maintain a grade. While we
don't want this type of connection to the sanitary sewer, if the flow from the under drain
systemn is inconsequential, we will allow it. If for some reason it is not, we may need to
do something else. We will monitor the flow after the project is completed. Jim.

10/22/2002
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page2of 3

10/22/2002

~--Criginal Message--—---

From: Jim Duffy [mailto:jfdgroup@fiash.net]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 12:26 PM

To: ljalbert@ci.addison.tx.us; cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us;
schutchian@d.addison.tx.us; jplerce@ci.addison.ix.us;
mmurphy@ci.addison.tx.us; jslade@ci.addison.tx.us
Ce: tchang@sasaki.com; Dave Clough

Subject: Re: review of Addendur #2

PLEASE SEE COMMENTS BELOW.

> From: ljalbert(@ci.addison.tx.us

> Date: Fri, 18 Oct 2002 15:39:00 -0500

> To: ljalberi@ci.addison.tx.us, cmoran@ci.addison.tx.us,

> schutchian@ci.addison tx.us, jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us,

> mmurphy@ci.addison tx.us, jslade@ci.addison.tx.us

> Ce: jfdgroup@flash.net, tchang@sasaki.com

> Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

-

>

> One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of
all the

> yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water” to be attached with
stainless steel

> nuts and bolts. THIS WILL NOT BE ADDED.

>> ——-Original Message—~—-

>> From: Luke Jalbert

>> Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 2:31 PM

>> To: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael
Murphy; Slade

>> Strickland

>> Ce; 'Tames F. Duffy (B-mail)'; 'tchiang@sasaki.com'

> Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

>

>> 1. Spec page (2510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD
>> detector wire WILL CHANGE. WILL CHECK WITH
MANUFACTURER TO SEE WHAT IS AVAILABLE IN
COPPER.

>

>>2. Drawings ci-1, ¢1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets
>> that was previously done with haybales. use geo-Tech fabric &
>12!!

>> diameter rock along length of inlet. WILL ADD.

>

>>73. On the addendum, move note 4 from ¢2-2 to ¢2-1 WILL
CORRECT.

>

>>» 4, ¢2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in
addendum WILL CORRECT BY REFERENCING DRAWING
WITH THE COORDINATES.

>

>> 5. ¢3~1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page 3 of 3

from

>> inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higher than inlet. WILL NOT
CHANGE FOR BIDS BUT WILL CORRECT BEFORE
CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS UNAVAILABLE TO
REVIEW NOW.

>>

>> 6. ¢3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-
14,

>> not sanitary sewer. ROUTING WILL STAY THE SAME TO
AVOID GOING UNDER FOUNDATIONS AND STAIRS.
SLOPE WILL BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE MORE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

>>

>>7. ¢4-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet,
typical

>> for all sheets. COORDINATES ARE PRESENT FOR MAJOR
FEATURES. NO CHANGE.

>>

>>8. c4-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east
>>end. WILL ADD VALVES.

>>

>>9. c6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is. WILL CLARIFY.

>>

>> 10 ¢8-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but
still

>> not called out. WILL CALL OUT VACUUM BREAKERS IN
SPECIFICATIONS.

>>

>>11. c8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes. WILL
LEAVE CLEANOUTS IN CURRENT LOCATION.

>>

>>12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vauit. WILL
ADD WATERPROOFING TO FOUNTAIN VAULT.

>>

>> Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to
David

>> Clough regarding some concerns he had with the fountain. We
realize that

>> time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address these
issues. He

>> wondered if anything was being done concerning the Muratic
Acid, and

>> Bromine, and how it will effect the systems. Also, have the
motors been

>> spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high efficiency?
GEORGIA FOUNTAIN IS CURRENTLY REVIEWING THESE
QUESTIONS. WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED IN ADDENDUM.

10/22/2002
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Sascki Associvtes Inc.

64 Plaasunt Street
Waokestown Massachissens
02472 USA

t 617 926 3300
f 6179242748

datn October22, 2002

to Jim Duffy, Jim Pierce, Steve Chutchian, Stade Strickland, Carmen Moran
campany Town of Addison

focsimils no. 972 4061146 phone no.

from Dave Clough direct line 517 923 7331
project mome  Aris & Evenis Disirict project ao. 1451600

# of pages 7

transmitted by DC directlms 617 923 733

I'm atieching a leter | just received from Georgia Fountain addressing the questions that
have been raised obout fountain piping and fittings and their compolibility with chemicals
vsed in the system, chemizals in the vaul, the roting for the fountain systems control panel,
and the raling and suitability of the pumps that they have specified.

Please review this and lst me know if the Town would like fo make any changes to what has
been specified, or if there ore any further questions regarding the fountains.

Thanks.

g\ 14510 00 \projmpmiifores'kid 22002 dac a
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Gred.

GEORGIA FOUNTAIN COMPANY, INC, Yelgphunse 770-432-3297
2513 Ruyal Place Fax 770.904.8478
Tucher, Cooiqin 20004 Ereil putesaagl tom

Qctober 22, 2002

Mr. David Clough
Sasaki and Associates
64 Pleasant Strect
Watcrtown, MA 02472

Rz Addison Arts Center
Dear David:;
The following s in responsc to the o-mail you sent on Ocober 17, 2002.

IR The system is designed with all materizl downstream from the injection point of chemicals to be PV,
brass, or stainfess steel. Please note that it is rocommended to run the ventilation system when the system
is on. This will help not only with any possible fumes, but also with heat build up in the vaunlt, This also

. helps with hussidity buitd up in the vault.

2, Broumine is a much more stable chemical than chlorine. It is also more stablc once in the fountain, This is
why we recommend it, Also, see item oas for the systom requirements.

3 The control panel enclosure is actually rated NEMA 4. Plcasc sec the enclosed cut shects on the controf

’ pancl enclosure,

4. In the current design the motors are not specified totally enclosed or fan ¢ooled. The pumps are rated for
high cfficicncy and continuous duty. W have currantly becn specifying thase type pumps for almnee.
twonty years. We use them in our fiberglasy stations, as well as pump rooms above grade or below grade.
There ate somne pumps we specified that have been running for the twenty years as long as proper
maintonancs has boon maintmised. If you still require totally enclosed, fon cooled motors for the pumpe
the system will neod to be ro-sposificd and re-priced.

5. As for frecze protection of the systern, ong nocds W fnsurs that the entre process is being thought out.
Omne concern that Goorgia Founiain hay iy that i die vystcas {the vutire systems) arc activated to prevent
piping from freezing in oold weather it may present another possible problem. The interactive fountain is
a3 dry fountain. Thereis no “pool” of water. This means there will be 2 sheet of water running to the
lower pool arca. Depend on the actual temperature, this shect of water may freeze, causing a larger safcty
iability. For the proper frocze protoction it is suggested that the weather be monitored. Ifthe
wrapcraturcs are to drop below freezing for two to thrue days, it is recommended to drain the fountain and
the fountain system piping and wait for warmer weather,

If yoa should require any additional information, please lef us know, FPlease let us know how to proceed with the
motor issue, We arc currently bidding the material for the fountains wday,

indy
Chief Engi
Goorgia Fountain Co,, Inc.

encloaurcs
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. - Grado di protezione per contenitori secondo
. EN 60529/ IEC 529 / NF C 20-010

Protection classification for housings to
EN 60529 / IEC 529 / NF C 20-010

Grado de proteccion para armarios segtin
EN 60529 / IEC 529 / NF C 20-010

I grado 4 protezione del contenitor ¢ indicato come ségue;
Yhe prolection elass of housings is indicated as follows:
El grado do pratecsidn para armarias se ingica camg sigue:

First plgit Contact and contaminglion peatection

letiere indisative / code lotters | letras indicanvas
prima citta indicatlva 7 #rst digit 7 pritnera citrg
satonda clire indicaliva/ sezand digit/ segunda citra
terxa cilra indicaniva / Whird digit! teveers cifra

Prippeta cifrs Pralearsin conlr canTasios y dulipos oxipphos

16179237228 TO 919724592837-—14 P.B4/87

770-334-8646 P4

Prime citrs indicative Protazions coako | soniatl accidental e ooep! astrane

Grada A pratezione / Dagrse af proteciion £ Grads de proteecidn

objecic 54 mun os Isrger in Slomater
Protoccidn 203 [ penslracian 83 CLeIpYS
sétidos da dismeno superer a 50 Min

2 Pratezione contro com éstrane) solidi

con diamelo SUpANOre R 12,5 mm
Prorscied spoinst eniry of salig

objacts 12.5 mm or farger In Fameter
Protsccitn conira la penetrscidn 0¢ cusipos
sédidag o difmetro superio? 3 12.5 mm

3 Proteginne conto aargi esirane: selich
sondigmalra supetiors & 2,5 mm

Prosecied tunfrs! entry of soid

abfocts 2.5 mm or Jarger i Dametse
Proteccidn contra 18 penelracion da cuarmos
shidos do didmayn supeticr a 2.5 min

4 Protazione cobtrs ¢hrpt aganei solidi

san digmelro supesiore 4 1,0 mm

Protaciad against enlry of soild

oblects t mm or fgrger In Gametss
Fraloesidn aonta 2 penstracidn do coarpes
adiidog ga dlamelrs superior 2 1,0 mm

5 Profezions Sonis la polvere

Proteciog #QUimsl duse

Projaceion contea e pafve

8 A tanjita camia I pohera
Dust fighr
Egtanco af poive

" oY 22 zeaz 12031

coecntone ! eeisitione
Boaewphon Defindion
Danerip2isn Dafinjeidn
] Non proisito bt
NG protection -
singuna protpaolén -
1 Protezions comya coml estranel saiid f callérs delraggann slerizo pon giamayo 5C mm non deve penelrae
pon dlameto supelions a 50 mm camplataments
Frotecled agains! ealry of selig The test prabe, g 50 mvn diamieter ball. may not lully penalrate

La pruehs de eryiyn. una hola 99 SO mem de ddmatra, no doba pangirr
tampictametite

i caliben deivongetio slenco onn divmetrg 12.5 mm nos dave pensiareg
carpletamente
Tha tosi probe, & 12.5 mm Jameter bat. may not kfly peostiaie

L4 orueba do ensayo. ung bola ge 12.5 mm da didmatm, i Aghs pansirar
oempletamanis

i calibra geilaygerts slerso con diamatra 2.8 mm non geve penetrare
ngl mods pils asselute
Tire st probe. 3 2.5 M Gameies g, may not papairate at alf

La pruabl 49 gnsayo, 1na bols de 2.5 mm de difmate, Ao dobe panonar
en shsoluto

l ealines deifopgotte slerics con ametra 1,0 mim son déve peneirtre
a9l modo pib sxsoind
The g8t prebe, 5 1.0 mm diameler Dal. miny rot penahgta Al 3

Lo prueda dg ensaye, ura boia de 1.0 mmde didmetrw, fe debe ponovar
an abichie

Cinvoduzione dglta poleare non viene (stalmente inpadins, In slessa son
Ogva penelrare in misurs tEle g infiuize sui buon Rinzignamenio detie
apnarsechiature

ingress of dust is nor tolally pravented, bur dust goes ot anter in sufiipient
quaniiy to irtesfere with §8pfatlory persiion or ssainly of the eduipment
iz Eeﬁelm&ién g2 polva no esta lotalmente impedids, pers no enta an
svilslente canutiad para perudiar ol hush funalonamienio o seguidad dst
Suipamienty

Nozkuas panolrasiano di polvare

Prategtion against any Ingrese of Jugt

Prsteceién contra cualguier entrada da sucisdad
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R geconds cifre Indicathva Protazican cormea Higuigh
Sacond #igit protectiais sgainst woler
Lonunda cifie Prtgetibn conlra sl ngua

Grede dl proterions ! Dagras of protection [ Gratle de proteccldn
Doterigons Gufiniriony
Devzriptian Bafiniton
PBeactipeibn Dafinielon
] Non promegs -
No pmotection -
Ninguna pralecaidn -

i Prstazionn conire 1 goscitlamenie dacsua L8 guceo £ aqud ahe 1adons verlictimenie non deveno Movecans Sicun danng
Fmoiected sgainst gripping water Dripping waias, faiiing verically, may have rio karmiul gifpct .
Proieseidn conted i caida vertinal de Las gotss d2 sgua coidas varticalmenig no debor causar elactos panudilaies
goias de agua

-] Protuziana conne § gocoitizmanto £'3equa Lo goceas d'Soyua the casono veritaimente non deveno Srovooame Slousd dunne
quange # pomanitons & inefinwe fing o 15* act urt comaAitore inatlnatg fing & 15% 50 enteambi i Iall nzpelio aliagse verticale
Protected egainst tigpng waier, wher Verkoal ¢ripping woier shali have e harmiyl effect wher g enclosuse
anviesyre 5 tfod al any angle vp e 15° ig viitedt ot ARy BngHE up [0 15°
Proteceidn contra 1a £aigy de gotas de Laz patas de spua caidds varticaimaents no deban causar ohses porjvdicialee
#ua cuands ol ammany ¢sla incdikado cyando ai dtmadio esld inolimady un dngulo de hasta 15°
un angulo do hasta 15°

3 Protetions coniio lz ploggia Lacgua cha cade sy un comsephore oun qualsiasl srgelazione fing 3 30° da

entrombi f a3 fiopatio aifBsse verticain Non Jeve proveears alcun danng

Prowscred against spraying warer Waler 2prsyad fom both dractions ol a 80 angle from he verdeal axis mgy
figva no harmpyl affsgt .

Protecaitn conira ef rociads ¢e agus £ agua rocinde en ambas ditgooiones 1Az Un ANguld ¢o B0° desde 1 vanical
Wi tiebe Cansa wiedes perjudicialys

& Prorezions sonlo spryrei dasgus i@?’? provenients da kitte n girezioni contr if conleriiore non dave provecany
alcun ganne
. Protecied yosinst splashing waler Warpe splashind 39amst tha gnglosure from gny dizacion May have
* ng MBIV alfdce

Piolaoeidr contra (o8 ehorees 48 agua E! agus proyetiace confrl @ ammasio ¢n Todas gitecciones ro deban cavsar
electos perjudiclalen

& Protazione aonvo gotli dacnua 1l geno gacqun provenienie da ity fe dirzzlani soniro il contesllon non Sowe

pEIVICRIY Aleun Janinp

Pratocied agalnst low prossure jats of Law QrEssuns agter /815 pre?!msd agdinst hae anclesurs from any Graction
waler Moy have no ofal

Frpreceidn CONZA Iok chorros €0 agud LS ThRIs G Agua gropuitatiug toiibie ol atsimrlo wn tates diisociuines v
deben Causr ofpclos porjudiislos -

[ Protetions cunto polent getl d'3cqus Polpnli gemi S aogua provaniont Ka wite le dirvzioni zonaw0 il comenitore ran

- davang provetam acun dapno
. Frotaciad agsnst sirong fels of warar Sirong water jots profecied ogoinst the encicsurg 1rom any Siection
map have 20 marmid ellets
Proteecidn sonted fuenas chomes do agua Los ChorIaR Ue agua intensas conlra ef drmatis an todns direcrivaes ne dedan
.1 causar elactes pariudeiales

7 Prateziond conire Bmmessione L'Zeque non OEve penatrans in quantilh danfiesa nel comeniore guando viene
mparanea immersa in candizioni & pressigne ¢ tompl stabliH secendo la norma
Protocred against ma afects of Water may nolenter 13 5uch quaniily 36 10 Cause harmiul oifects witen the ang
lampomdy itnmarmlan in wator It femporodly imsepcd in wakw ynder delingd poasaurs and Emp canditons
Pretecoion contra ta inmargidnes Cuands ¢ armavie 1o entuentiz iynersa tempoiments an agua baje las
lemmporalés en sgug tondiciongs de prasion ¥ tEmparaturs normeles. el agua no debe peneir ¢n o

: intenor dai 3aMaro oh Uha CANUORS QUE PUSEA CausEr etiBs panuditizies
% WiQtazene CORING FIMMarcions soantingg L'zoqus nen dove perstiarg is quanitd danncss ngl conienltore quando Wene

immersn in modo prelungat gllo candizion: ¢he davons gssere staithe va il
qoguntere 5 Mutlizzatore, Rispetio alla£ia 7 1o condition o prova dovest
agsore gl gravose

Protoctad 20inst ine eesis 01 ong WS MY 207 aoler i Suth Guantily a3 o catss harnlul eflacee when tho

peods of immersion In wals enchosie is submergod in water for bang periods veder congiiions agreed o by
thy marufactams gng (ho usar,
Hawaver, ihe sonditons musst g morp severs than thosa fargigh 7,

Frowecsn DO 1A% INMErsines Cyante ¢l armizio 56 ancuentys Inmorss o Sgus un Argd panedo &9 Yampe

grulongadas en agua B30 las contiiclones dafinides por el fabricanta y ol usuasz, ol agua no debe
peretear an ol imarior def armario en Una cantiiag (e puoda e3usar sfociss
perpiaiciaias, Sin embargo, 136 sonditionsd ne dehen ver mas Severas quelas
wormpgieotos ¢ s e, {5 wnd, YR

5 A
Yarza citrm identifcativa Resistenza conirs gff urki mecsaiol (seconde NF G 20:010) S37 5 St

Thirg diglr Roststane spninst mechgrical shocks fip NF € 26-01 0{
Tercars cifre Rasistehcia oenta ios imgacros (segln NF C 20-010

[} 4 0 1 2 3

Tont 164 5

tout L X ] 03 A8y

LT 5o Sem hers Laliis
Grado dlgroMzione | Enorgladune | ChegieSene | Energlidurde | Enorga gure ¢ | EmeGnaurto -7 | Emergie duro
Doproc Jmim She?u i s‘#u‘am Sanck Snock g SHOCK ENATY *i Mcwag
Grdo du profaceitn | Enqrglo do thogue | Bawrpla dechoque | Snerpfe do chowts | Everghs vs chogue | Ermigin dnchogue Enmrgls do chogue
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K SN-Casse -

: hawa SN-Enciosures
. V Armarios SN

Superiicie
Vemicianung a pelvere (Spoxk-Peliestara)

/f Yyl RAL 7082 seconde DIN 43856, leggermeate
'&-Sbé’%//z// sttt
PR Surfaco finlsh

P‘ Fawder costed (Epory-Polyaston

= h RAL P33 A PN ASESE, Yrelurf Tesish

g Acgbado

Pintado gn (Epoxi-Foliésler) RAL 7022
sepUn DIN S3886, wxiurizade

W bords con doppia pisgalura impedisce
al apurturs fantrats & §54ud B impurid.
Oouble langed edges form £ain gutier end
Provan? dur and waser from srrering ine
enclasuré,

Barde doblado ¥ pertiiado que slve de
protetdion purs avitor 3 onvadiade agua y
solvg en ¢ aeaario

i Porm incesnierald
Fiss3q0io 2 dasira o a sinista
' Cornlgex in melallo
' Angois Sapasiag 100¢
Hingea avor
Hingek an Aght or ioR clpo
il et Mogee
1 Cparsing angie 15+
R Pugrts con bisagras
. £n o] In1er2t aroche o BHGEM0
Bisagras de metal
Anguly dg zpanuss 180

Plastra di momagto
sincala

Mounlng piate
gategnizad

Placs de montoje
patvanizada

Piasta enirats cavi
fisgate dalntarag
Fiasaggio 3 murs L8 cassa puf ossers girala of 1804, entrats
4 fan ¢ 9 mm sul 1shig odEGY COD TapRE Y a6l cavl sopra
phastiza Cable entry plate
Wall sraehmant Socyred from ingids
4 hokes w 035" I rear panel Rjed with Eogiasure e be rolsfed 180° so ot eable  Piasira sntvata cavi gon forl prostampatt
plaste plage entrivs are ot e rop ved, 30005501 pag. 7.62
Filacién meral Placa da antrada de sables Cable ealry plates wih pro-stampod Fg-
4 grificios # 9 mem gn of pangl posianes, Asenursdy desde of mperior . hotps, SeE accessorics gage T.62
carrdos can tapanes de oléstico £l armarcio puede gitaise 150% pana gue Ix Piaca o enltada de coiat prarnnusiana
entrada de cables 52 stue en s pang pata prensdestopas, ver heratardos anfa
suparier phgina 7.682
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a stock
stock ilemns

en stock

Pralarione

GUAMIZIoNa speciale SENUMA pEr geadn of
protEione 1P 689

Bost

Spaciz! foarm seal in acouranca with
prolechen clyss IP G55 Nema 4, 12 18
Grado do prolgocidn

IF 6B% ton junia de eslanquendad espumada

GChiusura -

Adormo 8 mm quadeo {aiid righ 4 chivgura,
ved. peg. 712470

Lock

Laloh look .31 sguare

{othor fock tpas, see paga 7.12.2.13)
Cierre

Clerre de pesiio cuadrady de 6 mm
{olro4 lipes da gierse, verpdging 7.12-7.13)

Prafilo forala
pet it Hsgagulo df lasci di cavl, tanaine e,
Hale profite
For Aachmpnt of Sable pamysid. culle ey
turks ok, ‘ A
Pertli pertarado
Pary Iy fiaida ge cadles. canaleta oK. Cerniars it matafio con angols
draperura di 186
Mot Minge
1807 oponing angly
Blsageak rig maat
Argulo de apariur 180°
Messs a tena
Afiacon predispasto sidla cassa, porfa o
panpeto & maniagyio
Graund connsetion
On anclosure, coor and mawniting piste
Toms 3 tarrs
Conmxitn gy grmano, puera v placa de
mantalg UNDERWRITERS
LABORATORIES
__% Nema 4, 12, 13
Canagan Stangars
Assotistion
Ompingats ¢4t Germanisencer Lioyd o Ambyras,
por Fimpinga iimitsto eu aasw
These enclosures 910 8pproved by Germanticher
Lioyd Hamtuweg for unrosiicied use on ships
Exzlos armaries estan aprehados por
Germantacher Lioyd Hanturg pari ol uzy
Himitscio en bareos
$1 I Loyd's Fogister of Shinping
3 S g
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Rone Engineers

GEOTECHMICAL ENGINRESRIRG

+ GEGLOGICAL STUDIES

* DISTRESS EHVESTIGATIONS

» PAVEMEHY DESISN

+ ADVANGED GEOTECHMNICAL TESTING
= FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS
= LONSYRUCTICN MONITGRI%RG

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALYS TESTING
» CONSTRUCTION GBSERVATION

* CONCRETE TESTING

* ASPHALT THSTING

* S0ILE FESTING

» PIER fHEPECTION

* POST TENSION IHSPECTION

-

NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING
* STRUCTURAL STEEL INSFECTION

« SPECIAL TESTING

DRAIG SERVICES

* MONITOR WELL IHETALLATION
* ENVIRONMENTAL DRILLING

» GEQTECHNICAL DRILLING

DaLLAS

3908 AMBASSADOR ROW
CALLAL, TEXAS 75247
THLEPHONE 21 4-63C57a5
FAUSIMILE  214-630.9813

FORT WGHTH

2596 GRAVEL HRIVE

FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76118
TELEPHONE  817-284-1318
METRS 8170294338
FACSIMILE  B17-2084+1585

A LEIGH COMPANY ' —

Qctoher 17, 2002

Mr. Steve Chutchain
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, Texas 75001

Re: Addendum to Geotechnical Engineering Report
Arts and Events District
Addison, Texas
Rone Job No. 02-5867

Dear Mr. Chutchain:

We have been asked to provide additional geotechnical design
recommendations for the pavilion/restroom structure for the referenced
project. This letter presents recommendations, and should be considered
an addendum to our Geotechnical Engineering Report dated February 5,
2002 and Addendum dated August 16, 2002, This addendum should not
be considered separately from those documents.

As an alternative to straight shaft drilled pier foundations bearing in tan
limestone, the drilled piers can be exiended into the unweathered gray
limestone. The gray limestone was encountered at depths of 14 feet and
& feet below the ground surface at the time of drilling at Borings B-3 and B-
4, respectively. An allowable end bearing pressure of 40,000 psf can be
used for piers bearing in gray limestone. An allowable skin friction
resistance of 6,000 psf may be utilized for the portion of the shaft extending
below a minimum penetration of 2 feet info the gray limestone. Foundation
settlements for drilled pier foundations in gray limestone as described
above should be less than % inch.

All other comments and recommendations contained in the referenced
reports remain unchanged. Please call if you have any questions
regarding this iefter.

Respectiully submitied,

Mark D. Gray,
Engineering S

1 pe: Cunningham Architects — Mr. Tom Dohearty (fax 214-915-0901)
1 pe: Thomton Tomaseti - Mr. David Spires, P.E. (fax 972-387-8406)



Rone Engineers
T

GEOVECHMICAL ERCINEERING

* GEOLOGICAL STUDIES

« DISTRESS INVESTIGRTIONS

= PAVEMENT DESIGN

+ ADVANCED GEOTRCHNICAL TESTING
* FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS

* CONSTRUCTION MONITORING

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING
+ CONSTRUCTION GESERVATION

« COHCRETE YESTING

* ASPHALY TESTING

* SOILS TESTING

v PIER (REFECTION

» POST TENSIOGN INSPECTION

+ HON-DESTRUCTIVE THETING

+ STRUCTURAL STEEE INSPRECTION

+ SPECIAL TESTING

DriLne SE2VICES
« MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION
« ENVIRONMENTAL ORILLING

* GEOTECRHICAL DRILLING

DALLAS

BIUE AMBASSADOR ROW
PALLA%, TEXAS 75247
TELEPHONE  214-630-B74%
FACBIMILE  214-630-581%

FORT YWORTH

2696 GRAVEL DRIVE

FORYT WORTH, TEXAS 75118
TELEPHONE  B1T7-284-1318
METRO BI7-429-4326
FACSIMIELE BIY-284-1 BEE

Senior Geotechnics

Oclober 17, 2002

Mr. Steve Chutchain
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, Texas 75001

Re: Addendum to Geotechnical Engineering Report
Arts and Events District
Addison, Texas
Rone Job No. 02-5887

Dear Mr. Chutchaim

We have been asked to provide addilional geofechnical design
recommendations for the pavilion/restroom structure for the referenced
project. This letter presents recommendations, and should be considered
an addendum to our Geotechnical Engineering Report dated February 5,
2002 and Addendum dated August 16, 2002. This addendum should not
be considered separately from those documents.

As an alternative to-straight shaft drilled pier foundations bearing in tan
limestone, the drilled piers can be extended into the unweathered gray
limestone. The gray limestone was encountered at depths of 14 feet and
8 feet below the greund surface at the time of drilling at Borings B-3 and B-
4, respectively. An allowable end bearing pressure of 40,000 psf can be
used for piers bearing in gray limestone. An allowable skin friction
resistance of 8,000 pst may be utilized for the portion of the shaft extending
below a2 minimum penefration of 2 feet into the gray limestone, Foundation
settlements for drilled pier foundations in gray limestone as described
above should be less than ¥ inch.

All other comments and recommendations contained in the reéferenced
reports remain unchanged. Please call if you have any questions
regarding this letter.

Respectiully submitted,

Ldodare A. (Tony),

1 pe: Cunningham Architects — Mr, Tom Dohearty (fax 214-915-0801)
1 pc: Thornton Tomasetti — Mr. David Spires, P.E. (fax 972-387-84086)



Re: review of Addendum #2 Page 1 of 2

Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Duily [iidgroup@flash.net]
Sent:  Meonday, October 21, 2002 1226 PM

To: ljlalbert@ci.addison.bx.us; cmoran@ci.addison tx.us; schulchian@ci.addison.ix.us;
jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us; mmurphy@ci.addison. bx.us; jslade@d . addison.ix.us
Ce: fchang @sasaki.com; Dave Clough

Subject: Re: review of Addendum #2

PLEASE SEE COMMENTS BELOW.

> From: ljalbert@ci.addison x.us

> Date: Fri, 18 Oct 2002 15:39.00 -0500

> To: ljalbert@eci.addison.tx.us, cmoran(@ci.addison tx.us,

> schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us, jpierce@ci.addison.tx.us,

> mmurphy@ci.addison tx.us, jslade@ci.addison.tx.us

> Ce: jfdgroup@flash.net, tchang@sasaki.com

> Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

=

>

> One additional note, Jim wants a brass plaque added to the top of all the

> yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water" to be attached with stainless steel
> nuts and bolts. THIS WILL NOT BE ADDED.

>> ——-QOriginal Message-——m-

>>From: Luke Jalbert

>> Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 2:31 PM

>> To: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy; Slade
>> Strickland

>> Cc: 'James F. Duffy (E-mail)’; "tchiang@sasaki.com’

>> Subject: RE; review of Addendum #2

>

>>1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD

>> detector wire WILL CHANGE. WILL CHECK WITH MANUFACTURER TO SEE WHAT IS
AVAILABLE IN COPPER.

>>

>> 2. Drawings c¢l-1, ¢1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets

>> that was previously done with baybales. use geo-Tech fabric & >12"

>> diameter rock along length of inlet. WILL ADD.

>>

>>3. On the addendum, move note 4 from ¢2-2 to ¢2-1 WILL CORRECT.
>>
>> 4. ¢2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum WILL CORRECTBY

REFERENCING DRAWING WITH THE COORDINATES.
>>

>>5. ¢3-1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from
>> inlet 4A to inlet 4, outlet is higher than inlet. WILL NOT CHANGE FOR BIDS BUT WILL

CORRECT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. ENGINEER IS UNAVAILABLE TO REVIEW NOW.
>

>> 6. ¢3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-14,

10/21/2002
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Re: review of Addendum #2 Page 2 of 2

>> not sanitary sewer. ROUTING WILL STAY THE SAME TO AVOID GOING UNDER
FOUNDATIONS AND STAIRS. SLOPE WILL BE INCREASED TO PROVIDE MORE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE.

>>

>>7. c4-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, typical

>> for all sheets. COORDINATES ARE PRESENT FOR MAJOR FEATURES. NO CHANGE.

>>

>> 8. ¢4-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east

>>end. WILL ADD VALVES.

>>

>>9. ¢6-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is. WILL CLARIFY.

>>

>>10 c8-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, but still

>> not called out. WILL CALL OUT VACUUM BREAKERS IN SPECIFICATIONS.

>>

>>11. ¢8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes. WILL LEAVE CLEANOUTS IN CURRENT
LOCATION.

>>

>> 12, addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vault. WILL ADD WATERPROOFING TO
FOUNTAIN VAULT.

>>

>> Also, Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to David

>> Clough regarding some concerns he had with the fountain. We realize that

>> time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address these issues. He

>> wondered if anything was being done concerning the Muratic Acid, and

>> Bromine, and how it will effect the systems. Also, have the motors been

>> spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high efficiency? GEORGIA FOUNTAIN IS CURRENTLY
REVIEWING THESE QUESTIONS. WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED IN ADDENDUM.

10/21/2002



Steve Chutchian

From: Luke Jalbert

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 3:39 PM

To: Luke Jaiberi; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy, Slade
Strickland

Ce: James F. Duffy (E-mall}'; ‘tchang@sasaki.com’

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

One additional note, Jim wants a brass plague added to the top of all the yard hydrants saying "non Potable Water” to be
attached with stainless steel nuis and bolis.

—-Original Message—

From: Luke Jalbert
Senk: Friday, October 18, 2002 2:31 PM
To: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Pierce; Michae! Murphy; Slade Skricdand

L James F. Duffy (E-mail}"; ‘tchiang@sasaki.com’
Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD detector wire

2. Drawings ¢1-1, ¢1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets that was previously done with haybales. use geo-
Tech fabric & »12" diameter rock along length of inlet.

2, On the addendum, move note 4 from ¢2-2 1o c2-1

©2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum

¢3.1 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from inlet 4A {o inlet 4, outlet is higher than inlet,
c3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie inlo r-14, not sanitary sewer.

cd-1 addendumn item #96, coordinates not found on sheet, typical for all sheels.

c4-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east end.

s No@ o

¢6-1 Specify what "lean” concrete is.

10 ¢8-5 vacuum breaker slill required Tor yard hydrants, but still not called out.

11. ©8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes.

12, addendum note 2, add similar not o fountain vaull.

Also, Jim wanted me 1o add, Late Tuesday he sent an email to David Clough regarding some concemns he had
with the fountain, We raalize that firme might not have been adequale 1o incorporale/address these issues. He

worndered if anything was being done conceming the Muratic Acid, and Bromine, and how it will effect the
systems. Also, have the motors been specd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high efficiency?
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Steve Chutchian

From:
Sent:
To:
Ce:

Subject:

Jim Pierce

Friday, October 18, 2002 5:27 PM

Shade Strickland

Eon Lee: Barbara Kovacevich; Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Luke Jaibert; Michael
Murphy: Jim Duffy (E-mall)

RE: review of Addendum #2

Slade: | have struggled with this because everyone wants 10 use these hydrants. The hydrants are flush mounted at
grournd level in a bowl shaped endosure. There is the potential for surface water to accurmnulate in the bowl even though
the bowl is fitted with a drain. The drain could become plugged. The unit is not approved for potable use by the National
Sanitation Foundation or AWWA. The hydrant is approved Dy the Intemational Association of Plumbing and Mechanical
Officials, but PFm not sure exactly what the approval means, i.e. for potable water. t am seeking more information from
them as well as the manufacturer. | don't expect to hear them say the hydrants are approved for potable water service.
My recommendation alf along has been 1o use a similar hydrant in a wall hydrant configuration. This puts it above
ground and nof subject to surface water. The objection has been against anything above ground because it won't ook
nice (It coukd be made to look nice) and it would have to be protected against being hit. If these hydrants are for event
food preparation, then they need to be designed as safe as possible, and done right. Jim

—Original Message—

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sfade Strickdand

Friday, October 18, 2002 422 PM

fuke Jalbert

Jim Pierce; Ron Lee; Barbara Kovacevich; Carmen Moran
REr review of Addendum #2

So does this mean all of the yard hydrants placed on the plan cannot be used for special event food preparation? If
not, why are we putting themn in? Am | missing something?

—-0Original Message—
From:  Luka Jathert
Sent:  Friday, October 18, 2002 3:39 PM

To:
Ce:

Luke Jalbert; Carmen Moran; Steve Chulchian; Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy; Stade Shitdand
‘James F, Duffy (E-mally; tthang@sasaki.com’'

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

One additional nole, Jim wants a brass plaque added 1o the top of all the yard hydrants saying "non Polable
Water” {0 be atiached with stainless steel nuts and holis.

—Original Message—
From: Luke Jalbert
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2002 2:31 PM
Yo: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian; Jim Plerge: Michasl Murphy; Slade Strickdand

James F. Duffy (E-mallY; 'whiang@sasaid com’

Subject RE: review of Addendum #2

1. Spec page 02510-7 don't delete paragraph 2.10A, just ADD detector wire

2. Drawings ¢1-1, ¢1-2. Include provision for protecting inlets that was previously done with haybales.
use geo-Tech fabric & >12" diameater rock along length of inlet.

3. On the addendum, move note 4 from ¢2-2 to c2-1
4. ¢2-3, did not find field coordinates as noted on #2 in addendum

&. ¢31 Problem with invert elevation has simply been moved from inlet 4A 1o inlet 4, outlet is higher
than inlet.

6. ¢3-2 addendum item #9, relocate under drain and tie into r-14, not sanitary sewer,

7. ¢4-1 addendum item #6, coordinates not found on sheet, typical for all sheets.
1
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8. ¢4-2 ad 8" valve on each side of tee at vault location on east end.

9. ¢8-1 Specify what "lean" concrete is.

10 ¢8-5 vacuum breaker still required for yard hydrants, bt still not called out.

11. ¢8-8 move all cleanouts to 1" from end of pipes.

12. addendum note 2, add similar not to fountain vault,

Also, .Jim wanted me to add, Late Tuesday he senf an email fo David Clough regarding some concems
he had with the fountain. We realize that time might not have been adequate to incorporate/address
these issues. He wondered if anything was being done concerning the Murafic Acid, and Bromine, and

how it will effect the systems. Also, have the miotors been spec'd as totally enclosed, fan cooled, high
efficiency?
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Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments KT AP AP,
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Council, and city manager should be listed on cover sheet.

. sheet Existing conditions 1. Existing building on N side of Clara east of Julian

doesn’t exist.

sheet existing conditions 1. Missing existing water meters, double checks, and
services

sheet existing conditions 1. Existing metal cap not shown

C1-1 Not all existing concrete is shown to be demolished

. €l-1 Meter boxes and curb stops not shown

c1-2 Note #6 Identify storage location for salvage material

. ¢1-2 no existing chain link fences

¢l-2 silt fence at back of side walk along quorum, Addison circle, and Addison
road.

. Where are stabilized construction entrances? Where is this detail?

cl-2 specify salvage location.

cl-2 No haybales for inlet protection, use another means of inlet protection

c1-2 building doesn’t exist

¢1-3 abandon manhole E of Broadway, N side of dart rail, cap and plug.

cl-3 2” water line already abandoned.

c7-14 #1 increase both slabs to 8%, #4 bars OCBW, 127 spacing, specify subbase
and compaction.

¢7-1#3 concrete should be capable of supporting parked tractor trailer rig. Revise
detail accordingly.

c2-1 pergola section detail should read 2/c6-1, not 3/c6-1.

c2-1 make radius at intersection of pathways to facilitate turning on NE corner of
ellipse

¢2-2 add radius to all intersections

¢8-8 #3 change downstream cleanout to 107, move to end of pipe, add 8" cleanout
on upstream end.

. £8-7 #2 grate must be ADA compliant.

yard hydrants must be above ground in bollards or columngs, or something
similar. Must be approved for domestic/potable water application with
appropriate cross-connection devices.

c3-2 proposed 6 fi recessed inlets are called out as 4 inch.

¢3-2 Justify why proposed 36” RCP cannot be outfalled into existing Y inlet,
located west of quorum dr. We do not desire to open cut quorum drive to access
the existing junction structure.

¢3-2 how will fountain area surface drain?

¢3-2 how will proposed catch basins be loaded with stormwater.

c4-1&2 Modify water services as per drawing sent via fax,

¢7-2 #9 show internal pipes must be NSF approved

¢4-3 extend South on Julian proposed 8 line turn, meake connection to existing 8”

Jine on broadway, install a new valve @ broadway, and make provisions for
asphalt repair.
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c4-3 install fire hydrant assembly on proposed 8” line midway between Addison
Circle & boradway by alley.

¢d-1 each 8” S8 stub out south of Festival way should be connected to main at a
manhole, no kinks in sewer lines.

c4-2 Darken lines on all proposed SS.

c4-2 install 12 water across quorum drive by other than open cut, include
necessary concrete and streetscape replacement

c4-1&2 Recessed inlets on festival way are not drawn correctly.

c4-3 8” sewer stub outs need manhole connections to mainline, no angles in pipe.
c4-3 move YH off of back of curb, minimum 4°.

¢5-¢ change clara street to festival way

¢5-5&6 how will planting beds drain, we do not feel that an underdrain is
sufficient to drain off a high intensity storm. Install area inlets at low points.
Modify plan and profile sheet to show low points and area inlets

. ¢6-1 include yard hydrants in pergola columns where neaded

c6-1 #1&2 alternative footing design needed if competent limestone is not
reached

c6-1 #1&2 add note: if rock is higher than 631 no extra pay for excavation.

c6-1 #1 631 is Approximate depth of limestone and will vary, contractor will not
receive extra pay for excavation.

c6-2 note #2 the system must be designed. Where is water coming from?
Flectricity? Pumping system must be designed and specified to include all water,
electrical and pumping system requirements, and be shown on ¢4-1, pergola
column details. Sump pumps may be needed for pump vaults.

¢7-1 compacted select fill- To what level of compaction?

c7-1 detail 5-8 state compressive strength requirements for each concrete base,
slab, etc.

¢7-1 #14 bend bar into curb section
c7-1#1 verify ADA ramp meets TAS standards in slopes and finishes.

. €7-2 #6 crosswalk 1o be 6” white therroplastic solid lines 107 width.

c7-2 #1&2 show cross slopes of sidewalks
c7-2 #1&2 show concrete foundation strength

TYPICAL, all details must show all concrete strengths, and reinforcing
locations, and size.

c7-2 #1 dowel base to roadway pavement with #4 smooth bar on 18” centers
¢7-2 #6 refer to paint specs for fence

. ¢7-6 #2 is hand rail needed along bridge? Is bridge ada compliant?

¢7-7 #1 indicate location and size of reinforcing bars, concrete strength.

. ¢7-8 #2 CIP reinforced concrete wall, show rebar and concrete strengths

c7-10 What dirt is under all foundations? Rock? Gravel? Compacted dirt?
¢7-10 #6 recess hatch to eliminate tripping hazard provide internal drain from
hatch to sump in pit.

¢7-11 show rebar location and size, specify base under concrete.

s1-1 #4 pitch to drain TO sump pump. Move sump away from ladder, show
ladder and hatch location

¢7-13 show rebar, concrete strength and base material
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. ¢7-14 8” concrete, specify rebar, strength, sub-base, and pitch

X 64. ¢7-14#1 what dirt is placed on top of footing? What compaction is needed?
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What if lirnestone isn’t at shown location?

c7-15 electric room details missing

c8-1 add centerline stationing to plan view.

c8-1 sta 11 to sta 12 convert bends to straight bore per previous comment, and
fittings as needed

c8-1 sta 10+7 potential conflict between water and storm drain. Check all profiles
for potential conflicts, and resolve.

c8-2 detail for sanitary connection to lower water channel (include valving)

K 70. ¢8-2 indicate type of pipe.

-

¢8-2 increase grades of proposed 6™ and 8 lines (1% minimum) match tops of
pipe and size changes.

¢8-2 Dimension CL of pipe in relation to facilities

¢8-3 mclude concrete undercut header detail for connection of festival way to
Quorum Drive

c8-3 all detaisl, change joint seal compound from hot rubber to silicone, provide
specification for silicone in spec book

¢8-3 note #7 inlude statement “all testing is the responsibility of the contractor
c8-4 Hydrant installation to include “grade-Lok™ or approved equal anchor swivel
coupling. MIXFLNG valve connected to T

c8-4 all water pipe shall be AWWA 909

Note #38 127 ¢909 by other than open cut must be placed inschedule 40 steel
carrier pipe, grout each end, pipe spacers.

Fire Hydrants to be Mueller Super Centurion or approved equal.

c&-5 note, plumbing inspector comments regarding yard hydrants

¢8-7 #1 include geotextile fabric over grade 4 crushed stone.

c8-7 delete note #4

¢8-7 reinforced concrete pipe class HI ONLY

¢8-7 detail of construction collar — indicate 2000 PSI concrete delete wire mesh.
¢3-1 bend in $6” rcp needs manhole and location

¢8-8 remove note #1 under maintenance

s1-1 show reinforcing bar in section A-A detail

. §1-1 locate surnp near hatch but not under ladder in vault plan. Reference ALL
comments from previous submittal and incorporate into plans

s1-4 provide waterstop joints (@ all construction joints

13-1 provide legend

. 13-1&2 show details of connection to water system, i.e. location and meter

15-1 backflow preventers must comply with plumbing code

ml-1 % “ hose bib, what is water source, show detail.

. f1-1 coordinate mechanical and electrical equipment, show elevation views in pit.
{1-1,2 use Link Seal at all wall penetrations

f1-3 need section to show conduit locations,

f1-3 all equipment on housekeeping pads, show anchor bolt details

. 2-5 wind control system should be self supporting (no straps)

Please make sure that all of the above items are addressed.



X100. - 36 outfall stormdrain shall be class Il RCP.
X101. no quantity take offs were found, where are they?



Comments from our original mark-ups that were NOT
addressed

In the Specifications

1. 2510-7 2-10A Add Copper wire detector
2. 2530-8 & 2630-8 All storm and Sanitary sewers shall be TV’d after installation.
In the Plans

1. Cover sheet, Mayor, council not listed

2. North arrow not on drawing

3. project location not designated on map

4. Existing conditions 1 gas lines not shown

5. cl-1 no details for abandonment of 6” water line.

6. c¢1-2 No Salvage location named.

7. ¢1-2 #8 should read “contractor shall contact Deg Tess/Owner of all utilities prior
to any demolition”

8. ¢2-1 handicapped ramps were not added south of clara.

9. ¢2-2 All handicap ramps not called out.

10. ¢3-1 Note to first field verify existing location and elevation of 42" pipe not
added.

11. ¢3-2 still no detail on joining 36” RCF into corner of existing junction box.

12. ¢3-2 No detail for end cap on water and sewer line

13. ¢3-2 inlets still in the middle of clara/festival way, change to curb inlets.

14, c4-1 stub outs N. of clara should be carried beyond road paving.

15. ¢4-2 No stationing on 36” storm sewer

16
17

18.
19.
20.
2L
22
23.
24.

25

26.
27.
28.

29

30.
31.
32,

33.

. ¢4-2 water meters and double checks not on legend, or called out

. ¢4-2 no profiles for storm sewer

¢4-2 no detail for connection so sanitary sewer at Addison Circle

¢4-2 stub outs on Clara not extended

¢5-3 no legend

¢6-1 #2 no designation of rebar spacing in base

¢7-1 #11, silicone sealant not specified

c7-1 all compaction densities not specified

¢7-2 #1&2 no dowel from street to curb.

. ¢7-2 No compactions specifications given

¢7-2 no concrete specs given

¢7-10 #5 no penetration detail given

c8-4 #3 copper pipe detail incorrect, all dimensions should be 67, not 1°.
. 81-1 no detail @ hatch for fountain vault

s1-1 was floatation analysis done?

existing conditions 1 existing sanitary sewer down alley not shown.
existing conditions 1 NE corner of Julian and clara, 1 meter, 3 double checks, not
3 meters

¢2-1 add note to adjust water service boxes as needed



34. c7-1 #1 toe not added to curb

35. ¢7-2 #2 8” paving, 3” below rebar medium broom finish, no sand leveling bed
36. ¢7-3 dimension 1" sand leveling bed

37. ¢7-1 #14 L bar not added, rebar spacing not shown

38. ¢7-2 #2 expansion joint not added @ BOC.

39. ¢8-3 hay bale details removed, but still used in plans.

ALL COMMENTS SHOULD BE ADDRESSED, 1F NO CHANGES ARE MADE IN
THE PLANS, A RESPONSE EXPLAINING WHY IS NEEDED.



ADDITIONAL PROBLEMS FOUND

c4-1 East of SMH-2, what pipe is this? Grade?

c4-2 move callouts for stub out, cap of sanitary sewer to c4-1 where sewer stops
Make sanitary sewer a consistent line style

¢3-1 under drain S of Addison Circle doesn’t drain, perfectly flat.

c3-1 DMH 4A doest work, outlet higher than inlet.

¢3-1 DMH4A to DMHA4, grades are wrong

¢3-2 underdrains S. of Addison Circle don’t drain, flat.

dmh7-dmh10 either grade or one end elevation is wrong

c6-1 #2 what is spacing of rebar in pergola base

O c6-1 what is concrete strength in pergola.



Steve Chutchian

From; Jim Pierce

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2002 5;50 PM

To: David Ciough (E-mail)

Ce: Jim Duffy (E-mail); Slade Strickland: Carmen Moran; Steve Chutchian
Subject: Event Site Fountains

David: 1 have reviewed the material you sent from Georgia Fountains and have the following comments:

1. Muratic {sulfuric) acid is one of the chemicals used in the water treatment system. This chemical will be
stored in the vault. This acid can give off fumes that could be hazardous to humans as well as the electrical
gquipment in the vault,

The ventilation system can be tumed on to protect humans when they enter the vault. In operation, the acid is
injected

directly into the filter retum line, Al equipment, piping and pumps, downstream from the injection point rmust
be of suitable material to withstand the acid.

2. Bromine is the other chemical being fed into the system. [ am not familiar with bromine feeding systems, hut
the same comments made regarding the acid feed system apply here as well.

3. On pags 8 of the malerial, reference is made to a NEMA 1 enclosure for the fountain equipment electrical
control panel. All electrical control eguipment in the vauit should be NEMA Type 3 enclosures or better,

4. Because the motors will be in a below ground vauif, which | consider a damp iocation, they should be specified
totally enclosed - fan cooled, high efficiency. The specification should also call out the duty of the motor,
continuous, or intermittent duty.

The purpose of these comments is {0 get good equipment, suitable for the environment in which it is installed, that will
last a fong time.

Thanks,

Jim Pierce, P.E.

Assistamt Public Works Director
.0, Box 9010

Addison, TX 75001-9010
972-480-2879
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T ki . )
_ADDISON PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  pmsozn

®. Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texas 750019010 _ " 16801 Westgtove
TOWN OF ADDISON
. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
.FOR WATER SERVICE
Domestic Use: -
1.

A

- All commercial unit applications for domestic use having flow capabilities greater than 160 g.p.m. shall

employ a compound type meter conforming to Town of Addison Specifications. Hersey MCTII™ or
Neptune Trw/flo™ are the accepted models at this time.

2. All services with flow capabilities less than or equal to 160 g.p.m. shall employ a nutating disc, multi-
jet, or turbine meter, less than or equal to 2”, conforming to Town of Addison Specifications. Disc
- meters shalf be Hersey400 Series TIS™ or 500 Series IIS™, or Neptune T-10™. Multi-jet shail be
Master 1\4&1:&;'m Turbine meters shall be Hersey MVR™ or Neptune HP™ meters.
Cenﬁactmn fees:. 75" = § 50.00 4“ =% 600.00
1* = $100.00 6"=3 800.00
1.5" =$150.00 §" = $1,000.00
2" = $400.00 10" = $1,200.00
3" =$500.00 12" = $1,400.00 etc.
Lawn Irvigation:
L All Irrigation services greater than or equal to 1.5” shall .employ a turbine, or multi-jet type meter
- conforming to the above guidelines.

2. Less than 1.5” irrigation service may use turbine, multi-jet, or disc, but turbine or multi-jet meters are
preferred.

3. Connection fees are waived for Irrigation servi;es,'

" .. Firé Semcg

1. Less than or equal to 2" shall employ a turbine, or multi- 3et meter as described above.

2. Greater than 2" shall employ either a Double Check Detector Assembly, or a Reduced Pressure Zone
Detector Assembly. These assemblies shall be approved by the University of Southern California
Foundation for Cross Connection Control and Hydraulic Research (USC-FCCCHR). Detector meters

. shall be Hersey with ER-1 register with Pit-Pak.

3 Connection fees apply; see above.

07724/01
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)DI SO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT (972) 450-2871
IECRTTRCTI ®  Post Office Box 9010 Addison, Texss 75001-9010 - 16801 Weatgrove
WATER SERVICE

Sizes 3/4" - 27

Contractors and/or pluinbers are responsible for compliance with the following specifications:

A.

Meters shall be set within the Utility easement and clear of vehicular traffic flow and/or parking spaces. Curb
stops are to be set 6" 12" below finished grade.

To prevent the inflow of mud or silt into the box, 4-6” of washed pea gravel shall be placed under the meter

inside the box, allowing for 2-6” of open space below the meter. Meter box shall be minimum 18”deep. (Sce
Figure SM-1)

Meter boxes shall be large enough to allow access to, and operation of| all meter nuts!ﬂanges!bolts and the curb
stop without obstruction.

Boxes that are vulnerable to vehicular traffic shall have load-bearing frames and lids with reader door designed
to withstand the anticipated load.

Meters shall conform to Town specifications as to make and type (See General Requirements for Water Service).

An approved Backflow Prevention Assembly shall be installed on all water services after the meter, with a brass
or copper nipple between the meter and the Assembly of sufficient length to allow placement in separate boxes.
Both meter and assembly shall be accessible for testing and repairs. It shall be the responsibility of the contractor
to have the Assembly tested upon installation by a TNRCC certified tester, who shall provide the original of the

test report to the Town of Addison Utility Division prior to final, continuous connection to the City’s water
supply.

All companion flanges shall be elliptical brass, and all bolts & nuts shall be grade 316 stainless steel, 5/8-11 x 214"
hex head.

Meters shall be set level in all directions.

2" meters shall have a laying length of 17"; 1.5" meters shall have a laying length of 13". Meters may be

"compact,” but the difference shall be made up with a strainer upstream or a spool with test port downstream from
the meter. 5/8" x 3/4" meters shall have 7 12" laying length, 3/4" meters shall have 9" laying length, and 1" meters
shall have 10 3/4" laying length. {Approval of Utility Inspector)

A meter deposit is required for all meters before initiation of service. The party responsible for the water bill will
make application and deposit for service to the Town of Addison Utility Billing Department. (Call 450-7081)

1
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3/4" . 2" WATER SERVICE
APPROVED MATERIALS and PROCEDURES

Double-strap bronze tapping saddle with CC. (AWWA taper) threads: Mueller #BR2B, Ford #202B, or McDonald
#3825. Tap shall be set at 45° of vertical on the mainline.’

Corporation stop with AWWA taper thread (CC) by conductive compression connection: Mueiler H-15013 or
B25008 (1.5", 2"), Mueller H-15008 or H-25008 (3/4", 1"}, Ford FB1000 or F1000 (1.5", 2", -6-G, -7-G,
respectively), (3/4", 1", ~3-G, -4-G, respectively), McDonald 4701T or 4701BT

Pipe and meter size shall be {ietennined by owner with approval of Building Inspection or Public
Works/Engineering Departments: Piping shall be continuous type "K" copper from corporation to curb stop.

90 degree anglé curb stop with lock-wing: Mueller H-14277 or B24276 (1.5", 2"), Ford KV43-666W-G or FV43-

TTIW-G (1.5", 2™), Mueller H-14277 or B24258 (374", 1"}, Ford KV43-332W-G or KV43-444W-G (3/4", 1M,
McDonald 4646BT or 4606BT. All companion flanges (1.5", 2} shall be brass.

Meter boxes shall be of sufficient size to accommodate the curb stop, meter, and all connections. They shall have
a cover with reader lid. Boxes may be stacked to achieve sufficient depth (see “B&C” above).

In-line curb-stops, meter yokes/setters, and/or meter risers may be considered on a case by case basis dependent

on situation and subject to approval of Utility Inspector and/or Utility Foreman. No hand valves will be allowed
on the inlet side of the meter,

The type of Backflow Prevention Assembly required shall depend upon the degree of hazard or potential hazard
which exists. See Utility Rules for further information.

The tapping saddle and corporation stop must be poly-wrapped (8 mil) and hand backfilled with sand to a depth
of 12". Additional backfill may be done by machine, with material free of rocks and clods exceeding three (3)
inches in diameter. CAUTION!! Inspection must be called for and completed prior to backfill, or tap must
be re-exposed by the contractor so that inspection may be completed by the Town's representative,

. Tap Fees: 3/4"= $50.00 ["=8100.00 1.5"=8%150.00 2" =$400.00

Lawn irrigation sprinklers are exempt from tap fees.
Connection to an existing service will require a $35.00 connection fee.

See Figure SM-1 for detail. 01/31/56 revised 08/20/97 -
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WATER SERVICE

Sizes > 27

Contractors, plumbers, and/or developers are responsible for compliance with the following specifications:

A

Provide and install mechanical joint tapping sleeve (such as Mueller H-615). Submittal and appmVai requamd
if other. :

Provide and install tapping valve to meet Addison specification GV-95.1, for resilient wedge gate valve.

Provide and install piping. Piping shall conform to ANSVAWWA C-909-98 for Molecularly Oriented PVC
Pressure pipe for water distribution. Pipe shall be 150-psi minimum class rating for domestic use, and 200-psi
minimum class rating for fire line ap;;iinations.

Fittings shall be ductile iron mechanical joint style, with restraining glaﬁds {sugh as Mega»Lﬁg) Flttmgs shall
be wrapped w1th 8-mil paiy ;:mar to backﬁit

Pipe embedmani shall conform to NCTCOG Class “B-37, “B’i—” or “C+” (from Standard Speciﬁcatioﬁs for

Public Works Construction, Third Edition, Drawing 3020, 3030, 3040). Variations allowed with enginger’s
seal and approval of City Engineer.

Service meter or Fire Line DCDA shall be placed in a pre-cast concrete vault with floor and access hatch,
Hatch shall be “Bilco”-type, aluminum, spring-assisted, lockable, and sufficiently sized to allow for removal

~of complete meter or assembly. Vault shall be placed within the publlc ROW and clear of vehicular traffic

flow and/or parking areas.

All meters within vaults shall be equipped with remote touch-pad reading devices compatible with the Town
of Addison meter reading system. Hersey, Schlumberger (Neptunc)i and Master meters are acceptable.

The meter and/or backflow assembly and piping shall be sypported with manufactured supports demgned for

Tl such application.. (For clarification, reference Specification for Standon Pipe Supports as manufactureci by

Material Resources Co. Hﬁisboro Oregon; 503-693-0727 — Models S89 or §92).

There shall be a flanged coupling adapter in-line on the inlet side of the meter or device.
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Backflow Prevention Assemblies:

All water services (except large fire services, see above) shall have the appropriate BPA,
installed immediately after the meter. If there are space limitations or other considerations that
would preclude installation in that location, the BPA may be installed inside a building or other
location. There may be no taps or tees into the service between the meter and the BPA. The
Town of Addison Public Works Department must approve this prior to installation.

All BPA's must be on the most current List of Approved Backﬂow Prevention Assembhes as
published by the USC-FCCCHR.

The appropriate BPA will be determined by the Town of Addison Utility Division, using the
most current edition of the Manual of Cross-Connection Control as published by USC-
FCCCHR as.a guideline. Final determination rests with the Town of Addison.

. The plumber, contractor, and/or owner is responsible for having the BPA tested upon
installation and initiation of service by a Tester certified according to TNRCC Rules for the
specific type of installation, i.e. Fireline, General, etc. Thereafter, it will be the responsibility
of the party paying the water bill, to have the BPA tested as prescribed by the Town of Addison

Utility Division based on type of device and Degree of Hazard. Reduced Pressure Zone
Assemblies shall be tested at least annually.

All BPA’s shall be installed according to the most recent edition of the Town of Addison’s
Standard Operating Procedures Manual.

Stainless steel or brass plugs shall be placed in all test cocks after testing. The use of Teflon
tape is required fo facilitate removal of plugs for future- testmg of the dev1ce Plumber’ s putty

~ - or pipe dope is unacceptable for this installation.’

Above ground installation is the preferred method, but if the device is placed in a meter box,
the box must be of sufficient size to provide the proper clearances for accessing, testing, and
repair of the device. All above ground installations shall be protected from freezing with -
apparatus designed for such use. In no case shall Reduced Pressure Zone Assemblies be
permitted in a meter box or vault, or any other below grade installation.

07/24/01
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Arts and events site final plans comrections and comments Page 1 of 3

Steve Chutchian

From: Luke Jalbert
Sent:  Thursday, October 03, 2002 11:43 AM

To:

Steve Chutchian

Subject: Aits and events plans corrections.doc

W R L e W RS e

o
[REGEBR~S

18.
19.
20.
21.

22.
23.

24
25.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31

32.

Arts and events site final plans corrections and comments
10/2/02

Council, and city manager should be listed on cover sheet.

sheet Existing conditions 1. Existing building on N side of Clara east of Julian doesn’t exist.
sheet existing conditions 1. Missing existing water meters, double checks, and services
sheet existing conditions 1. Existing metal cap not shown

C1-1 Not all existing concrete is shown to be demolished

C1-1 Meter boxes and curb stops not shown

cl-2 Note #6 Identify storage location for salvage material

c1-2 no existing chain link fences

¢1-2 silt fence at back of side walk along quorum, Addison circle, and Addison road.

Where are stabilized construction entrances? Where is this detail?

. cl-2 specify salvage location.

cl-2 No haybales for inlet protection, use another means of inlet protection

. ¢1-2 building doesn’t exist

c¢1-3 abandon manhole E of Broadway, N side of dart rail, cap and plug.

c1-3 2” water line already abandoned.

¢7-14 #1 increase both slabs to 87, #4 bars OCBW, 12” spacing, specify subbase and compaction.
c7-1#3 concrete should be capable of supporting parked tractor trailer rig. Revise detail
accordingly.

c2-1 pergola section detail should read 2/¢6-1, not 3/c6-1.

¢2-1 make radius at intersection of pathways to facilitate turning on NE corner of ellipse

¢2-2 add radius to all intersections

c8-8 #3 change downstream cleanout to 10”, move to end of pipe, add 8” cleanout on upstream
end.

¢8-7 #2 grate must be ADA compliant.

yard hydrants must be above ground in bollards or columngs, or something similar. Must be
approved for domestic/potable water application with appropriate cross-connection devices.
¢3-2 proposed 6 fi recessed inlets are called out as 6 inch.

c3-2 Justify why proposed 36” RCP cannot be outfalled into existing Y inlet, located west of
quorum dr. We do not desire to open cut quorum drive to access the existing junction structure.
c3-2 how will fountain area surface drain?

¢3-2 how will proposed catch basins be loaded with stormwater.

c4-1&2 Modify water services as per drawing sent via fax.

¢7-2 #9 show internal pipes must be NSF approved

¢4-3 extend South on Julian proposed 8” line turn, make connection to existing 8” line on
broadway, install a new valve @ broadway, and make provisions for asphalt repair.

c4-3 install fire hydrant assembly on proposed 8” line midway between Addison Circle &
boradway by alley.

¢4-1 each 8” S8 stub out south of Festival way should be connected to main at a manhole, no

10/7/2002



Aurts and events site final plans corrections and comments Page2of 3

33.
34,

35.
36.
37.
38.
39,

41.
42.
43.

45.
46.
47.
48.
49,
50.
51
52..
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.

60.
61.

62,
63.
64.

65.
66.
67.
68.

69.
70.
71.

kinks in sewer lines.
¢4-2 Darken lines on all proposed SS.
c4-2 install 127 water across quorum drive by other than open cut, include necessary concrete and
streetscape replacement
¢4-1&2 Recessed inlets on festival way are not drawn correctly.
¢4-3 8” sewer stub outs need manhole connections to mainline, no angles in pipe.
¢4-3 move YH off of back of curb, minimum 4°.
¢5-6 change clara street to festival way
¢5-5&6 how will planting beds drain, we do not feel that an underdrain is sufficient to drain off a
high intensity storm. Install area inlets at low points. Modify plan and profile sheet to show low
points and area inlets
¢6-1 include yard hydrants in pergola columns where neaded
¢6-1 #1&2 alternative footing design needed if competent limestone is not reached
c6-1 #1&2 add note: if rock is higher than 631 no extra pay for excavation.
c6-1 #1 631 is Approximate depth of limestone and will vary, contractor will not receive extra pay
for excavation.
¢6-2 note #2 the system must be designed. Where is water coming from? Electricity? Pumping
systemn must be designed and specified to include all water, electrical and pumping system
requirements, and be shown on ¢4-1, pergola column details. Sump pumps may be needed for
pump vaults.
¢7-1 compacted select fill- To what level of compaction?
¢7-1 detail 5-8 state compressive strength requirements for each concrete base, slab, etc.
¢7-1 #14 bend bar into curb section
¢7-1 #1 verify ADA ramp meets TAS standards in slopes and finishes.
¢7-2 #6 crosswalk to be 6” white thermoplastic solid lines 10” width.
¢7-2 #1&2 show cross slopes of sidewalks
c7-2 #1&2 show concrete foundation strength
TYPICAL, all details must show all concrete strengths, and reinforcing locations, and size.
¢7-2 #1 dowel base to roadway pavement with #4 smooth bar on 18” centers
¢7-2 #6 refer to paint specs for fence
¢7-6 #2 is hand rail needed along bridge? Is bridge ada compliant?
¢7-7 #1 indicate location and size of reinforcing bars, concrete strength.
¢7-8 #2 CIP reinforced concrete wall, show rebar and concrete strengths
¢7-10 What dirt is under all foundations? Rock? Gravel? Compacted dirt?
¢7-10 #6 recess hatch to eliminate tripping hazard provide internal drain from hatch to sump in
pit.
c7-11 show rebar location and size, specify base under concrete.
s1-1 #4 pitch to drain TO sump pump. Move sump away from ladder, show ladder and hatch
location
c7-13 show rebar, concrete strength and base material
c7-14 8” concrete, specify rebar, strength, sub-base, and pitch
¢7-14#1 what dirt is placed on top of footing? What compaction is needed? What if limestone
isn’t at shown location?
¢7-15 electric room details missing
¢8-1 add centerline stationing to plan view.
c8-1 sta 11 to sta 12 convert bends to straight bore per previous comment, and fiitings as needed
¢8-1 sta 10+7 potential conflict between water and storm drain. Check all profiles for potential
conflicts, and resolve.
¢8-2 detail for sanitary connection to lower water channel (include valving)
¢8-2 indicate type of pipe.
c8-2 increase grades of proposed 6” and 8” lines (1% minimum) match tops of pipe and size

1077720062
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changes.

72. ¢8-2 Dimension CL of pipe in relation to facilities

73. ¢8-3 include concrete undercut header detail for connection of festival way to Quorum Drive

74. ¢8-3 all detaisl, change joint seal compound from hot rubber to silicone, provide specification for
silicone in spec book

75. ¢8-3 note #7 inlude statement “all testing is the responsibility of the contractor

76. c8-4 Hydrant installation to include “grade-Lok™ or approved equal anchor swivel coupling.
MIXFLNG valve connected to T

77. c8-4 all water pipe shall be AWWA ¢909

78. Note #38 12”7 ¢909 by other than open cut must be placed inschedule 40 steel carrier pipe, grout
each end, pipe spacers.

79. Fire Hydrants to be Mueller Super Centurion or approved equal.

80. c¢8-5 note, plumbing inspector comments regarding yard hydrants

81. ¢8-7#1 include geotextile fabric over grade 4 crushed stone.

82. ¢8-7 delete note #4

83. ¢8-7 reinforced concrete pipe class Il ONLY

84. cB-7 detail of construction collar — indicate 2000 PSI concrete delete wire mesh.

85. ¢3-1bend in 26” rcp needs manhole and location

86. c¢8-8 remove note #1 under maintenance

87. sl-1 show reinforcing bar in section A-A detail

88. sl-1 locate sump near hatch but not under ladder in vault plan. Reference ALL comments from
previous submittal and incorporate into plans

89. sl-4 provide waterstop joints @ all construction joints

80. 13-1 provide legend

91. 13-1&2 show details of connection to water system, i.e. location and meter

92. 15-1 backflow preventers must comply with plumbing code

93. ml-1% “ hose bib, what is water source, show detail.

94. fI-1 coordinate mechanical and electrical equipment, show elevation views in pit.

95. f1-1,2 use Link Seal at all wall penetrations

96. f1-3 need section to show conduit locations.

97. f1-3 all equipment on housekeeping pads, show anchor bolt details

08. f2-5 wind control system should be self supporting (no straps)

99. Please make sure that all of the above items are addressed.

100. 36” outfall stormdrain shall be class IIT RCP.
101. no quantity take offs were found, where are they?

10/7/2002
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memorandum

fo

from

September 11, 2002
Alan Ward

Carmen Moran
Jim Duffy

Gary Cunningham
Kaith Gassman
Seth Heidman
John Birkhoff
Steve Hamwey
Ting Chang

Dave Clough

Cathy Baker

project ranw Addison Arls & Events District

projact no. 14516.00

subject

Mesting Noles from Sept 58, 2002

1. Meeting with Cunningham Architects — September §, 2002

Altendees: Cunningham Corky Cunningham
Tom Dohearly
Natacha Vacroux
SJim Duffy Jimn Duffy
Sasaki Associates Dave Clough
Cathy Baker

. & &6 ¢ &

Revise existing sidewalk at Pavilion to remove existing frees, narow sidewalk
witith and Install 4’ wide planting strip to take up grade change between street and
pavilion instead of site wall,

Handicap ramp at northeast comer of bosque,

Finish Floor of Pavifion = 827,75,

No expansion joints nesded in paving on building slab.

Tartan gnd paving paltern OK.

SA 1o provide topping slab, 3" thick, on Cunningham structural slab. Topping slab
to match exposed aggregate paving in the district.

SAto send Cunningham coordinates of northwest comer of lawn near pavilion to
locate bullding.

Ticket Entry Tents — SA to locate 12°x12" area in brick field where tents are to be
located for a smaller 88 cap to accomnodate condensate and separate box for
electrical outlet. S8 cap 1o butt against back of tent. 885 cap fo be located in field
more spacifically,
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Page 2

2. Meeting with Campos Engineering - September 5, 2002

Attendees: Campos Engineering  Keith Gassman
Jim Duffy Jim Duify
Sasaki Associates Dave Clough
Cathy Baker

SA to locate Cam lock panels on north side near Pergola inside of hedge closer to
stage area. SA to design mounting to match fence design.

Cam Lock panels at South Pergola mounted on fence. Detail by SA,

Cam Lock panels for Bow! area to be located against fence in comer. Location
and Detall by SA.

SA to locate new transformner locations in Gardens and near Electrical Equipment
room and provide to Campos.

Pergola lighting fo be coordinated with Lighting consuitant. SA has proposed 120v
fixtures, but Campos needs 277v fidures. Also, will see if we can find a way to
eliminate the baliast at each light fodure,

Campos to adjust vault electrical equipment to avoid transformer in the door.
Power for signs at Addison Circle will be re-routed from the pavilion.

Campos will study fountain vault venting requirements and locate a sump pump.
Lighting consultant will contact Campos for the 1000watt flood fixiures for
coordination.

3. Meeting with Irritech ~ September 6, 2002
Attendees: irritech Seth Heidman
Jim Duffy Jim Duffy
Sasaki Associates Ting Chang
Dave Clough
Cathy Baker

Control panel for irrigation equipment will be in underground fountain vault. Irritech
wants separate water systems for fountain and irrigation - to be coordinated with
Fountain Consuitant. Irrigation equipment in vault will be: 2 wall mounted control
panels, water meter, backflow preventer, booster pump, double check valve.
Remaove strip sprays along fence af Festival Way and replace with bubblers for
gach rose vine,

Overspray of walks is acceptable.

Not all frees will have bubblers. Trees that will have bubblers are: Live Qaks in
tree pits along Addison Circle Drive, Chinkapin oaks along Festival Way and along
15" east-west path, Chinese Pistache in Water Garden, and all trees in stone dust
(Crepe Myrtle and Honeylocusts).

lrritech to study whether system inside ellipse should have separate line because
of poassibility of rupture due fo 48" stakes for Okfoberfest fenf. Main line fo be
diverted to the north of ellipse and a subline will run off of that,

Heads in 9" planting strip at pavilion and main walk to be 4° risers so that spray will
be under shrub planting.

SA will provide water supply conneciion poinis,
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+ Annual plant beds at gardens will be zoned separately.

s lritech will eliminate Note no. 13 on sheet L5-1.

» Campos will provide a dedicated phone fine to the fountain vault for the irmgation
control

» Jim Duffy will coondinate with town whether (2) 2° meters or (1) 4" meter will be
provided.

s SAtosend Irritech main tent location in ellipse for coordination.
hritech 10 provide imigation systern water demand.
The Main System (3° pipe) shall be 30" below ground, except where it parallel with
Addison Road, pipe shall be install at 24" below ground.

4. Meeting with Birkhoff, Hendricks & Conway — September 8, 2002

Attendees: Birkhoff, Hendricks & Conway  John Birkhoff

Town of Addison Jim Pierce

Jim Duffy Jim Duffy

Sasaki Associates Ting Chang
Dave Clough
Cathy Baker

Birkhoff {0 provide additional existing information of drainage structures.
items not shown but are to be demoed will be shown.

SA to provide a copy of town comments 1o update survey.

Need a signed and stamped survey for 100% Construction Documents
Birkhoff to establish additional benchmark on site

. " &

5. Meeting with Town of Addison — September 8, 2002

Aftendees: Town of Addison Jim Plerce

Slade Strickland
Carmen Moran
Robert Bourestom
Barbara Kovacevich
Ron Lee
Lea Dun

Jdim Duffy Jim Duffy

Sasaki Associates Ting Chang
Dave Clough
Cathy Baker

« lrrigation pump near house to be demoed. Both houses along Clara Street to be
included in demolition. Town will remove and salvage heads, valives and other
appurtenances. Contracior to remove all irrigation piping.

» Some lights should remain on all night to provide 24 hour lighting. All street lights
are on a photo cell. Lighting along east-west curvilinear walkway and in the water
garden should also be on a photo cell for safety.
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Pergola columns will be concrete core with limestone veneer. Solid stone blocks
are too costly. SS cables wilf be attached to the columns for vine suppont.

Stage will be redesigned to prevent performers from going in front of the speakers.
Benches will be added in the ellipse.

SA will try to find a drinking fountain with a hose bib and a dog fountain.

Ali metal work will be primed and painted steel.

Compacted earth areas will have no reinforcing, just a higher degree of
compaction of subgrade and gravel.

SA will remove some trees on the outside of the ellipse to allow for targer 20°x20°
tents.

Fountain and Fence Pylons will have the same Addison “A”™ as the signs at
Addison Circle.

All deciduous trees and multi-stemmed trees witi be staked ~ no guying. No
staking or guying on evergreen trees. Use a metal T post for staking.

Use existing unammended native soil for backfill of all tree pits except Japanese
Flowering Crab. Use prepared soil mix for Japanese Flowering Crabs.

Plant 4 12 -5" cal. Live Qaks on Addison Circle Drive.

Honeylocusts in Bosque are OK.

Plant 4" cal. Chinkapin Qaks on Festival Way.

Drawings to be dated and available September 30" “Issued for Construction.” Bid
opening October 22™. Pre-bid meeting October 7. All drawings will be signed
and sealed when issued for bid. '

All Sanitary and storm drain structures to be cast-in-place

Provide cross section of the Retention Field.

Use 6" Clean outs on both ends of the perforated pipe in the Retention Field
Provide a sump to the drainage structure located at the beginning of the retention
field.

Use double wye connection to connect two curb inlets (or ¢atch basins) to the main
drain line.

Undenrdrain pipe shall be wrapped with filter fabric.

Existing 24" water main on Addison Circle, Quorum Drive and Addison Road is
Concrete Cylinder Pipe. Use 24°x12° Tee, 12" TS&V into 24" concrete cylinder
pipe.

Provide water meter and double check valve on all yard hydrants.

Provide detail of sanitary connection to the Restroom trailer.

Replace all 6" water stub outs for restroom trailer with 2° yard hydrant.

Use 34" type K copper pipe for drinking fountains.

Build cast-in-place manhole around the existing 8° sewer pipe for tie in by cutting
out ¥z of the existing 8" pipe.

All water mains shall be AWWA C908 PVC pipe. All bends and tees shalfl be
Ductile Iron.

Provide profile for the proposed sewer system along the water fountain area.
Show pipe slope and size and finish grade.

install 4" clean out on all sewer stub out including the one for future development.
Existing 24" water main on Quroum Drive is about 10 ft below grade, use bend and
fitting to tie into it.

Change all catch basins to be curb inlets except CB 7 & 8.



Cetober 4, 2002
Page b
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TRANSMITTAL OF ADDENDUM
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INSTRUCTIONS:

Acknowledge receipt of Addenda in Proposal, on outer envelope of bid AND WITH THE FORM BELOW FAXED TO (972)
480- 7096 upom receipt,
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Addendum Acknowledgment FAX fo (972) 450-7096

1 Acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1

Town of: ADDISON, TEXAS

Project Name: 02-47 Addison Arts and Events District

By Facsimile Transmisston on this date: Qetober 9, 2002

Contractor’s Signafure Company Name

E-Mall Address:

“PLEASE SIGN & FAX THIS PAGE BACK TO TOWN OF ADDISON”
(ay verification that you received this ¥Fax)
972.450-7096

Total Number of Fax Pages: 2

Addendum Ne. § (2-47 Addison Arls and Events Diistrict



Bid 02-47
ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDENDUM 1

Bid opening date has changed to Tuesday, November 5, 2002 at 2:00PM
Sealed bids will be accepted by the Town of Addison, Purchasing Division, 5350 Belt Line Rd, Addison, TX.
Late bids will not be opened and returned.

END OF ADDENDUM

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the Addendum No. 1 has been incorporated in the contract and if
accepted becomes part of the contract.

BY: Date;

Addendum No. 1 02-47 Addison Arts and Events District



DATE:

MEETING REPORT

October 2, 2002

PROJECT: Addison Arts & Events District

PARTICIPANTS:  Toby Parker (Southwestern Bell), Jim Duffy {(James F. Duffy)

SUBJECT: Routing of existing phone lines; new phone service

The meeting was held to determine the location and easement requirements for relocating
existing telephone service lines underground. Discussion points are addressed below.

1%

SWB cannot directly bury the lines on the poles at Clara and Julian. To place
those lines underground requires a different type of wire. Mr, Parker believes the
existing lines are currently only serving the Stone Cottage and the water tower.

It was decided to explore two alternatives for continuing those lines.

Since AT&T will be trenching to place their fiber optic cable along the existing
pole line, SWB could change to the proper wire and bury it in the AT&T trench.

The other alternative would be to route north on the poles adjacent to Addison
Road and come underground east on Addison Circle to intercept the existing
service where it goes underground.

He will price both options. He will have the customer rep for Addison contact me
to discuss getting a quote. Apparently the rep has only one person in the city to
which she will provide a quote.

An existing phone pedestal in the vicinity of the future Pavilion building was
located and contains capacity to provide regular and ISDN service to the new
building. Mr. Parker will determine the source of that service.



DATE:

MEETING REPORT

September 25, 2002

PROIJECT: Addison Arts & Events District

PARTICIPANTS:  Keith Gassman (Campos Engineering), Kemp Spears {(Oncor), Biil

Morgan and Greg Hampton (AT&T Broadband), Jim Duffy (James
F. Duffy)

SUBJECT: New electrical service & equipment and routing of cable services

The meeting was held to determine the location and easement requirements for new
electrical power service and equipment and existing cable lines. Discussion points are
addressed below.

L.

AT&T can bury existing fiber optic overhead lines running from Addison Road
along Clara and Julian. Those lines feed the Addison Circle apariments after they
go underground at the northern most pole on Julian. A small vault would be
needed where the line currently goes underground but it could be covered by 3 to
4 inches of turf. The lines would be buried 42” below existing grade.

The estimated cost of this approach is $20,000 to $25,000. Estimated schedule is
three weeks from receipt of the money by AT&T. Southwestern Bell lines would
have to be removed from the poles before AT&T can start. AT&T will supply us
with a contact at SWB.

This approach will require an easement following the underground route of the
current overhead line. It appears from the 90% drawings that this easement and
the buried lines would be located in the Festival Way right of way and just east of
the Pergola.

The other AT&T option is to reroute the lines north on Addison Road and turn
east on Addison Circle Drive to tie into the existing service fiber cables. That
would involve a cost of $40,000 to $45,000. The AT&T reps present could not
determine schedule because splicing is done in another division. They estimated
the work might take months.

In a subsequent meeting between Carmen Moran and Jim Duffy it was decided to
use the approach defined in paragraph 1 above.

Oncor will have to set a new pole on Addison Road to feed the new electrical
service required for the project. They will then run underground east on Addison
Circle Drive to a new switch and a new transformer. Because of space
requirements on site, it was decided to locate the new switch on the property north
of Addison Circle Drive and east of the Stone Cottage. The new transformer will



be located 10 south of the existing transformer on the south side of Addison
Circle,

The projected cost for this work before the decision to move the switch across
Addison Circle Drive was some $50,000, plus the cost of the transformer. Oncor
will provide a revised estimate. Schedule would target completion by November
15, 2002,

. The new switch will be 100” X 86™ with the 100” dimension running east/west. It
will be Jocated adjacent to the single-phase transformer already in place and a
minimum of 15° from the face of the parking garage. It will require a 20° X 20’
easement around the switch and transformer and a 10’ easement for conduit and
wire from Addison Circle Drive to the gear.

. Removal of the poles along Julian and Clara cannot be done until the electrical
service to the two existing buildings 1s terminated.

. A 10" easement along the south side of Addison Circle Drive from Addison Road
to the new transformer and switch will be needed. Oncor will review whether or
not that line can be placed under the planned sidewalks. The goal is to place that
line as close to the right of way as possible so as to not interfere with the potential
future Fine Arts building.

. Easements will also have to be established and/or identified around the new
transformer and existing transformer and switch and their respective service lines.
Another easement will be needed for the new iransformer being placed behind the
stage.

In a subsequent meeting between Carmen Moran and Jim Duffy it was decided to
approve the added pole on Addison Road, location of the new switch north of
Addison Circle Drive and creating the necessary easements.
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 3617900

JOHN W, BIRKHOEF, BE.
RONALD V. CONWAY, B.E.
GARY €. HENDRICKS, PE
JDER. CARTER, £.E.

PAUL A CARLINE PE

MATT HICKEY, P.E
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. September 17, 2002

ROSS L. JACOBS, RE.
1, C. FINKLEA, P.E.

Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer

P. 0. Box 5010

Addison, Texas 75001-9010

Re: Addison Arts and Events District
Dear Mr. Chutchian:

We are enclosing for your review three reduced copies of the revised Replat for the Addison Arts and Events
District. Please give me a call after vou have reviewed the replat.

Sincerely vours,

Ronald V. Conway, P.IE.
Enclosures
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
| CONSULTING ENGINEERS
F
! 7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900

JOEN W, BIRKHOFF, B.E.
RONALD V. CONWAY, FE,
(GAXY C. HENDRICKS, P.E.
JOER. CARTER, P.E.

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E.

MATT HICKEY, P.E,
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. September “E 9, 2002

ROISS 1. JACUOBS, PE.
1. C.FINKLEA, P.E.

son, Texas 75001-9010
Re:  Addison Arts and Events District
Dear Ms, Moran:

As requested by Mr. Steve Chuichian, we are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies
and one full-size Mylar copy of the Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. Please give me a callif
you have questions concerning the replat.

Sincerely yours,

“(:&Vb

Ronald V. Conway, P.E.

Alosures

ce:  Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E. (with one copy of each size replat)
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Steve Chutchian

Ta: jfdgroup@fiash.net
Ce: Jim Pierce; Michael Murphy
Subject: DART Authorization-Arts & Events District

Jim - To date, [ still have not received a copy of the engineering drawings related to the construction of the Arts & Evenis
District storm sewer outfall in the DART rght-of-way. Could you remind your contact person to forward the drawings to
me as-soon-as-possible. We will get them to DART for consideration and approval. Thanks.

Steve Chutchian


mailto:jfdgroup@fJash.net

Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Pierce

Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2002 3:55 PM
To: Slade Strickiand

Ce: Steve Chutchian; Jim Duffy (E-mail)
Subject: Event Site Vauit

Slade: A couple more thoughts about the vault: There is a lot of mechanical and electrical equipment in the vaull{s).
We need to have a standard set of spare parls provided for all this equipment. For example, Spare pumps and motors?

Also, from a maintenance cost standpoint, you will need to consider chemicals for the brominator, and replacement filters
for the fountain pumps.

Is there storage space provided on site?

Jim Plerce

Assistant Public Works Director
Town of Addison, TX
972-480-287%



Steve Chutchian

From: Carmen Moran

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2002 11:15 AM

To: Steve Chutchian; John Birkhoff (E-mail); Ron Conway (E-mail)
Cc: James F. Duffy (E-mail)

Subject: name change for Clara Street

We have declded to change the name of Clara Street to Festival Way. We feel that this name will serve us better for the
Arts and Events District. Please make change all references on the final plat from Clara to Festival Way.

CMm



A Professtonal Covporation

COWLES & THOMPSON @

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

JOHN B HHL
2146722178
JHILE@COWA ESTHOMPSON.COM

August 15, 2002

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Ronald Conway

Birkhoff, Hendricks & Conway, L.L.P.
7502 Greenville Ave., Suite 220
Dallas, TX 75231

RE: Addison Arts & Events District

Dear Ron:

In connection with the Addison Arts & Events District, enclosed please find a copy of the
Commitment for Title [nsurance prepared by Hexter-Fair Title Company and the accompanying
exception documents referred to in the Commitment. Please review the exception documents to
determine whether or not they affect the property. As we have discussed, the subdivision plat for
the property will need to be modified to reflect existing, utility easements, etc.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

/qutmly yours,
I ofMNZ?—I\ill

IMH/yjr
Enclosures

ce: Mr. Steve Chutchian
Mr. Jim Duffy
Mr. Ken Dippel

01 MAIN BTREET SUITE 4800 DALLAS, TELal
0DALLAS T¥LER TEL 214,672.2000 FAX 214.8672.2029

Doeument # JTL4B83 WHW COWLESTHOMPSON.COM

P52 3733
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Rone Engineers
nceonconnd [ ]

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING

* GEOLOGICAL STUDIES

* DISTRESS [MVESTIGATIONS

* PAYEMENT DESIGN

¢ ADVANCED GEOTECHNICAL TESTING
+ FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS

* CONSTRUCTICH MCNITORING

CONSTRUCTICN MATERIALS TESTING
* CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION

¢ CONCRETE TESTING

* ASPHALT TESTING

» SOILS TESTING

* PIER INSPECTICR

+ POST TENSION INSPECTION

* NOM-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING

« STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION

« SPECIAL TESTING

DRILLING SERVICES
* MONITOR WELL INSTALLATICON
* ENVIRONMENTAL DRILLING

* GEOTECHNICAL DRILLING

DALLAS

8908 AMBASSADOR ROW
DALLAS, TEXAS 75247
TELEPHONE 214-630-9745

FACSIMILE 214-630-9819

FORT WORTH

121 NORTH RAYNER STREET
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76111
TELEPHONE 8t7-B31-6211
METRO 817-429-43z28

FACSIMILE 817-834-4833

August 16, 2002

Mr. Steve Chutchain
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, Texas 75001

Re: Supplemental Borings
Addendum to Geotechnical Engineering Report
Arts and Events District
Addison, Texas
Rone Job No. 02-5967

Dear Mr. Chutchain:

We have completed supplemental soil borings for the referenced project.
This letter transmits the results of our investigation, and should be
considered an addendum to our Geotechnical Engineering Report dated
February 5, 2002. This addendum should not be considered separately
from the referenced geotechnical report.

Eight (8) borings were drilled with a truck-mounted rotary type drill rig in
August 2002. These supplemental borings were labeled B-15 through B-
22. The borings extended to depths of about 11 to 20 feet below the
existing ground surface. The clay soils were sampled using Shelby tube
sampling procedures and samples of the rock were obtained from auger
cuttings. The samples obtained were sealed to preserve moisture and
transporied to our lab for further examination and testing. The rock
encountered was evaluated in the field using the TxDOT Cone Penetration
Test.

Sasaki Associates (the Engineer) selected the number of borings and the
approximate boring locations. Rone Engineers located the borings in the
field and selected the boring depths. The approximate boring locations are
shown on the Plan of Borings, attached as Plate A1.

The samples were visually classified in the laboratory in general
accordance with ASTM procedures. No other laboratory testing was
performed on the samples. The enclosed Logs of Boring (Plates A2
through A9) show visual classification of the materials encountered, along
with field tests, notes, and groundwater level observations.



Town of Addison

Rone Job Neo, 02-8967
August 18, 2002

Page 2

In general, soil conditions at the boring locations consisted of clay and calcareous clay fo depths
of about 2 to 14 feet below the existing ground surface, overlying tan weathered limestone. The
tan limestone contained clay seams and layers, and extended to depths of 6 to 18 feet at the
horings, including the termination depth of 15 feet at Boring B-16. Gray limestone was then
encountered to the termination depth of the remaining borings (11 to 20 feet). Based on visual
examination of the samples obtained, the soil and rock conditions at these supplemental borings
are generally consistent with those described in the referenced geotechnical report.

Groundwater was encountered at Boring B-20 at a depth of 3 feet during drilling, and this
borehole appeared to be dry immediately after completion of drilling. Groundwater was not
encountered at the remaining borings.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide services to you for this project. Please call if you have

any questions regarding this letter. o
¥q g g ﬁ‘% Q F T, ‘*%a%
Respectfully submitted, «** °“‘~¢,_@ﬁ

-
FDOANAACTEFRES

x
ODORE A. JANISH

Py Ll

ThéedSre A. (Tony) Ja ,
Senior Geotechnical Engifieer

Enclosures:  Boring Location Plan (Plate A1}
Logs of Borings (Plates A2 through A9)
Keys to Term and Symbols used on Boring Logs (Plate A10)
Unified Soll Classification System (Plate A11)
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Dapth 15.¢' Date 3-8-02
Surface Blevation Type
NiA Continuous flight auger -
ERE!
= olgle Fe &= & cif
T & 3 A !
Z |88 52 32 |2 REF 35T
oy Sl s » E . 28 - » . - BEdw
a8 |®= Stratum Description g |88 @& |2¥| =\ x|§ Edp3 cfs
o |28 ou 35 3EI5F|58|28 |24 855
E bzl P d5 o0 aoat|28|58| 584
7 CLAY, dack brown, with caleareous nodules and 225
] limestone fragments, Stiff
L CALCAREOUS CLAY, fan -
oy
C T TIMESTONE, van, with clay seams and Jayers
= / 607"
==\
B “I
L
L
- - -
L LIMESTONE, gray
- 100"
10
L
1]
.
- T
| T
Y| 166057 \
15
LOGOFBORINGNO. B-15 Plate A.2




CHRIS4_LOG 28587 GPJ RONE GET 814483

roseBnglnget
Project No. Boring NG, Frogoet — I—
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Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
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02-5967 - Proposed Arts & Events District
Looation Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
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Projest No, Boring No, Project
02-5967 B-20 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
Completion Completion
Deepth 20.0" Date 8-13-02
Surface Elevation Tyre
N/A Continuous flight auger gs |
£ il 8 el £5 (9 &
5'1@“5‘ %E ggo Qiau.ﬁg
g 5| E . g E. 82 < 2 lon ool £82
g |9« Stratum Description 2 BE @3 2% = o0F EEIRF EE2
o 2% re B35E|%E BE|nt|=s 3E5
E2E @
B 88 &S £8 5F|SE 820558 538
o CLAY, dark brown and brown, with limestons I3
L fragments and caleareous nodules. stiff
] 70
T 25
N v LIMESTONE, tan, with clay seams and layers 100/2.75°
I o i
T
O
-]
- H (607235
10— L
=
=
] 06/0.75
N Xﬁ’v 100/0.75 )
é LIMESTONE, gray
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Projest No. Boring No.
02-5967 B-21 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
Completion Completion
Depth 200! Date -13-02
Surface Elevation Type
N/A Continuous flight auger sz
& — e b g 8 —
= 1EE 50 53 (S | g%
§ |25 L 20 22 |2 R T
g |54 Stratum Description ¢ [BE| B0 2% Sl %7 |E2 23 Elg
: g |23 sy (8537 37 38|57 |z5 225
E A€ Hr d® otas anEiE0ng 5388
77 CLAY, dark brown and beown. Shif kY]
I 2.5
C T CALCAREGUS CLAY, Grown and tan, with
@ limestone fragments. Soft
X 1.0
[+)
—- 5 J—
» el [*]
22 1.0
=]
T 473 i
10y ot
— ‘dp——
LEMESTOWE, tan, with cluy seams and layers
- L
T 10072.25" .
IR
(1]
- T [IMESTONE, gray
B “j:f‘v“ 106/8.5
LOGOF BORINGNG,  B-21 Plate A8
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Prajest No. Boring No. Project
02-5967 B-22 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was nof encountered during drilling
Completion Comploetion
Depth 2990 | Dot 81302
Surface Elevation Type
N/A Continuous flight auger e
4 |sl8 E W 5‘3— g § P &
; & R B . :
2 | E| g g2 £33 o SETRE T
A ot Eg 85 T & |golps| £8%
] |44 Stratum Description < EE @@ (2013 o%/9 |55 £3 5218
o |88 we 2BEE|RE BE|2E|24| 2E5
‘ €88 %° 85 35|25 £2|25!58| 588
v/ CLAY, dark brown and brown, trace of limestone 4.0
T fragments, Very stiff to stiff
] 35
] CATCAREOUS CLAY chay. tan ond gray. S6f to 2.5
5] vory stff
oL
Q
T 20
a
A ]
[+
Q
T 175
- _ﬁ;j
Mg,
oy
I
.01
I
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*
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SOIL OR ROCK TYPES

pusssssasmmm—
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= JleRAVEL //Lﬁmi CLAY F1=1LIMESTONE
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te ot - el
.2 & WSAND T olsanDy [T {sHALE
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SILT SILTY | SANDSTONE
% HIGHLY 7 T Shel ;

by Split Rock Cane No
7 |PLASTIC CLAY // CLAYEY CONGLOMERATE | "0 | A8 | gooon | Core | Pen | Recovery

TERMS DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL
Fine Grained Soils gore than 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve) ’

Descriptive Hem Penetrometer Reading, (tsf)
Soft 00tc 1.0
Firm 10to15
Stiff 15t 3.0
Very Stiff 301045
Hard 4.5+
Coarse Grained Soils (Mors than 50% Retained on No. 200 Sieve)
Penetration Resistance Descriptive Item Relative Density
{plows/foot)
Oto 4 Very Loose g to 20%
41010 Loose 20 to 40%
10 to 30 Medium Dense 40 to 70%
30 to 50 Dense 70 to 0%
Over 50 Very Dense 90 to 100%

Soil Structure

Calcarsous Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carborate; generally nodular

Slickensided Having inclined planas of weakness that are slick and glossy in appearance  ©

Laminated Compaosed of thin layers of varying color or texture

Fissured Containing cracks, sometimes filled with fine sand or silt

Interbedded Composed of alternate layers of different soil types, usually in approximately equal proportions

TERMS DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK

Hardness and Degree of Cementation

Very Soft or Plastic Can be remoided in hand; corresponds in consistency up to very sfiff in soils

Soft Can be scratched with fingernail

Moderately Hard Can be scratched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingemail

Hard Difficuit to scratch with knife

Very Hard Cannot be scratched with knife

Poorly Cemented or Friable Easily crumbled

Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quartz, calcite, dolomite, siderits,
and iron oxide are common cementing materials.

Degree of Weathering

Unweathered Rack in its natural state before being expesed to atmospheric agents

Slightly Weathered Noted predominantly by color change with no disintegrated zones

Weathered Complete color change with zones of slightly decomposed rock

Extramely Weathered Complete color change with consistency, texture, and general appearance approaching soil

KEY TO CLASSIFICATION AND SYMBOLS PLATE A10
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Major Divistons Szrnp: Typical Names Laboratory Classification Crileria
g = Well-graded gravels, gravel- 5 0.7
& 2 £ | GW| sand mixtures, fithe or no 2 = = greaterthan4: C.= betwmen 1 2nd 3
8] & “5 fines % Lo.s Da D% Dy
= oE & oy oy ks
SH ¢k . a
=1 3 % § o Pourty graded gravals, gravel E = % E
N E ol OF | GP| sand mixtures, littie or no @ %7 Bl Not meeting all gradation requiremants for GW
“ ) - O g
2 |8 a g = fines % 50 2
o g §q: g s gég’ Liquid and Plastic limit
§ :‘E £ é 3 GM Silty gravels, gravel-sand-silt " 'g"* {3 = gelow mAY Ii:a or ;:;m" S Liguid and plastic limits
= - mixiures a8 * | plotting in hatched zone
g =B E4 8 P greater than 4
Z § £E32E §§ g between 4 and 7 are
L =4 th f s @ H
o 8 £ of N LRl s borderline cases
s o 2 § T Clayey gravels, gravel-sand- 2 § P 8} -Liquid aﬂmj ?iastf,c limits requiring use of dual
85 E (BB |GC clay mixiures S5 i ig above'Alinewith Pl bol
E g’ = 0 .i%, ‘@i ‘"ﬁ::.: greater than 7 Symuais
£ Pim
225 | = B g
& E = @ Well-graded sands, gravelly = & § i o, g7
2] ‘% E .‘E” & SW sands, littie or no fines % E G,= 5~ grealerfoan 6 = — between 1 ard 3
SE| 2| 8¢ B2 i ® w0* P
2| =] g5 z§ i
= 289 88 Poorly graded sands; | ® 8 } } |
- ?E 'g W E | 8P| gravelly sands, little or no "§ b é ;| Not meeting all gradation requirements for SW
8§ | T2 = fines a8 g i
=882 5E T A
558+ B 88 o B ool
=Mooy, . : o | Liguid and Plastic limits
o gl a5 Silty sands, sand-silt g B5E wan 1
5| 5Z 23 |sMm Y Mixtures £ 8 i & B o Pelow "Aline or P.1. less | Liquid and plastic limits
E| ES 2 & = g gg 287 than 4 plotting between 4 and
s 1FLe Sc % =z 7 are borderline cases
| g8= gps Liquid and Plastic imits | requiring use of dual
0 § 8 g | Clayey sands, sand-clay ED 2 above "A" line with P.I. symbols
= ‘% mixtures § %- a greater than 7
< 8%
Inorganic silts and very fine
— ML sands, rock flour, silty or
3 clayey fine sands, or clayey ¢
P sifts with slight plasticity
o =& - €0
g 3@ Inorganic clays of low to
] gL cL medium plagticity, gravelly
2 g *g clays, sandy clays, silty 50 /
N o= clays, and jean clays /
o [V l=] GCH
278 /
8 i oL | Organicsilts and organic | 4q | .
@ "gs‘ silly clays of low plasticity |,
= ]
s gan
§_, 5 = Inorganic siits, micaceous or) 8
w2 pi MH | diatomaceous fine sandy or 8 S OH arld MH
>0 T siity soils, elastic silts o
¢ @S 20 b
L2l &8 cL /
] . N
¥ o @ Inorganic clays of high
= E = CH plasticity, fat clays 10 //
g *
£ B £ ih@;s, %7 MLahd OL
£ 2 . . L/
w g oH | Organic clays of medium to O T m @ w0 e 7o 80 @ 100
% = high plasticity, organic siits
e Liquid Limit
=3
P . s
£ g % - Peat and ather.h{ghly organic Plasticity Chart
= %” & soifs
UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM PLATE A.11




DATE:

PROIJE

MEETING REPORT

August 1, 2002

CT: Addison Arts & Events District

PARTICIPANTS:  Steve Chutchian, Barbara Kovacevich, Carmen Moran, Slade

SUBJE

1.

Strickland, Chris Terry (Town of Addison), Jim Duffy (James F.

Dufiy)
CT: Review comments from July 29 Council briefing

As regards Mayor’s comments concerning installation of underground conduits in
performance spaces it was decided to call a meeting with Mayor and power
consultants to review decision to not install. Barbara will set up meeting.
Concerning general comments of concern about how to locate carnivals during
events, it was determined that the area south of Clara can be used until it is
developed. Carmen reminded everyone that the lot at Addison Road and Clara on
the south side of Clara is not currently scheduled for development and can be used
for the carnival. As the area grows and develops, the carnival may well have to be
scaled down.

Parking concerns can be solved by a number of options. Close in parking on the
north side of the district can be helped by adding paving (impervious) between the
Stone Cottage and Addison Circle garage. Parking across Addison Road on the
airport or the potential purchase of the Avis lot could also add parking. It was
pointed out that the extension of Spectrum will add 40-45 spaces near Arapaho
and another 100 farther north.

The need for more attractive temporary fencing was discussed. It was determined
it would be best not to use sleeves in the ground or purchase additional fencing
like the permanent fencing. It was felt finding a more attractive temporaty rental
fence would be a better solution, Barbara will provide Jim with the names of her
fencing contacts and Jim will follow up to see what is available.

The need for offsite storage is growing and Chris will work with Mark Acevedo
to come up with a solution.

The need for way finding signage in the district and event signage for the adjacent
streets and Beltline, as well as the Conference Center was discussed. Carmen will
coordinate developing a separate program to address all signage issues with a
local source.

It was decided to eliminate the rain curtains being developed by Cunningham for
the roof of the pavilion building.

Slade supplying the mayor a detailed breakdown of his estimate will address the
mayor’s request for Operation and Maintenance information. Barbara will
develop an O&M budget for Oktoberfest 2003. Both will be presented to the
mayor in a meeting to be set by Chris.



9. The discussion on July 29 indicated the ability to have multiple entrances to the
district as events may dictate, As a result, it was decided to add hookups for the
ticket booths at the following locations:

Main entrance at Addison Circle as previously defined.

Add hookups for two booths at Quorum and Clara (new)

Add hookups for two booths at each end of the trellis (Clara and Addison Circle
Drive)

Each hookup will include both power and drain.

Please provide any corrections or additional information to each of the participants within
five days.
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Cemments Summary
Addisen Ceuncil Presentatien

Arts & Events Wistrict
July 29, 2082
" Mayor Wheeler
1. We need to install empty cenduits underground in the performance spaces for

shows to pull wire te remote locations such as light tower spots and control

station.
Clara Street is becoming “back of house” and that won’t be desirable to future

developments on the south side of the street.

Parking is a concern. Where will peeple park if they are coming here for a smaller
event and can’t “follow the crowd” te parking?

Fencing needs to be semi-permanent, net temperary chain link. We need a better
ability to fence smaller events.

We need more parking on the north side of the Arts & Events Bistrict

We have no way finding, signage plan. e we need “mall maps™? How do we
sremete events in the district?

Because expased aggregate paving is so hard to patch, should we consider asphalt
for the walks?

‘Bob Barnett

1. Wisagreed that parking is a problem.
2.
3. Suggested we leok at a stone wall in Addison residential area (Lexus and

Agrees we need more permanent type fencing.

Cherry?)

Jee Chew

i

2.

Need te anticipate access for restaurants which donot park a truck during events
but bring fesd from their restaurant.
Cencerned about parking during big events

Wiane Mallery

1.

@uestioned the use of yellow celors on the building.

Fred Silver

1

Be we need a temporary weather curtain fer the sides of the Pavilion as well as
the heles en top?

2. Alse cencerned about the parking, especially during smaller events.
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BLOCKS:

ADDISONNI0011.IB\PLAT <AL\ 2001136 DESC.ONG

67/12/02 A0

CFNERS CERIFICGATE

BEING o ract of bnd looabed In the AW, Fisher Sarvey, Aboiract Mo 482 of Dallas Courty,
Taxay, trd being acriss ppesty wirveyed i The Town of Acddrson b;ésadsm fie nthe Ceed
Foeorda of Do Courty, Tencrs, sold Bt Belng sreve parScyiary foBows:
BEGINNNG at a poirt Tor 8 cormer, said point being the irtersection of the south right-cfway Bne
of Acckyrs Citzle 4 e vide: fightofwy) ard the sast dght-of-wey Bing of Addison Road {a
B et widhe sopt-ofwar)

THERCE S 3P4 £ 5 diarin of S54755 feet nlong said south righi-ofway T of Addison
Lircle i poivk % a oome;

THERCE 5 QJOYET W o didanee of 1500 ket along said south right.ol-say Tne of Addinon
{Jrde tr: a paint for a comnes;

THENCE S840 1Y B @ distarce of 205,14 feet along said south right-ofway fine of Addison
{irde fan 80-foct wide night-of way) & 2 pord of cucealies;

TENEdrgacun{Clintengivhamisd TR st ad adud e of 5
SEMBEY £, an an: distancn of 04.00 foxt siong ssid south sgit-ofaway fre of Addson Cide lo g
peivk of Bngency;

THENCE 5 874827 £, 2 distancs of 71,97 fect along saic south rightolwsay ne of Addson
maumksmammdhm fight-cfway fine of Crxonum Drve &
variabie widh right-of-way) and said south right-cfway iine of Addison Cirde fy Z0-Rxt wide
fight-of vy} to a poirt of orvalue;

THEACE siony @ curve C-3) to tha lefl with a eadius of T30.00 feet and 3 dhord beaing of S
BT E, anaro Gstarce of 108,38 feet o2 point for 2 carrer;

THENCE & Q7002F W, 2 distance of 14315 feel along said west right-ofavary ine of Quorum
E¥ive (3 106-Rocd wide tightolaway} o & point of Gavaliats

THENCE sicing 2 sl {0<3) to the lelt with & radius of 148535 feet with a chond bearing of §
OF341W on arc distance of 17819 %t to a print of tangency,

THENCE § GOS0 W, a datarca of 136550 foel alorg smd west right-obwoy Fre of Queain
Diive [0 & peint for @ comer & the intersection of the noveh Aghi-oleay e of Tre (Rilss Area
Ropid Trarsi (OAFTT) {3 100 Toot wide ight-ofoway} and said west righi-of vwery of oo Dive;

THENGE 58674511 W, a distance of 57056 feat 3k said rordh sght-olbway fine of DART I o
poirt for 4 comes;

THENCE 5 83046 W, a distorce of 16262 fest dlong the rovth fight-chway Tre of Broadway
Street {a oot wide Aghi-oLwaylis a peint £x a comes;

THENCE NOT051™ E, a distance of 100.00 faes to-a soirk for 3 cames;
THENCE 5837467 W, a Setarce of 9000 feed 1o 2 paind for 3 cormer;
THENCE N 854912 W, adistanca of 210.08 feet to a poirk for a comar;

THENGE N 024025 W, a dstarne of B1,53 feet alany suid endt right-olway i of seid Addrsoer
Rad {2 60-foot wide right-of-wi) to @ oolirt for @ corner:

THENCE N OO"36'46" E, a distance of B885.99 feet alang said east dght.al.way tine of said Addison
Road to the Polnt of Beginning, said tract of larsd cortainiog 795,392 squara feet (18295 acres) of
tand.

That The Town of Addson {{Owner'} does herehy adopt this pliat desipneting the
hesesrabive iepetly 26 AO0SoR Adts tnd Everts Disbict, an addéon o the Town of
Pakdarm, Texas, end subject i the conclions, msbicBors argd reservedions stated
herginafier. Ower dedicales o the public une Tvever the skeste and dieys shown
thereon,

The aasements shown: on this plat e hereby reserved for the pumposes a8 inckuated,
Indudding, bt nat Hemited {o, e ncwllaion and maimenance of water, sanifary sewer,
shoen sevasr, drainage, dacic, Tdsphoae, gos and cable dleviger, Gwner sl have
tha fAght 1 use theso casemants, provided however, that it does not wweasonaiy
irterdere o inpede with the prevision of the sandces i others, Said uBRly emseits
are hereby being reseved by mutusl wse and socoarmadiation of gl public viities using
o desirireg to use o Sone. A engeesns easermont of Hrams and ogress iy ety
exprassly gramed on over and acrosy &l sl sosementsy for the Dereft of the
prowider of services for which easements a7 gramed.

Any deainsge and Socdaay ensament shown hereon is hereby dedicated o the piliicda
wee forever, but ixdudog the Golfiosing oovenants with regeds o malelenance
resporsibiiies. The edsing channels ov creeks baverdng e deainage and Soodeey
easerrent vl reooln o% oan open chemng, uress reained fo be enclosed by
ordnance, 8% & imes andshall be maintained by the Inthvidus ovners of the ot of Iots
theat eve Iraversed by or oot 1 the drinage and Boodeay easermen, The Cly wil
oot ba responsitls for the maintenance arxd opevabion of said oresk oF treeks o Tor any
Sareor o infury of pivs propedy OF poeson that resdts fom the fow of water dong
SR croel, of Tor 1he conlidl of enceion. 30 aistruction 10 Bu6 maburdl Bow of widler i
off shall ba perditad by carstrucion of any ypo bulldng, fencs or any other siclure
withinthe JFanage and Toddaoy suseragnt. Proviied however, 1 s tndaniondthat in
the evert it becoerss receusary for the Giiy 1o channslize or corsiter erecting any fypa
of drainege sbucturs in order 1o impeove the storm drainege, then in sich event, the
Ciiy shail have the fght, bt not the abfigasion, to anter upon the dainage and Bocdvay
easement et any poird, or poimts, with aff rghts of Ingress and egress fo nvestigals,
survay, emch constnuet or reaintain any drainags Teclity deend necessary by the Oy
for shwinege geirpomem,  Each propety ownar shiall keep the nald dioinage ciievsls
and creeks Traversing the drilnege and foodway easament xiaoet i He property
clean and Fee of debis, s, growth, vegetation, weerls, robish, refuse, mather and any
stbsianes whish would st e unsanitary concitions o olsiroct the fiow of water, and
the Cily abalt barve the dgid of jogress ardd egress for the puspose of inspeclion and
supervision and maimenancs work by the properly owner 1 slteviate any undesinablie
concftions which ray ocoaur. Thi ratural deainage channeis and sreeks Shough the
drainage and foodway easement, 2% it tha case of alf natural channss, are sublect to
sty watar everfiow arkd refural berk emeion o an extent that cennet ba definitely
definedl The City shall not be held liable for any damages o injuries of any nature
resdting feom the eeeence of these natural phenoraene, nor rasuiting Som the llue
of any stucture or sruciures, Within the neduid drainege channels, and tha Owners
herebry agreo to indemnify and hold hermiess the City from any such demeges
and injuries, Bubdng areas outside the dreinage and floadesy sasement line
shafl be filed & a minlmum slevation as shown on the pist. The ednimum fiow
of elevation of each lot shall be shown on the plat.

The maintenance o paving of the ulilily asd Sre lane easements s the
teaponsitility of e propedy swner. All public stilites shalt 8t a¥ times heva tha
full rght of ingress and egress to and from and wpen the said Wity sasements
far the purpese of constructing, reconstrusting, inspacting, pabrolling, maintaining
and adding to or removing al or party of ity respective system without the
necesaity at any Bme of pocuring the permission of anyone. Any pubic ulility
shall have the dght of ing and eg to pri propesty for the pumpose of
reading meters and any rspintenanes and sosdes required or omdinaniy
perdonmed by that utility, Buildings, fences, tiees, shrubs or othar improvements
or growlh may be corstructed, resongtrusted or ptacad upan, over or across the
wiility gaserents as shown: provided, howevar, that Oemar shadl at it gote cost
and expanse be regsponsible under any and all creunstances for the
maintenante and repair of such improvements or growth, and any pablic utility
ghall have the rght o remove and keep removed all or pards of any buildings,
fences, troos, shiubs or other Improvements or growth which in any way
andanger or intarfera with the construction, maintenanse or efficiency of its
respactive gystom or setvice,

Walar main and sanitary aewer easaments shall also indude additional arsa of
woiling space for construction and maintenance of the systems. Additional
sagament area is alsy corwveyad for ingtallation and meintenance of manholes,
deanguts, fire hydranta, water senvice and Sewer gervices from the main to curb
ot pavament lne, and the descriptions of such addiional essemants harein
granted shall be datermined by theit locations as installed,

This plat i approved subled to 2 platting crdnances, ndes, regulations and
resolutions of the Town of Addition, Texas,

TOWH OF ADCESON

BY:

THLE:

Witniess my hand at TFoxas this day of

, 4807,

RGW, THEREFORE, KNOW AL, MEN Y THESE PRESENTS;
Black 1 use shall be findled o public grean apace. Such wse shati be limdisd

[0 pubdic apen space, puble heaith s recressonal facilty, famars markat,
(R schosl, Sonferanta Canlaer, thaater Saclor, and speddal avents fagiily,

KHOW ALL MEN BY THESE FRESENTS:

£, Resrold V. Gonwdy. & d Profsskest Land Sueayor, heealzy ooy that
mfm;yg;mwmilsdwmmm‘»mymwﬁm-mwmm#
sndar oy pamoad) supRrdising,

21

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL

Agproved this dxy o, 202, by the Toem Courgs
of Mdison. Texas.

Mayor

Snsretary

This plat fs gpsroved sultect i o8 plattlny onfinsacos, nisa, raguiatives
vt rmankafons of S Town of Addiaos, Taxas,

REPLAT

OF JULIAN ADDITON,
LOTS 13-26, BLOCK A, LOTS 1-10, BLOCK B,
LOTS 1-~8, BLOCK €, LOTS 1—4, BLOCK I
ADDISON CIRCLE PHASE I ADDITION,
LOT 1, BLOCK A; AND ADDISON CIRCEE PHASE I
ADTHION, f.{?;sf BLOCK F

ADDISON ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
7502 Greenville Ave,, #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900

JOHN W, BIRXHQFF, P.E.
RONALD V. CONWAY, PE
GARY €, HENDRICKS, P.E,
JOER. CARTER, P.E.

PALIL A, CARLINE, P.E.

MATT HICKEY, P.E.
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. July 15, 2002

ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E.
1. C FINKLEA PE

Mr. Bill Shipp

som, Texas 750019010

Re:  Addison Aris and Events District

Dear Mr. Shipp:

As requested by Mr. Steve Chutchian, we are enclosing 18 full-size copies and one half-size copy of the

Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. Please give me a call if you have questions concerning the
replat.

Sincerely yours,

Ronald V. Conway, P.E.
Enclosures
cc:  Mr. Steve Chufchian, P.E. (with one copy of each size replat)

Felericafaddisoni3001-138 svons distriottieitarsuorsiians Sisrioy rephl rans. 7-1 502 doc



Agenda for
Sasakl Assoclates, Inc. and
Cunningham Architects
Arts & Events Bistrict Werk Sessien with
Addison City Ceuncil
July 29, 2002
Addisen Service Center
16801 Westgreve Brive

Pé:sc p.m.~Intreductery remarks by Ren Whitehead
\/é:4s p.m.~Binner
[/ 7:00 p.m.—Final Besign Phase Presentatien by Sasaki Assaciates

‘/ 7:38 p.m.—Pavilisn/Mestreoms Building Besign Presentation by Cunningham
Architects

A:n p-m.-Clesing questions and answers
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Re: Utility Issues - Conf. Call w/ Steve Chutchian Page 1 of 1

Steve Chutchian o o
From: Jim Duffy [ifdgroup@fiash.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 24, 2002 2:55 PM

To: dclough@sasaki.com

Ce: Steve Chutchian; Chris Terry

Subjsct: Re: Utility Issues - Conf. Call w/ Steve Chulchian

Dave,

As indicated in the memo, the question of gas service along Clara was referred to me. I talked
yesterday with Steve Chutchian and we agree gas service along the south side of Clara will be useful in
any future private development of that area.

If we can get a gas line in the right of way we can avoid a separate easement. Since there is no current
need the gas company will most likely charge us to install it. I suggest we make provision for it in the
right of way and show it as a "fiture” line. Then, if anyone needs service in the future, it can be
brought in at that time in the defined area.

If you have other thoughts let me know. Otberwise, let's proceed as indicated above.
Jim

From: dclough@sasaki.com

Date: Tue, 23 Jul 2002 11:48:41 -0400

To: alward@sasaki.com, schamwey@sasaki.com, tchang@sasaki.com,

clbaker@sasaki.com, jfdgroup@flash.net, schutchian@ci.addison.tx.us
Subject: Utility Issues - Conf. Call w/ Steve Chutchian

Attached is & memo from a conference call Ting and I had with Steve Chutchian last week.

7/24/G2
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S ASAKI

Sasaki Associates Ine.

64 Pleasant Street
Watertown Massachusells
02472 USA

t 617 926 3300
f 617924 2748

memorandum

date July 23, 2002

to Alan Ward, Steve Hamwey, Ting Chang, Cathy Baker, Jim Duffy, Steve
Chutchian

from Dave Clough

project name Addison Arts & Events Disirict

project no. 14516.00

subject

Conference Call wiSteve Chutchian

The following are notes Ting and | took during our conference call with Steve on July 16.
The purpose of the call was to clarify some issues regarding drainage and ufilities that
were raised by Steve as part of his review of the 50% document sat.

1

2,

10.

11

Steve confirmed that the basis for our drainage calculations is a 100 year, 24 hour
storm event, Type HI, with | = 8.63 in./hr.

Drainage piping connections from calch basin to catch basin (series) is not
allowed. However, pipes can have wye connections, on the side near the top of
the pipe. We can allow for a vertical drop.

Area drains (smaller rim and structure than CB) are most likely OK. The Town will
want to review the details.

Outflow from the drainage system should be as close to 0% increase from existing
site runoff conditions as possible.

The Vortech Tank is a good idea to control flow and water quality. ltis not
required by Town standards, but would be desirable for this project.

Plan and profile for the drainage system main line on Clara Street and for the
extension of the outfall pipe from Ciara to the DART swale are required. Profiies
are not required for all other drain lines and structures. We confirmed that all
structures will be labeled with rim and Invert elevations, and all pipes labeled with
size, slope, and direction of flow. Clara Street will have a 60' wide dedicated
R.OW.

The storm drainage stub-outs from the main line in Clara Sireet to the southerly
property line are not required since we can't predict the size, invert, or correct
location that will work with future development of the parcels.

Roadway profiles are required for Clara Street, showing utilities including storm,
sanitary sewer, and water.

We confirmed that an Erosion Control Plan and details will be part of the 90%
drawing set.

Minimum pipe size is 15" for drainage pipe, and pipe must be RCP. If coverage is
less than 4', pipe should be Class lll. We have a few locations where cover will be
only about 2. Steve said it will be OK if we use Class lll and if there are no
conflicts with construction above the pipe.

We will need authorization from DART for discharge into the swale in their R.O.W.
There is a 20’ dedicated drainage easement to the DART R.OQ.W. that will be part
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12.

13.

14,

15.

18.

17,

18.
19.

20.

21.

22

23.

24

Steve —

July 23, 2002
Page 2

of the Plat. The drawing submitial for DART approval requires pian, profile, flow,
velocity, detail of headwall (or whatever outfall structure we have), and erosion
controlivelocity reduction details. Approval should take about 1 month.

Steve would prefer a manhole connection for our drain line from Clara Street to
the Addison Road system, to allow for easier maintenance,

If the elevations work and the sfructure will not flood in storm condition, Steve
thought we could connect an area drain proposed for a location {o the west of the
nartherly end of the Pergola directly to an existing CE in Addison Circle Drive,
Steve has no objections to connecting the sanitary sewer line from the Pavilion to
an existing sanitary manhole at the corner of Quorum and Addison Circle Drive,
praviding that capacity and flow will work.

We should eliminate the proposed 6” sanitary line we have shown across the site,
and connect to existing sanitary manholes where it makes sense for minor flows.
The Town spacing standard for fire hydrants is 300'. Hydrants along Clara Street
only need to be on one side. New hydrants must be “Mueller Centurion, or
approve equal” (there are no approved eguals as far as the Town is concerned).
We asked if drinking fountain drains must be connected fo the sanitary system, or
if they can just go into drywells. Steve thought that drywells would be OK, but he
will check to see if there are any Town requirements (Health Dept. ?).

Fountain drain lines should connect info the sanitary system.

We are proposing a gas line exiension from Addison Road down Clara Street.
We dan't need it for the District, but it could provide future service for the
development parcels {0 the south. Steve said we should confirm with Jim Duffy
that it is required.

Yard Hydranis may be set flush with finish grade; they do not have to be above
grade. Steve suggested we check we with Slade regarding any specific Town
standard details for setting the Yard Hydrants (i.e. Concrete collar).

A 10" separation is required between water and sewer lines. If water and sewer
cross, water pipes must be encased in concrete for 10’ each side of the crossing.
Water taps will be necessary on Addison Road and Quorum. Details on tapping
sleeves, valves, afc. will be included on Sasaki's drawings.

Site layout should be done by the coordinate system. Some Airport construction
work was just recently done on coordinates. Steve will get us the reference
information.

I mentioned that we still need some invert information for completion of the
drainage system — especially for the existing 386" stub-out for our major connection
to Quorum. We marked up a plan indicating where we need the information, and
gave it to Ron Conway at our last meeting in Addison. Steve will check with Ron's
office {0 see where they are in getting what we need.

please let me know if any of the above is not correct.

devg 14518 0prajmgmtimemosim-actelecom dog
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
7502 Greenville Ave,, #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone {214) 361-7900

FOHN W, BREHOFF, PE
ROWNALD V. CONWAY, PR
GARY €. HENDRICKS, PE
JOE R, CARTER, P.E

PAUL A CARLENE P.E

MATT HICKEY, P.E.
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E July 12, 2002

ROSS L. JACORS, PE
L C.PRIKLEA, FE,

Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer
P. O. Box 9010
Addison, Texas 75001-9010
Re: Addison Arts and Events District
Dear Mr. Chutchian:
We are enclosing two preliminary copies of the Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. The replat
has been revised in accordance with your comments received at our meeting on Monday, Also enclosed is a
closure calculation sheet for the addition boundary.
Please give me a call after you have reviewed the replat.
Sincerely yours,

&by

Ronald V. Conway, F.
Enclosures

Jwlericaladdizani2001-138 events districl\etlers\earrasidcans, disteion rev.veplan. trang. 07-12-02.dog



Addison Arts & Events District
Specifications Review

50% Design Submittal
Cover:

" Zip Codes for Addison & Duffy incorrect—use 75001 only

Use James F. Dufly in lieu of Jim Duffy under Construction Manager

01310:

1.04 D—references to “building” and “sections through vertical shafts” do not apply

01330:

General note-—beginning here and in all future sections where contractor is directed to

supply copy, i.e. progress schedule, to Owner should be changed to copy Construction

Manager as Owner’s representative,

1.02 A, 1. Section number wrong-should be 01110

1.03 C. 3. references “attachment to building”

1.09 A. 4. “unless Architect approves incorporation in the Work™ conflicts with Section
01454 1.03 A.1. which states “Mock-ups shall not be use in the final,
completed work.”

We have two paragraphs 1.10

1.10 (Daily Progress Reports) A, Add visitors to items to be included in daily reports.
B. Add Construction Manager {o distribution list.

1.10 (Construction Photographs) F. Why black & white prints? Would prefer color.
01454:

1.01 B. Need number of square feet for mock up area

1.02 A4. & 5. These two referenced sections are not included

1.04 C. “attached mock-up schedule” is not included.
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01569:

1.05 Somewhat confusing. Are we dealing with one set of fines or two? How will they be
collected?

3.01 A, 1. “tree protection areas indicated on the Drawings™ are not yet indicated
01571:
1.01 A. “detailed on the drawings” are not yet detailed.

2.01 A. & B. Both silt fences are indicated “shall be”, If they are options, it should be so
indicated. B. is the more common in this market.

01722:

1.01 B. Explain this requirement.

01732:

1.03 D. Reference to building

01734:

1.04 A. Does not apply

1.05 A,, B., C. Does not apply

2.01 A. Will this apply to something and be indicated on the drawings?

3.02 B. Does pot apply

02100:

3.08 A. Will this apply and be indicated on drawings?

02244:

This section applies to the lime process used under paving, which is not anticipated to be
used. Lime under buildings is done by a lime injection process. Structural engineer needs

to make final determination after reviewing the soils report. Construction Manager
believes lime will be unnecessary on this site under buildings or paving.



02300:

1.02 A. 3. Section nuraber wrong-should be 02100

1.05 C. Need info on soils report filled in to blanks

1.06. A. 8. Add Owner (Construction Manager) to distribution on soils tests

3.02 A. typo-—sixth word should be “and”

3.02 A, 1. b. typo—last word should be “size”

3.04 A. 5. reference to building

02510:;

1.01 C. Comment applies here and to all references to fees. Town of Addison will not
charge fees related to this project, Applications must be made for all appropriate
permits, but fees will not be charged, Subcontractors will be required to register as
subs with the Town and will be charged a fee for that registration, Eliminate gl
references fo contractor paying fees to Town.

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100. “Abandonment of Existing Utilities™
is not included.

1.02 A. 5. Section 15400, PLUMBING, not incinded. A plumbing section needs to be
added to specs.

1.05 B, Elitninate reference to fees

2.01 A. No ductile iron pipe is to be used in this project.

2.06 A. Meters will not be “purchased from and installed by local Water Authority”.
ters must meet Town specs, but will be purchased and installed by contractor.
2.10 A. & B. What is the difference? Are these options?

3.09 B. Electrical service to this device will not be done by Town



02530:
1.01 C. reference to fees

1.02 A. 1. & 2. Section number wrong-should be 02100; “Abandonment of existing
utilities” is not included.

3.03 A. The referenced document does not cover this work

02624:

Page numbers in this section are incorrect, referencing section 02712
02630:

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100; “Abandonment of existing storm
drainage system” is not included.

1.02 A, 6. Section 15400 not inchxled

02750:

2.02 A. Epoxy coated steel is not required.

2.05 Where is colored concrete anticipated?

3.01 A. eliminate references to using lime stabilization

3.02 A. Is stabilized subgrade mentioned intended to be lime stabilized? See note above.
02752:

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100; “Remove and dispose of existing
concrete paving” is not included.

2.01 A, What is “Brown Patio Mix"?
3.01 A. & B. We will not lime stabilize under this paving.

3.03 & 3.04 This is not the technique we discussed in our meeting in Addison and this is
not the process we want to use.



02760:

1.03 A. 1. Section not mcluded; should it reference (2750 as we have no bituminous
paving?

3.02 F. Reference to “softening of bitumen”
02772;
1.03 Should this include 02750 as related work?

Part 2 PRODUCTS Is any reinforcing auticipated for the curb and gutter? None
referenced.

02784:

1.03 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100

2.01 A. Is “Oaklahoma™ a correct spelling for a certain type of stone?
02786:

2.01 A. If slate pavers are to be used (see Slade Strickland’s comments in separate
document) cannot we find a closer source?

02810:

Section needs to be modified to allow equals.

02815:

1.03 B. Should be a requirement, not an option.

1.05 C. 1 know this is tricky, but since we will probably allow 15 working days for the
bids to be assembled, meeting this deadline precludes any real substitution
possibilities and could put the Town in an awkward situation.

2.06 A. Seventh and fourteenth paragraphs regarding illurmination need to be completed.

3.01 B. Should be a requirement, not an option.

02816:

1.06 A. Fees



02824:

1.02 A. 4. Section 16525 is SITE ELECTRICAL, not LIGHTING

02920:
1.07 A. This is not the planting season in Texas. Where is it the planting season?

2.02 A, 1. Where is sod being anticipated? We had assumed alt hydro mulch. “Babie
Bermuda Hybrid” is not familiar to the Town,

02930:

1.02 A. 1. Section number wrong-should be 02100
03300:

3.01 A. Subgrade will not be lime stabilized.
05500:

1.02 A. 7. Division 15, MECHANICAL not used
05700:

1.02 A. 4. Section 16525 is SITE ELECTRICAL, not LIGHTING

16000:
1.00 A, 8. fees

3.03 D. “building”



JAMES F. DUFFY
May 31, 2002

Mr. Dave Clough
Sasaki Associates Inc.,
64 Pleasant Street
Watertown, MA 02472

Re: Addison Arts and Events District
50% Plans review

Dear Dave:

Below are some items 1 wanted to share after reviewing the 50% set of plans on
the Arts and Events District project. Because of the stage of the drawings many of
my comments are clerical, some are questions that may become clear in future
drawings and others are offered as suggestions for consideration. I've referenced
my comments by sheet number. 1 will do a similar review of the Project Manual.

This letter does not include any input from the Town staff as their review is
underway. This is stricly my input. You will receive the Town's input
separately.

Cover Sheet: It seems to me we should be able refer to the Town of Addison
without placing it in Dallas, Texas. The address you used is the correct street
address but it might be better to use the mailing address, P.O, Box 9010,
Addison, TX 75001-9010.

C1-1: On the right side of the sheet it looks like the references to Trellis and
Trellis Column should switch places.

C2-1: Add the symbol and description for the drain inlets or catch basins with the
crosshatched center, referenced as “R_ _” on the drawings, to the legend.

C2-3: DART Light Rail does not run by this site. It may in the future, but the area
identified is currently a railroad line owned by DART.

C3-1: What is the purpose of the 6” sanitary stub out into Addison Circle Drive?

3857 RIDGELAKE COURT » ADDISON, TX = 75001
PHONE: 972.241.2816 » FAX: 972.406.1146
JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET .
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-2- May 31, 2002

The note in the lower left hand corner indicating the overhead power lines
are to be relocated underground is incorrect. The most recent decision is for the
lines to be overhead on upgraded poles.

Why is DMH 4 identified as proposed? Also, in this and other locations
(C3-2 and C3-3) where the work is outside the limit of work boundaries, do we
need to extend the boundaries to incorporate those areas or somehow note the
drawings so we don’t get into a contract scope of work issue later with our
contractor?

C5-1: Is the reference to Milsap Stone Block in the area of brick paving half way
up the sheet correct? I seems to me that arrow should be directing the reader to
one of the white rectangles as it does below.

C6-1: Is it conceivable to use bolted conmections on the. trellis and leave the
galvanized steel unpainted? My experience has been that welded galvanized
connections that are painted generally rust through because the touch up process
is not effective. By not painting the steel and leaving the galvanizing exposed we
eliminate a maintenance issue and the cost of painting. Otherwise, can we use
bolted connections and paint? I simply think we should avoid painting welded
galvanized connections.

C7-5: See C6-1 above comments regarding painting galvanized connections. On
the fence I suggest we eliminate the galvanizing and have the steel primed and
painted.

C8-1 & C8-2: These sheets are nice for the Town to review and evaluate but I
don’t see that they add anything to the bid/construction set. How would a
bidder/contractor use these sheets?

L1-1: We should remove the Buffalo Grass symbol from the legend here and on
L1-2.

E2-2: It looks like we picked up a layer from one of the event layout sheets on
this drawing. It should be removed.

F1-1: General Contractor note 9 and Mechanical Contractor note 11 seem to set
up a scope problem in relation to thrust blocks. GC note 9 says the GC is to
provide. MC note 11 says GC and MC are to install. One needs to provide and
one needs to install or only one needs to do both. Since MC'’s usually exclude any
concrete work it might be best to have the GC provide and install.



~3~ May 31, 2002
SE-1: Are we going to get photometrics on the trellis lights as well? If so, we
might find it unnecessary to place a light on every column.

Regards,

Jim Duffy

cc: Carmen Moran



Memorandum

DATE: June 13, 2002
TO: Carmen Moran, Director of Development Services
FROM: Slade Strickland, Director of Parks & Recreation

SURJECT: Arts and Event District — 50% Design Review Comments

Budget The temporary construction fencing looks as if it should cost
half what they estimated.

Lawn — hydromulch estimate seems very high. .25 per foot
should be adequate.

Can save §50,000 if we eliminate the evergreen trees.

Sheet C1-1/C1-2 Add one service gate east of the arbor and one along Addison
Road with paved surface to trail for service vehicle access.

Provide removable bollards at points of entry fo deter vehicle
entry.

‘Widen cohumn spacing at points of entry for easier vehicle
access.

Exposed aggregate paving needs to have a smooth finish.
Maiching repair or replacement of exposed aggregate is a
concern.

‘Specify drinking fountains with dog bowls except for in the
water garden. Is three enough?

Specify pavers for Addison Circle and Clara to match Addison
Circle Phase I pavers. See Addison Circle Phase I plans.

C2-1 Wash out area behind Oktoberfest tent is not addressed. Is
this what the infiltration field is for? How does this work?

How will vehicles circulate behind the Oktoberfest tent in this
area?

C3-1 Provide (6) 85 stub outs for restroom trailers along north side
of Clara Street. The Oktoberfest plan shows the RRs on the



C3-3

C4-1

C5-1

C7-1

C7-6

C8-1

south side of street, but the north side would be more
convenient for pedestrian flow during events.

Provide internal site 88 stub outs for providing restroom
trailers east of the trellis.

Provide a water source south of Clara and west of Julian for
carnival trailers.

Consider pole lights instead of bollard lights in the ellipse.
This will provide better distribution of light and the bollards
may be more prone to damage during events and park use.
Banners can be hung from the poles as well.

Provide note to remove existing streetlights and footings along
Addison Circle Drive.

Have Georgia Fountain provide a detailed annual cost estimate
to maintain the fountain including utilities, pumping/filter
system maintenance, water treatment, pool sweeping, etc. for
City Council review.

What does the label “milsap stone block™ in the “beach-like
surface” area identify?

The lower channel section shows a slate pool bottom. This may
be a maintenance issue long term. Consider a plaster surface
to save costs.

How will the LED lights in the pylons be accessed for
maintenance?

Where is the donduit placed within the Addison road fence and
posts?

Pipiug in infiltration field could be damaged by tent stakes if
not placed deeper.

The Carnival is not show on the plan. This may warrant
additional discussion regarding the feasibility of doing a
carpival on Clara and Addison Circle Drive. The street cannot
be blocked due to fire vehicle access needs. Where does the
carnival go in both C8-1 and C8-27

Provide water sources for food vendors, Provide 3-4 water
sources south of Clara in the undeveloped lots.



E1-2

¥1-2

F1-8

Eliminate tree planting in the area northwest of the
Oktoberfest tent to allow service vehicle access. Avoid use of
evergreen trees to avoid visibility/security problems along the
west side of the property.

Identify solid performing climber rose variety for North Texas
proposed on the fence along Clara and Addison Road. (Town
will select variety). ~

Remove Buffalo Grass from legend.
Ground Cover Legend - Remove potentilla, thyme and false
strawberry as possible choices. Liriope, mondo and Asian

Jasmine are good choeices. Any thought to ornamental grasses?

Vines Legend — Consider cross vine as the primary vine.
Dallas Arboretam indicated this may be our best bet, but they

could not recommend a real strong performer for North Texas.

Canopy/Ornamental Tree Legend — Bald Cypress, Eve’s
Necklace (very good native), crapemyrtle, Mexican Plam,
flowering crab, ‘Oklahoma’ Redbud, ‘Forest Pansy’ Redbud,
river birch and Vitex should be the primary choices.

Shade Trees — Chinese Pistache, Burr Oak, Chinkapin Oak,
cedar elm (native), pecan (native), sweetgum and Shamard
Red Oak should be primary choices. Burr and Chinkapin are
very good choices considering we have used so many live and
red oaks in Addison Circle.

Evergreen Trees — Limit use of magnolia. Red cedar and tree-
form yaupon are good choices.

How are plug receptacles housed?
How are pipes to penetrate the vault? Our previous experience
with plumbing leaks in vaults was due to equipment vibration.

How can this be addressed?

Provide flow detection equipment to shutdown the pumps in
case of line breakage to avoid floeding of the vault.

All controls should be timed with digital instead of mechanical
time clocks.



SL1-2 Provide foot-candle levels on photometric sheets.

SL1-2 Water garden may be too dark.
General Note: Have the lighting consultant provide an annual utility cost

estimate for all of the site lighting.



Memorandum

DATE: June 13, 2002
TO: Carmen Moran, Director of Development Services
FROM: Slade Strickland, Director of Parks & Recreation

SUBJECT: Arts and Event District — 50% Design Review Comments

Budget The temporary construction fencing looks as if it should cost
half what they estimated.

Lawn — hydromulch estimate seems very high, .25 per foot
should be adequate.

Can save $50,000 if we eliminate the evergreen trees,

Sheet C1-1/C1-2 Add one service gaie east of the arbor and one along Addison
Road with paved surface to trail for service vehicle access.

Provide removable bollards at points of entry to deter vehicle
entry.

Widen column spacing at points of entry for easier vehicle
aAccess.,

Exposed aggregate paving needs to have a smooth finish.
Matching repair or replacement of exposed aggregateis a
concern.

Specify drinking fountains with dog bowls except for in the
water garden, Is three enough?

Specify pavers for Addison Circle and Clara to match Addison
Circle Phase I pavers. See Addison Circle Phase I plans.

C2-1 _ Wash out area bebind Oktoberfest tent is not addressed. Is
this what the infiltration field is for? How does this work?

How will vehicles circulate behind the Oktoberfest tent in this
area?

C3-1 Provide (6) SS stub outs for restroom trailers along north side
of Clara Street. The Oktoberfest plan shows the RRs on the



C3-3

C4-1

C5-1

C7-1

C7-6

C§-1

south side of street, but the north side would be more
convenient for pedestrian flow during events.

Provide internal site SS stab outs for providing restroom
trailers east of the trellis.

Provide a water source south of Clara and west of Julian for
carnival trailers,

Consider pole lights instead of bollard lights in the ellipse.
This will provide better distribution of light and the bollards
may be more prone to damage during events and park use.
Banners can he hung from the poles as well.

Provide note to remove existing streetlights and footings along
Addisen Circle Drive,

Have Georgia Fountain provide a defailed annual cost estimate
to maintain the fountain including utilities, pumping/filter
system maintenance, water treatment, pool sweeping, ete. for
City Council review.

What does the label “milsap stone block” in the “beach-like
surface” area identify?

The lower channel section shows a slate peol bottom. This may
be a maintenance issue long term. Consider a plaster surface
to save costs.

How will the LED lights in the pylons be aceessed for
maintenance?

Where is the conduit placed within the Addison road fence and
posts?

Piping in infiltration field could be damaged by tent stakes if
not placed deeper.

The Carnival is not show on the plan. This may warrant
additional discossion regarding the feasibility of doing a
carnival on Clara and Addison Circle Drive. The street cannot
be blocked due to fire vehicle access needs, Where does the
carnival go in both C8-1 and C8-2?

Provide water sources for food vendors. Provide 3-4 water
sources south of Clara in the undeveloped lots,



El1-2

F1-2

Eliminate tree planting in the area northwest of the
Oktoherfest tent to allow service vehicle access. Avoid use of
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
will select variety).

Remove Buffalo Grass from legend.

Ground Cover Legend — Remove potentilla, thyme and false
strawberry as possible choices. Liriope, mondo and Asian
Jasmine are good choices. Any thought to ornamental grasses?

Vines Legend — Consider cross vine as the primary vine.
Dallas Arboretum indicated this may be our best bet, but they
could not recommend a real strong performer for North Texas.

Canopy/Omamental Tree Legend — Bald Cypress, Eve’s
Necklace (very good native), crapemyrtle, Mexican Plum,
flowering crab, “‘Oklaboma’ Redbud, ‘Forest Pansy’ Redbud,
river birch and Vitex should be the primary choices.

Shade Trees — Chinese Pistache, Burr Oak, Chinkapin Oak,
cedar elm (native), pecan (native), sweetgum and Shumard
Red Oak should be primary choices. Burr and Chinkapin are

very good choices considering we have used so many live and
red oaks in Addisen Circle,

Evergreen Trees — Limit use of magnolia. Red cedar and tree-
form yaupon are good choices.

How are plug receptacles houged?
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
case of line breakage to aveid flooding of the vault,

All controls should be timed with digital instead of mechanical
time clocks.



SL1-2 Provide foot-candle levels on photometric sheets.

SL1-2 Water garden may be too dark.
General Note: Have the lHehting consultant provide an annual utility cost

estimate for all of the site lighting,
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atn Carmen Moran from David Clough
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transmittal
to Town of Addison date May 23, 2002
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Addison, TX 750010144 Final Desian
project dio. 14516.00
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Carmen,
Thanks for your e-mail and contact with John re: District plat. John's request for RO.W. and easement
information made us fock again at where we think the propery lines shauld be, and roises questions
for us about existing R.O.W. and/or properly lines on the survey. I've marked up in color a plan that
proposes o property fine around the Disirict site.
The propesed property line on Quorum would be an existing R.O.W., on Addison Circle Drive it
wauld be an extension of an exisling R.O.W., on Addisan Road it would be the proposed ROW. for
the widening, and the southerly line would be a fine that we set for the District that was tested by RTKL
to moke sure that future development parcels would be big encugh. There would be no sasements
within the District property as far as we know right now, and we don't think that there needs to be o
R.OW. for new Clara Street since its all within Town property. Accarding fo the survey, there are a
lot of existing R.O.W.’s within the District site. We don’t know what needs to be done fo remove them,
ar what the impact is. Would you please have appropriate people from the Town review this¢
Thanks.

CC: Jim Dufly, Steve Chulchian, John Birkhoff
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Steve Chutchian

From: Jim Duffy [jfdgroup@flash.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 3:16 PM
To: Dave Clough

Cc: Steve Chutchian; Carmen Moran
Subject: Addison Budget Estimate

Dave,

This is a follow up on the conversation we had yesterday regarding the

budget for the Addison Arts and Bvents District. Unfortunately, I still
have

not heard from all the contractors I have contacted regarding pricing.

I'l1

send that info as soon as I have it,

As regards lime stabilization, as I mentioned yesterday, we do not need
to

include lime under all the sidewalks or other hardscape. Normally I
would

only include lime under buildings and paving.

In reviewing the s0ils report, I believe we can follow the paving
approach

on the new Clara street which the Town used on rebuilding Broadway.
Because

limestone is s0o close to the surface we can simply re-compact existing
material to 95% and use that as the base for our new paving. We probably
don't need to use lime at all.

Under the buildings, limestone is a little farther down so we have a
couple

of options. We can excavate all that material and replace 1t with select
fill or we can lime stabilize using injection to whatever depth we can
go

until we encounter rock.

The bottom line on lime is that we only need to consider lime under the
buildings which are going to be built now, i.,e. Pavilion, and it needs
Egnzejust before the slabs are to be poured. It does not need to set for
gouple of months. Perhaps it will be best to set the pad, with a couple
?iet of select fill, in your drawings but include lime injection as part
iie building construction package.

To answer Cathy's question in her email, lime injection costs $0.21 to
$50.25

per square foot. Surface lime (6" / 6%) for under paving runs $54.00 per
square yvard. You still need a compacted sub-base. Under pavers that is a
compacted cement stabilized base capped with concrete and then a
leveling

bed of cement stabilized base which is also used to fill the paver
joints.

The upshot of all that is you can eliminate lime stabilization from your
estimate unless you want to include it under the building slabs. All of
the

above needs to be confirmed with the soils engineer and I'm asking Steve

1


mailto:Ufdgroup@f1ash.net

. Chutchian by copy to pass these thoughts by them.

Another subject we discussed vesterday was the 8% paving price you are
using. Eight-inch, conventionally reinforced concrete paving can be done
here for $3.30 per sguare foot. That should be a substantial savings
from

your current number,

I also believe we can get much better pricing locally on your metal
fencing

and railings if we keep the design and materials simple. I think we
could

design to & unit price 25 - 20% less than the numbers you guoted me
yesterday.

One mirneor item, the unit price you have for striping parking spaces
needs to
go up by 50.50.

That's 211 for now. Call if you have any questions.

Jim Duffy

3887 Ridgelakes CtL.
Addison, TX 75001

972.241.2816
972.406,1146 fax
972.998.5078 mobile
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Addison Arts & Events District Project

Design Review Meeting Task List
May 8, 2002

Addison Conference Center Stone Cottage

Attendees:

Town of Addison: Rob Bourestom, Steve Chutchian, Lea Dunn, Barbara
Kovacevich, Ron Lee, Carmen Moran, Bob Phillips, Slade Strickland, Chris
Terry, Ron Whitehead

Sasaki Associates, Inc.: Dave Clough, Steve Hamwey, Alan Ward
Irri*Tech Corp.: Seth Heidman

Campos Engineering: Joe Campos, Keith Gassman

Cunningham Architects: Gary Cunningham, Tom Dohearty

Schuler & Shook, Inc.: Jack Hagler

James F. Duffy: Jim Duffy

The items on the attached sheet were identified in the series of meetings for

follow up by the individual or entity indicated below. Please send responses
directly to Jim Duffy for distribution or copy on distribution to recipient.

Project: Addison Arts & Events District

JAMES F. DUFFY
3887 RIDGELAKE COURT + ADDISON, TX » 75001
PHONE: 972.241.2816 » FAX: 972.406.1146
JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET


mailto:JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET

Date: May 9, 2002

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE DATE
# PARTY COMPLETE
0508.1 Price to relocate existing switch gear on Campos
Addison Circle Drive (with 50% budget) | Engineering
0508.2 | Confirm easements along Julian can Campos
be abandoned Engineering
0508.3 | How does Town want to buy power? Carmen
Moran
0508.4 | Check with BFI as to whether or not Slade
comfort trailers can hook up to sewer Strickland
0508.5 | Can announcements be broadcast over Lea
warning sirens? Dunn
0508.6 | Get name of firm doing access Slade
review on Athletic Club expansion Strickland
0508.7 | Send soils report to Cunningham Carmen
Architects Moran
0508.8 | Get information to Sasaki re: accessibility | Slade
review requirements and process Strickland
0508.9 | Check for local examples for benches Sasaki
0508.10 | Send power hook-up equipment size and | Campos
requirements to Sasaki for design Engineering
integration with other site elements
0508.11 | Determine preliminary requirements for Campos
PA system for District Engineering
0508.12 | Send night lighting photos, or local Sasaki
locations, of pedestrian and water garden
pole fixtures, to Ron for review
0508.13 | Prepare photometric study for site with Sasaki
approved fixture types
0508.14 | Send information regarding Town Carmen
lighting standards to Sasaki for Moran

photometric study




memorandum

dato

to

from

May 10, 2002

Carmen Moran, Jim Duffy, Seth Heidman, Keith Gassman, Atan Ward,
Steve Hamwey, Cathy Baker, Ting Chang

David Clough

preject name Addison Arts & Events District Final Design

praject no, 14516.00

subject

50% Submittal Meeting - May 8, 2002

Attondees: Ron Whitshead, Carmen Moran, Slade Strickland, Steve Chutchian,

Barbara Kovacevich, Ron Lee, Chris Terry, Rob Bourestom, Bob Phillips,
Lea Dunn {Town of Addison); Alan Ward, Steve Hamwey, Dave Clough
(Sasaki Associates); Jim Dufiy; Seth Heidman {irritech); Joe Campes,
Keith Gassman (Campos Engineering); Gary Cunningham, Tom Dohearty
{Cunningham Architects), Jack Hagler {Schuler & Shook, Inc.).

The following are the notes from the meetings held on May 8™ to review prefiminary
drawings for the 50% Final Design submittal that is scheduled to be completed on May
24" | have organized the discussion notes by categories according to drawings/general

subject.
Layout & Materials

1. The Eilipse path solution for the westerly portion of the site was approved.

2. Paths within the site should be at least 10" wide to allow for pickup truck access.
The pavement cross-section design will have 1o accommodate the loading.

3. The two breaks shown in the trellis plan need further study, The southerly one is
smaller and seems to be too tight. They should be more equal in width.

4. The treilis design was approved with the understanding that the metat
superstructure will have a black painted finigsh. The horizontal ashiar pattern is the
preferred stone facing alternative for trellis columns. Sasaki will investigate stone
material further and will study base and cap materials and details.

5. The proposed fence design along Clara Street and Addison Road was approved,
including end poste with integrated lighting and black painied finish.

8. Railings along the Water Garden lower pool edge were approved. The center
section of railing should be removabie to allow for a performance stage to span
over the lower pool from the upper elevation.

7. Exposed aggregate concrete paving should have a sandblasted finish and the
surface should be non-glip. Slade has had good experience with this method and
will get information to Sasaki.

8. The kiosk will be eliminated. Ron would rather allow for pushcart vendors in the
piaza. A kiosk could be added in the future if demand jusfifies it.

8. Plans need lo be submitted for accessibility review sometime before completion of

the 90% submittal. Slade will provide Sasaki with more information regarding
submittal requirements.
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Page 2

10. Metal benches with black powdercoat finish were approved. Exact style(s) will be
determined. Sasaki will check with manufacturers to see if examples are available
locally, particuiarly for the round iron bar design. The Victor Staniey trash P T——
receptacie with same finish was also approved.

11. Drinking fountains were discussed very briefly. Ron agreed with Sasaki's
recommended simple pedestal fountain that is also accessible. It needs to include— -y
a lower bowl for dogs. Locations have not yet been determined.

12. The sketch for the “Cotton Belt Route”™ path was presented and discussed. Ron
and Cammen were in favor of the idea. Details of how to mark the names of towns,
integrating graphics with the pathway paving, will need further study.

Plantin irrigation

1. All grassed areas shall be maintained lawn grasses that are irrigated. The entire “
Disfrict should have the same quality of appearance and there was concern that
grasses that are allowed o brown out in the summer would be seen as a lesser
guality finish fronting the development parcels to the south. 1

2. Evergreen planting in areas along Addison Road must be limbedup 3fo 5 to
provide for a screened view while still allowing visibiiity for security.

3. Rotor heads for lawns and pop-up spray heads for groundcover beds are
recommended. Flowerbeds will be irrigated with an in-line emitter drip system {(not
"spaghetti” tubing). : - ,

4. All trees in lawn areas will be irrigated with bubblers or drip rings (prefarred by S
Parks Dept.). Trees in tree pits will have bubbler heads. .

5. irrigation for-the District will be fied inte the Town’s Rainmaster System fo 4
¢onseYe water as much as possible. The Town'’s typical watering window is
betwaen 10 PM and 7 AM.

8. The possibility of a creating a weil supply was discussed, but requitements for
storage of water and initial cost vs. connection to the Town water system
discourage the idea. The system would have fo tie into Town water in case of

- problems with the well, in any case.

7. Existing water pressure is about 50 psi. A booster pump, or pumps, might be
reguired.

8. [t was suggested that conirol equipment, meter and backflow prevenior might be
located in the fountain vault. There probably will be sufficient wall mounting area,
given the size of the vault. Sasaki will get a copy a schematic vault layout fo
irritech as soon as Georgia Fountain has completed it. An alternate location might
he in 3 service core space designed as part of the pavilion and restroom
structures.

9. Slade confirmed that trees in tree pits and plant beds should be underdrained.
Trees in open lawn areas typically are not, and the cost would probably be
prohibitive anyway.

10. Carmen suggested that trees in lawn areas might be grouped together in masses
rather than randomly located =0 that people could choose to sit either in a shaded
grove or in the open spaces between groves. As the trees mature, the groves
might be mulched, leaving grass only in the open spaces. Sasaki will restudy
spacing.

11. The Town will have a contract for installation and rotation of seasonal flowering
material as it currently does for other public spaces. Change-outs usually occur
early spring, summer, garly fall, and late fall.
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12. Slade suggested Crossvine as a possibility for the trellis. He's had good luck with
it, and will send some information to Sasaki for consideration.

13, Climbing roses were suggested for some locations behind the fence along Clara
Street,

14. The black iron hoops around tree planting areas on Quorum Road should be
removed and the planting be simplifiad to maybe one species of groundcover.

15. Seth will prepare a preliminary cost estimate for the 50% submittal, which will
include looking at zoning of the system.

Lighting & Electrical

1. Two existing TXV transformers on Addison Circle Drive serve adjacent apartments
and other development around Addison Circle. Joe Campos felt it mightbe a
major risk o relocate it. The question of whether or not there is an easement
related to the service to transformers was raiged. The swrvey doesn’t indicate an
easement. There is an existing overhead power fine in the Julian Street right-of-
way, which will be removed.

Further discussion about power distribution for the site suggested developing a

central service core, maybe related to the pavilion and restrooms, where

transformers, switchgear, efc. could be located,

3. Power supply has to be available at the stage area, in the area of the future
performing arts/culturatl events building, and at the Bowl. Campos Engineering will
give Sasaki equipment size and other requirements for power hook-ups so that
locations and details can be integrated with site design. it was suggested, for
example, that benches might be located/designed in some areas to hide the power
boxes.

4. Duplex outlets will be provided at trellis columns (spacing 1o be determined;,
integrated with the design of columns.

5. Carmen and Ron confirmed that the Town would like to have a PA system for the
District for use in the event of an emergency (ke weather, during an event). it
would be especially useful in the pavilion area. Campos will look into it,

8. Proposed light fixtures were reviewed. Consensus favored the Bega pole fixture
for the Water Garden with triangular shaped fuminaire, the Poulsen “HW Patina”
fixture for pedestrian path lighting, and the Poulsen "“Waterfront® bollard. Either
step light seemed to be acceptable. Ron requested that Sasaki send him night
photos of the pole fixtures, if possible. Al fixtures should be black.

7. Existing cobra head streetlights along Addison Circle Drive will be removed and
replaced with the same light fixtures that exist on Quorum Road. These same
fixtures will also be used for Clara Street lighting.

8. Town parks are generally closed at 11 PM. Some lighting might be left on
overnight around the water garden and the restrooms.

9. Sasaki needs to do a photometric lighting study for the project. Carmmen said that
The Town requires 2 footcandies minimum for parking lots. She will send Sasaki
standards for roadway lighting.

10. The design concept for light pylons and fountain pylons was approved. Hwas
suggested that they might be designed so that a fitting for banners/flags could be
attached for events, and removed when not needed.

11. We need to provide for telephones at the Pavilion/Restrooms structure and at the
fountain vault. Power and communications are also required for ATM machines
set up in two locations — one at the entry plaza and one probably related to the
trelifs,

g
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Power is required for the Oktoberfest Hocker tent, but wiring and lighting within the
tent is provided by the tent vendor. Other tents will have temporary power cables
hooked up to outlets.

Fountains

1.

Concepts for the interactive Plaza and Water Garden fountains, including lighting
and finishes for pools and channels, were reviewed and approved. Sasaki will
proceed with development of details.

The question of Town standards/regulations regarding water depth in fountain
pools was raised. Pools and channels are currently designed to be not more than
18" deep. Slade stated that this depth is acceptable to the Town.

The proposed aluminum grating material for bridges over water channels was
approved. It was explained that the surface would have a sandblasted finish
{unlike the sample shown) so that it will be more nen-slip.

Grading & Drainage

1.

Utilities

1.

3.

Events

1.

Steve Hamwey presented the proposed grading and drainage plan. It was
explained that the grading has been modified in some areas to provide more
drainage inlets in order to reduce the amount of sheet flow. All walks will be
crowned. The requirements for infiltration beds were described, and it was noted
that their locations will have to be coordinated with tree planting since they should
be in open grassed areas (no planting above). Calculations have been made, but
pipes have not been sized yet. Sasaki has just received additional existing pipe
invert survey information, but has not had a chance to review it yet. Steve
Chutchian stated that Sasaki's approach to stonm drainage design was acceptable
to him.

The two alternative plans were described. |t was agreed that Clara Street should
become the new corridor for utilities for the District, and that a new sanitary piping
system should be constructed. No one knows what condition the existing pipes
are in, or what the loads are on those pipes.

Ron stated that the Town has made a decision to not underground the existing
power lines along Addison Road since the cost is prohibitive. The Town will work
with the power company to provide new, taller steel poles with integrated street
lighting.

After some discussion about providing sewer hook-ups for restroom trailers
{locations and need, since BFI currently provides trailers they pump out), it was
decided to provide flush mounted hook-ups in a number of locations on Clara
Street and on Addison Circle Drive to allow for flexibility.

Barbara marked up tent iayout plans from the Preliminary Design drawings with
comments and guestions. In general, there are some conflicts with locations of
tents that need to be serviced from the back and will be visible by people sitting
behind them. Sasaki will study other locations, particularly along the tree line and
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fence along Clara Street, west of the Bow! performance space. This area was
intended for tents, bul has not been uiilized in layout studies yet.

There was some question whether or not the 10" x 10" tents will fit bebween tress,
especially when the frees are small. These fenls are also about 10 tall, so
branches will need to be limbed up. This needs further study and confirmation that
the arrangement will work.

Sasaki will falk with BFI regarding restroom trailers and options for trailers that can
be hooked up to the sewer system vs. pumped.

Barbara suggested that sleeves be set in pavement to aliow for installation of
fencing for evenis. It was decided that this might be desirable in some locations,
like the entry plaza, where fencing would usually be set in the same position.
However, its hard to predict what might be required for alf events in the future, and
maximum flexibility would be achieved with weighted chain link fence, asis
currently done. Jim Duffy pointed out that over time, sleeves are difficuit to
maintain and caps can get stuck. Therefore, sieeves should be kept to a
minimum.

Queuing at the entrance during major events needs further study. People currently
back up behind tumnstiles, and if the entrance is directly off Addison Circle, as
shown on the tent layout plans, there is not enough room. Addison Circle and
Quorum Road should be left open for bus drop-off. Barbara suggested that the
pavilion structure might be located and designed to pravide counter space for
paying the entrance fee and buying tickets. Proximily o a secure room for money
counting and a safe would work well. If was noted that there are also other
locations selling tickets after people enter, but its important to afso have them
available at the enfrance. After some later discussion with Corky Cunningham,
Alan suggested the possibility of a number of small tents (9 or 107}, spaced maybe
8 to 10 apart, that would allow for a greater number of people to pass through
more quickly, reducing queus lines. Sasaki will study the idea further

Pavilion & Restrooms

1.

Alan described the latest plan and brought Corky and Tom up to date on earlier
discussions regarding a possible central service core and the need to
accommodate ticket sales for events. It was agreed that combining the two
structures info one made a lof of sense, and that it also frees up more space to the
west for perhaps another garden room area. Corky was concerned that shifting
the structure toward Addison Circle might make that corner feel too pinched. He
feels that it should be very light in character. The structure might also move closer
to Addison Circle Drive, maybe leaving the back edge of existing brick pavement
where it currently is, rather than making it wider. Sasaki will Email base drawings
and Corky and Tom will study options.

Jack Hagter was brought up to date regarding plan revisions and proposed
location for the stage. He felt that the Bowl performance area was the right size for
performance like Shakespeare in the Park. We need to provide for power and
controls for performances. He will mark up a drawing with requirements and send
it to Sasaki for coordination with the drawings.

There was a ot of discussion regarding the character of the stage and whether or
not it should be designed to be a more park-like pavilion structure, a simple steel
framed structure, or something designed as more of a sculptural piece. Alan
suggested the path around the back of the stage couid be graded 1o provide direct
access to the stage elevation. The stage platform shouid be 4’ above grade, and
the total height of the structure will probably be 30 to 35'. The stage is also
envigioned as being incorporated into the Hocker tent that is set up for Okioberfest
(an additional stage will be needed inside the tent}. Discussions regarding the
character of the stage will continue, and in the meantime Jack will provide power
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requirement information to Sasaki for the 50% submittal package. Sasaki wilt
Email base drawings to Jack.

Please let me know if there are any corrections or additions that should be made to this
memo. If there is no response within two weeks, it will be assumed that the notes above
are comect.

dolp 1454 8.00praimgmiimamosim-Smayo2mig doo



@ memorandum

date April 16, 2002

to David Clough
Alan Ward
Steve Hamwey
Cathy Baker

Siobhan McAuliffe
from Ting Chang
prolect name Addison

project na. 14516.00

SASAKI sublect Survey Review

Sasaki Associates Inc. We have reviewed the Topographic Survey Plan, provided by Birkhoff, Hendricks &

84 Pleasant Shreet Ccn}a?ay, LL.P., dated April 2002, Following is a list of outstanding items for immediate
revision.

Watertown Massachusetts

+ Provide spot grades throughout the site to reflect the existing terrain, especialfy at
02472 USA the interseciion of Addison Road and Clara Streef (fop of curb and bottom of curb)
for the realignment of Clara Streetl.

t 617 926 3300

f 617 924 2748 « All storm drainpipe invert elevalions should be provided.
» Al sanitary sewer pipe invert elevations should be provided.
= Al contours should be clearly labeled.

= Property line and easement information should be provided.
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Steve Chutchian

To: deloughi@sasaki.com
Subject: RE: Addison Arts & Events District Final Design

Dave - As we discussed, our drainage manual is on the way to your office. After your staff reviews it, please
let me know if there are any additional storm drainage guestions, Some answers to your original
correspondence is as follows:

a. storm event 100 year

b. on-site slorm water detention is required by ordinarnice -please refer 10 manual

¢. minimum desired pipe size is 15"

d. regarding the permitting process for utilities, our “franchise” utilities will perform relocation of existing
utilities on public right-of-way withowt a permit. They include TXU Electric & Gas, Southwestern Bell
Telephone, AT & T, etc. When the engineering plan are approximately 65% complete, the Engineer can
submit the plans to each utility. In turn, they will perform any necessary engineering and prepare a schedule
for any line relocation. Al water and sewer main adjustments/relocations must be bid as part of our project
plans & specifications. However, Addison Road may have certain fiber optic lines that require relocation.
After line locates determine any conflicts, these companies must be contacted the Engineer needs to work
with them individually to relocate their lines. This may also be a financial issue for the Town. 1 have alist of
all the known utility companies, with contact names, addresses, and phone numbers that can be faxed to you
anytime or delievered to you in person when we meet again.

e. | will ask another engineer in our office, Luke Jalber, o fax or mail copies of specific storm drainage
details to you.

Should you have any questions, please lel me know. Thanks.

Steve Chulchian, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer

-——-Original Massage-——

From: dclough@sasaki.com [mailto:dclough@sasaki.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 2:59 PM

To: schutchian@ci.addison.bx.us

Ce: jfdgroup@flash.net; cmoran@ci.addison.t.us; tchang@sasaki.com; sehamwey@sasaki.com
Subject: Addison Arts & Events District Final Dasign

Steve,

We are starting design of the storm water system for the District and have a few questions for
you regarding Town standards/criteria before we begin:

What storm event should we design for?

What do we need to provide regarding on-site attenuation andfor freatment?

Is 1here a minimum pipe size requirement (12" is a typical standard)?

Any other Town requirements/standards? 1t would be helpful if you could also give us

any information you might have regarding Town standards for storm drainage structures,
pipe, elc.

L I N

We expect fo have the final survey tomarrow and will review the existing utilities. As we
develop utility design, we will coordinate capacity requirement issues with you., What will
the permitting process for ulility connections be at the local and state level? Are there

any special requirements we should be aware of?

4/9/02
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We're giad fo be underway on the project again. I'm managing this phase of it, so will be
the contact person here at Sasaki.

| look forward fo hearing from you.

Dave

4/9/02



l BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
! CONSULTING ENGINEERS
L 7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallzs, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phane (214) 361-7900

10N W. BIRKHOFF, P.E,
RONALD V., CONWAY, PE.
GARY €. HENDRICKS, P.E
JOER. CARTER, P.E.

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E. April 8, 2002
MATT HICKEY, F.E. ’

ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E.
L CFINKLEA, PE.

Mr. David Cjdugh, ASLA

Senior Assdciale

64 Pleasght St.

Watertdwn, Massachusetts 02472

Re:  Town of Addison Events Area
Dear Mr. Clough:

We are enclosing one original copy of the topographic survey, existing contour map and profile of curb lines
adjacent to the Special Events site for your use in preparing plans and specifications for the Town of
Addison. We have reviewed the record drawings you provided us and had the Town research and Jocate
additional record drawings. We had Dig Tess visit the site and mark known utilities for gas, electric and
telephone. No dig ups were completed for this topographic survey. As your plans are developed and dig
ups are required for potential conflicts, we will be available to take shots when the utilities locate their
facilities and mark those in the ficld. All known record drawing information and Dig Tess locates have been
shown on the topographic survey. Also enclosed is the electronic file of the drawing for your use as base
sheets. The electronic files are provided to you under the following conditions:

1. The electronic files are compatible with AutoCAD Release 15 or 2000, operating on an IBM
compatible PC using Windows NT.

2. Engineer does not make any warranty as to the compatibility of these {iles beyond the specified
release of the above stated software.

3. Becazuse data stored on electronic media can deteriorate undetected or be modified, the SASAKI
agrees that the Engineer will not be held liable for completeness or correctness of electronic media
after an acceptance period of fifteen days after delivery of these files.

4. The electronic files are instruments of our service, Where there is a conflict between the hard
copy drawings and the electronic files, the hard copy drawing will govern in 2]l cases.

5. Both parties acknowledge mutual non-exclusive ownership of the electronic files and each party
may use, alter, modify or delete the files without consequence to the other party.

Foterivaluddisoni?091-138 cvonts districtd 3 151 3% ko




Mr. David Clough, ASLA
April §, 2002
Page No. 2

We will address each comment of your Memo in the order in which you presented items of concern:

General Comments:

1.

2.

4.

5.

We have added our title block and the drawings have been sealed and dated.

Previous Cad files sent and received are no longer valid for use. The enclosed drawing is current
and is acceptable for design.

You have provided us a sheet size of 30 inch x 42 inch. Accordingly, the scaled drawing for this
size sheet makes symbols and text readable.

We were directed by the Town not to extend our survey for footprints offsite.

The two contour surveys have been merged and they do not overlap.

General Items:

1.

10

11.

12.

Vertical datum, horizontal benchmarks and control points placed in single layer with drawing and
are shown on drawing.

Legend has been added to the topographic sheet.
North arrow is on the sheet
Graphic scale is on the sheet.

Property Lines shown. Bearings and distances will be part of the plat. We will need easement
and right of way information to complete the plat.

Lot and parcel numbers will be completed on the plat.
We were directed by the Town not to survey the pavement markings of the roadways.
The limits of the DART ROW is shown as the south property line of the Special Events site.

Utilities are generally located within existing roadway rights of ways. We did not find any
indication of separate easements in the record drawings provided by you.

All curbs surrounding the site are six-inch reinforced concrete curbs. The survey crew walked the
curb lines to determine if any curbs cxisted that were significantly different than the standard 6-

inch curb.

The site is generally grass. Small pockets of other landscape material is shown on the topographic
survey.

We were directed by the Town not to include building footprints, heights and number of stories.

Jiclericaladdison\2001- 138 events districi\etlers\comresikicd3. doc



Mr. David Clough, ASLA
April 8, 2002
Page No. 3

Grading Items:

1.

Contour maps show elevations on site. Spot shots can be located by picking the electronic files.
No sidewalks exist on the site. Profile of the curbs lines are included on sheet three.

Rim elevations on manholes are called out.
We directed by the Town not to include finished floor elevations for buildings and structures.
We do not know of any wall to get elevations from.

We have added profiles of the curb line adjacent to the site. Curb depth is generally six inches to
the gutter elevation.

Items missing from Survey:

1.

4,

5.

Invert elevations shown on plans where lids could be removed. Please indicated other critical
manholes and we will attempt to have lids removed and shots taken.

Pipe connections from storm sewer inlets to pipes appear to be concrete pipe with a hole in the
inlet box. This observation is from review of record drawings. Actual dig ups did not take place.

We have located the utilities from record drawings, location and flow arrows shown. Type of
material is unknown. We have not been able to determine if the gas line is high or low pressure.
We will provide a copy of the topographic survey to the Gas Company to try to obtain that
information.

Dig Tess did not locate service lines. Service lines have not been dug up.

Valves, hydrants, etc are called out on the topographic survey.

Utility information from the record drawings are shown on the plans from the record drawings provided by
you. We obtained additional record drawings from the City in an effort to identify all known Town utilities.

We are enclosing a printout of the layers utilized in the drawings. If you have any comments or questions
about the topographic survey, please contact us.

Sincerely,

z

John W. Birkhoff, P.E.

Enclosures
cc:  Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E

Ms. Carmen Moran
Mr. Jim Duffy

J\tlericaladdison\2001-138 events districiuelters\cornes\kicd3.doc



AGENDA
ARTS AND EVENTS DISTRICT COMMITTEE
May 8, 2002
8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Stone Cottage, on the grounds of the
Addison Conference and Theatre Centre

Please plan to attend the meetings for which you are listed.

Arts and events District team members include: Ron Whitehead, Lea Dunn,
Chris Terry, Bob Phillips, Slade Strickland, Barbara Kovacevich, Rob
Bourstrom, Steve Chutchian, Carmen Moran

8:30 a.m.
Sasaki to meet with irrigation consultant on irrigation design.
Attendees: Slade Strickland, Jim Duffy, Carmen Moran

9:30 a.m.
Sasaki to meet with Campos Engineering on electrical design.
Attendees: Slade Sirickland, Steve Chutchian, Jim Duffy, Carmen Moran

11:00 a.m.
Sasaki to meet with Arts and Events District team to discuss:

= Plan revisions on the west end of district and south end
along Clara Street

» Elevation drawings of water garden and fountain plaza from

Quorum, including fountain designs

Grading and Drainage Plan

Utitities Plan

Site Lighting

Planting plan and irrigation concepis

Trellis plan and details

Kiosk alternatives and other site furnishings

* ® 9 2 & »

Attendees: Aris and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy,

3:00 p.m.
Sasaki and team to meet with Corky Cunningham on design for pavilion
and restrooms, and program for Cultural Center
Attendees: Arts and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy

4:00 p.m,
Sasaki and team {o meet with Jack Hagler to discuss stage program
Aftendees: Arts and Events District Team members, Jim Duffy



BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax {214) 361-0204 Phone (214} 361-7900

JOHR W. BIRKHOFF, P.E.
RONALD V. CONWAY, PE.
GARY C. HENDRICKS, BE.
IOE R CARTER, P.E.

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E.
MATT HICKEY, P.E.
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, PE.

ROSS L. JACOBS, PE. May 2, 2002

I.C. FINKLEA, B.E

Senior Asgociate

64 Pleagént St.
Waterfown, Massachusetts 02472

Re: Town of Addison Events Area

Dear Mr. Clough:

We are enclosing one original revised copy of the topographic survey and existing contour map for the
Special Events site for your use in preparing plans and specifications for the Town of Addison. Also
enclosed is the electronic file of the drawing for your use as base sheets. The electronic files are provided to
you under the following conditions:

1. The electronic files are compatible with AutoCAD Release 15 or 2000, operating on an IBM
compatible PC using Windows NT.

2.  Engineer does not make any warranty as to the compatibility of these files beyond the specified
release of the above stated software.

3. Because data stored on electronic media can deteriorate undetected or be maodified, the SASAKI
agrees that the Engineer will not be held liable for completeness or correctness of electronic media
after an acceptance period of fifteen days afier delivery of these files.

4. The electronic files are instruments of our service. Where there is a conflict between the hard
copy drawings and the electronic files, the hard copy drawing will govern in all cases.

5. Both parties acknowledge mutual non-exclusive ownership of the electronic files and each party
may use, alter, modify or delete the files without consequence to the other party.

We will address each comment of your Memo in the order in which vou presented items of concern:
General Comments:
1. We have labeled the intermediate contour line, in lieu of every other one.

2. 'We have replaced the curb profile with spot elevations.

JFlericataddizomZOil- 138 evemy distncilsrereoveiiiedd dot



Mr. David Clough, ASLA

May 2, 2002

Page No. 2
3. We have added spot elevations on the back side of the sidewalk adjacent to curh lines,
4, We have calculated storm sewer invert elevations from record drawing information.
5. We have changed manhole flow line label to manhole invert.
6. We have field measured additional manhole inverts.

Utility information from the record drawings are shown on the plans from the record drawings provided by
you. We obtained additional record drawings from the City in an effort to identify all known Town utilities.

We are enclosing a printout of the Jayers utilized in the drawings. If you have any comments or questions
about the topographic survey, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Johm'W. Birkhoff, P.E.

Enclosures

¢ Mr. Steven Z, Chutchian, P.E.
Mg, Carmen Moran
Mr. Jim Duffy
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GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT
PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDISON, TEXAS

PFrepared For;
TOWN OF ADDISON
16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001

ATTENTION: MR. STEVE CHUTCHAIN

FEBRUARY 2002

PROJECT NO. 02-5967

RoneEnginecers
PO -
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Rone Engineers
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GEUTECHNITAL ENGINEERING
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* DIETRESS INVESTIGATIONS
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* FOUNDATIKON RECOMMENEBATIONS

* CONSTRULTION MONHORING

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING
* CONSTRUGCTION SRSERVATION

* {ONCRETE TESTING

* ASPHALY TESTING

* SOILS TEXTING

* PIER INSPECTION

* POST EENSION INSPECTION

* MOR-DESTRULTIVE TESTING

¢ STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECYION

* SPECIAL TESTING

DRILEISG SERVICES
¢ MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION
* ENVIRONMENTAL DRHLING

* GESTECHNIUAL DRILLING

DALLAS

BI0GE AMBASSADOR ROW
DALLAS, FEXAS 75247
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FACSIMILE 214-630-381%

FORT WORTH

121 HOBYH RAYHER STREST
FORY WORTH, TEXAS F&111
TELEPHOME B17-B3V-6211
METRO BYF-4£8-4328
FACSIMHE  B17-833-4823

February 5, 2002

Mr. Steve Chuichain
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, Texas 75001

Re:  Geotechnical Engineering Report
Proposed Arts & Events District
Addison, Texas
Rone Project No. 02-5067

Dear Mr. Chuichain:

Submitted herewith are the results of a geotechnical investigation conducted
for the referenced project. This investigation was performed in accordance
with our proposal 02-3323 dated January 15, 2002.

Engineering analyses and recommendations for site grading and
foundations are contained in the narrative section of the report. Results of
our field and laboratory investigation are submitted in detail in the
Nustrations section of the report.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project, and we
would appreciate the opporiunity to provide the materials engineering-testing
and geotechnical observation services during the construction phase of this
project. Please contact us if you have any questions or need any additionai
services.

Respectiully Submitted,

,[jﬂwé/%%&c/

Donald W. Moler, E.LT.
Project Epginee

Th&odore A. Janish,
Senior Project Engi
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GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT
PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
TOWN OF ADDISON
ADDISON, TEXAS

INTRODUCTION

The proposed project will consist of constructing a new outdoor stage, two-story mulli-purpose arts
and cultural center, pavilion, public restrooms, garden and lawn areas with fountains and seating
areas, and associated paving. The project is located east of Addison Road, south of Addison Circle
Drive and west of Quorum Drive in Addison, Texas. A railroad right-of-way defines the south
property line and Clara Street is the southernmost paint of the current phase of this investigation
and currently planned development. The general location and orientation of the site are shown on
the Plan of Borings, Plate A.1, in the Appendix A of this report.

The principal purposes of this investigation were to evaluate the generat scil conditions at the proposed
site and to develop geotechnical recommendations for the design and construction of foundations. To
accomplish its intended purposes, the study was conducted in the following phases: (1) drill sarmple
borings to evaluate the soil conditions at the boring locations and to obtain soil samples; (2) conduct
laboratory tests on selected samples recovered from the borings o establish the pertinent engineering
characteristics of the foundation soils; and (3) perform engineering analyses, using field and laboratory
data, to develop foundation design criteria.

FIELD OPERATIONS AND LABORATORY TESTING

Soil conditions were determined by fourteen sample borings. Four borings were drilled at the locations
of the proposed structures. Ten horings were drilled to determine depths to limestone to assist in
determining amount of possible fill material available at the site. The depths of the borings varied from
2 to 20 feet below existing grades. The borings were dritled in January, 2002 and their locations are
shown on Plate A.1. Sample depth, description of soils, and classification (based on the Unified Soif
Classification System) are presented on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A.15. Keys to terms
and symbols used on the logs are shown on Plates A.16 and A17.

y RoneEngineers
Project No. 02-5967 Page 1 O - I
A LEIGH COMPANY



Laboratory soit tests were performed on selected samples recovered from the borings to verify
visual classification and determine the pertinent engineering properties of the soils encountered.
Classifications test results are presented on the logs of borings. Free swell tests were also
performed to aid in evaluation of the shrink-swell potential of the soils. Swell test results are
presented on Plate A.18.

Descriptions of the procedures used in the field and laboratory phases of this study are presented
in Appendix B at the end of this report.

GENERAL SITE CONDITIONS

Site Conditions
At the time of drilling, the site consisted miainly of grassy fields with some existing trees. Two asphalt
paved roads also existed within the site.

Subsurface Soil Conditions

Based on available surface geology maps, the site is located within the Austin Chalk limestone
formation. In general, the Austin Chalk formation consists of massive gray limestone underlying
weathered tan limestone. The residual soils of the Austin Chalk formation generally consist of highly
plastic clays and typically have a high shrink-swell potential.

Dark brown to brown clay was encountered in the borings from existing grade to depths of 110 4.5
feet. Tan calcareous clay and tan limestone with calcareous clay seams and layers was
encountered fo depths ranging between 5 and 15 feet, including the termination depth of 2 to 10
feet at Borings 5 through 14. Gray limestone was then encountered to boring termination depths
of 10 to 20 feet at Borings 1 through 4. The Plasticity Index of the filt material samples that were
tested ranged from 27 to 48, indicating high to very high soil plasticity,

Groundwater

The borings were advanced using auger drilling and intermittent sampling methods in order to
observe groundwater seepage levels. At the time of this investigation, groundwater was not
encountered during drilling.

Project No, 02-5367 Page 2 RoneEngineers
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Future construction activities may alter the surface and subsurface drainage characteristics of this
site. It is not possible to accurately predict the magnitude of subsurface water flucluations that
might occur based upon short-term observations. The groundwater level at this site should be
expected to vary throughout the year with variations in precipitation and surface runoff. Based on
our experience with the Austin Chalk formation, groundwater seepage can be encountered in and
above the limestone. The risk of encountering groundwater seepage is increased during or after
periods of precipitation.

- ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Potential Vertical Soil Movements

Potential vertical movement calculations were performed in general accordance with the Texas
Department of Transportation Method (TxDOT} 124-E. The TxDOT 124-E method is empirical and is
based on several factors including plasticity index and other laboratory test results of the subsuriace
materials encountered in the boring. .

The Potential Vertical Rise (PVR) calculated using the referenced method and associated effective
plasticity indices ranged between 1 and 3 inches based on in-situ soil being at a dry antecedent
condition. Free swell tests were also conducted on selected soil samples. The results of these tests
indicate that the soil has a shrink-swell potential similar to that which the TxDOT 124-E method would
indicate.

The calculated PVR is based on the depth of limestone at the borings and not more than 2 feet of on-
site clay fill used to grade the site. Greater amounts of clay fill will result in higher potential movements.
We should be contacted for further evaluation and recommendations if more than 2 feet of fill is
required to grade the site.

Foundation Recommendations

The pavilion, stage, and multi-purpose cultural center buildings may be supported on either a
sliffened stab-on-grade foundation {(conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned), or drilled piers
bearing into the tan and gray limestone with ground supported floor slabs. For the multi-purpose
cultural center, shallow spread footings may also be used with ground supported floor slabs
provided the potential foundation movements due to shrinking and swelling of active clays are
tolerable. A stiffened slab-on-grade foundation {either conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned)

: 2. 3 RoneEngineers
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can be utilized for the restroom structure. Subgrade treatment may be desired to reduce potential

ground movements to more acceptable levels in order to use slab-on-grade foundations.

Foundation recommendations for each structure, as well as subgrade treatment recommendations
are provided below.

Pier Foundation — Pavilion (Boring 4), Multi-Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring 2} &
Stage (Borings 1)

A straight shaft drilled pier foundation system extending into the tan and gray limestone may be
utilized for support of the pavilion, stage, and multi-purpose cultural center. An allowable end
bearing pressure of 15,000 psf may be utilized for shafts bearing in competent tan and gray
limestone encountered in the borings at depths of about 2 to 8 feet below the ground surface. An
allowable skin friction resistance of 2,300 psf may be utilized for the portion of the shaft below a
minimum penetration of two feet in limestone. The tan and gray limestone contains clay seams and
layers, and care should be taken to extend the piers through any clay layers encountered to bear
on competent fimestone. Drilled pier foundations designed and constructed in accordance with the
recommendations in this report should experience settlements of less than 1 inch.

Clay soils at the borings and clay fill used to grade the site could squect the piers to uplift forces
if the soils swell, The uplift force can be estimated by assuming a uniform uplift pressure of 2,000
psf acting over the perimeter of the shafts to a depth of 5 feet for the Stage and 8 feet for the
Pavilion. Full length reinforcing steel should be provided. An allowable uplift resistance of 2,300
psf can be used for the portion of the pier shaft in contact with the tan and gray limestone below
a minimum penetration of two feet in the limestone.

Construction Considerations for Drilled Piers
The construction of all piers should be observed as a means to verify compfiance with design
assumptions and to verify:

(1} the bearing stratum;

(2} the minimum penetration;

(3) the removal of all smear zones and cuttings;

{4) that groundwater seepage, when encountered, is comectly handled; and
(5) that the shafts are vertical (within the acceptable tolerance).

act No. 02 Page 4 RoneEngineers
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Groundwater seepage was not encountered at the borings. However, it is possible groundwater
seepage could be encountered during drilled pier installation, and the risk of encountering water
seepage is increased during or after perfods of rainfall. Concrete shouid be placed in the shafts as
soon as possible to reduce the risk of groundwater seepage and deterioration of the foundation bearing
surface. Temporary steel casing may be required in some cases where seepage is encountered. The
casing should be seated below the seepage, and all water should be removed from the shaft
excavation before beginning the design penetration in the limestone. We should be contacted for
further evaluation and recommendations if groundwaler seepage is encountered during pier installation.

Concrete should be placed immediately after the excavation has been completed. In no event should
a pler excavation be allowed to remain open for more than 8 hours. Concrete should have a slump of
5 to 7 inches and should not be allowed to strike the shaft sidewall or reinforcement steel durnng
concrete placement.

Grade Beams (Drilled Pier Foundations Only)

Grade beams should be structurally connected into the top of the piers. A minimurm void space of 6
inches should be provided beneath the grade beams and the underlying scil between piers. This void
space allows movement of the soils below the grade beams without distressing the structure. The
excavation in which the void box lays must remain dry. In addition, backfill material must not be allowed
to enter the void area below grade beams, since this reduces the void space. Itis not necessary to
excavate limestone to install the void space.

Typically, a soit retainer in the form of a thin pre-cast panel or pieces of wood is placed along the
outside edge of the grade beams to prevent the aforementioned soil infrusion. On-site scil then may
be placed against the sides of the grade beams.

Spread Footing Foundation — Multi-Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2}

As an alternative to drilled piers, shallow spread footing foundations constructed on the tan
limestone may be utilized for support of the multi-purpose arts & cultural center. Spread faoting
foundations bearing on tan limestone at a minimum depth of 3 feet below the final site grade can
be proportioned using an allowable bearing pressure of 7,500 psf. Foundation movement could
be 1 inch or less.

Individual foundations should be at least 30 inches wide, and continuous fooling foundations should

be at least 16 inches wide.

) . RoneEngineers
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The geotechnical engineer should monitor spread foundation construction to verify conditions are as
anficipated. Foundation excavations should be free of standing water and free of loose material.
Excavations for foundations should be filled with concrete before the end of the workday or sooner i
necessary to prevent deterioration of the bearing surface. Backfill placement and compaction should
follow procedures and requirements as oullined in the section entitled “Recommendation for the
Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". '

Floor Systems (Drilled Pier and Spread Footing Foundations Only)

The most-positive method of floor support with very little movement is to structurally suspend the floor
above the ground on drilled pier foundations. A minimum void space of 8 inches should be provided
between the subgrade and the lowest suspended fixture beneath the floor (such as plumbing lines, P-
traps, etc). The ground surface beneath the suspended floor should be sloped and drained to prevent
the ponding of water. |

If some floor movement can be tolerated, subgrade freatment can be considered o reduce the floor
movement due to shrinking and swelling of active clays to more acceptable levels. Subgrade treatment
could consist of reworking of clays in-place with moisture and density control, with placement of a
select fill pad atop the reworked clays. This subgrade treatiment option is described below,

Based on soil conditions at the Multi Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2), we estimate flcor
slab movement due to shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 1 inch. Any fill in the
building area for this structure should consist of select fill.

At the Pavilion (Boring B-4) and the Stage (Boring B-1), we estimate.floor slab movement due to
shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 2 to 3 inches. A ground supported floor slab may
be used if these movements are acceptable.  these movements are not acceplable, removing at
least 2 feet of active soils and replacement with at least 2 feet of non-expansive select fill should
reduce floor slab movements to about 1 inch. Any additional fill required for achieving the desired

grade in these building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill.

Select fill can in itself represent a conduit for percolating waters, thus proper surface drainage away
from the building is required. In addition, the select fill should not extend outside the perimeter
grade beams, and compacted clay fill should be used outside the perimeter beam to reduce the risk
of water infiltration. )
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Select fill should consist of clayey sand or sandy clay with a liquid limit less than 35 and a plasticity
index between 5 and 15. The select fill should be placed in loose lifts not exceeding 9 inches and
compacted to a minimum of 95 percent of the material's standard Proctor dry density (ASTM D-698)
_ at a moisture content of -2 to +2 percentage points of optimum.

A vapor barier should be provided beneath the floor in areas where the floor is ground supported.

Slab Foundation ~ Restroom {(Boring B3}, Pavilion {Boring B4}, and Stage (Boring B-1}

A monolithic slab and grade beam system {conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) may be utilized
for the restroom building and for the Pavilion and Stage if a pier foundation is not desired. The slab
foundation should be designed with exterior and interior grade beams adequale to provide sufficient
rigidity to the foundation system fo sustain the vettical soil movements expected at this site (3 inches}.
A slab foundation should not be used if some foundation movement cannot be tolerated.

Any filt placed within the area of slab foundations should consist of non-expansive select fill, as
described in the previous section of this report entitled “Floor System (Drilled Pier and Spread Footing
Foundations Only)". Select fill should not extend outside perimeter beams.

A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 2,000 pounds per square foot may be used for design of all
grade beams or foolings bearing in natural soils or properly placed and compacted fill. Grade beams
should be founded a minimum of 18 inches below the final exterior grade, on suitable native soils or
properly placed, compacted, and tested fill. The bottom of the beam trenches should be free of any
loose or soft material prior to the placement of the concrete. All grade beams and floor slabs should
be adequately reinforced with steel to minimize cracking as normal movements occur in the foundation
soils. ‘

General
All excavations should be sloped, shored, or shielded in accordance with OSHA requirements.

Limestone was encountered at depths as shallow as 1 foot below the ground surface at this site,
and we would expect limestone to be encountered during site work and utility installation. The
Austin Chalk limestone can be difficult to excavate, and may require rock teeth, rippers, or
sawcutting to excavate. The excavation confractors selected should be experienced with
excavation in the Austin Chalk limestone.
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Seasonal groundwater seepage could be encountered at this site, especially where the limestone
is at or near the final site grade. Subsurface drains should be considered in areas where this
seepage may be objectionable.

Every attempt should be made to limit the extreme wetting or drying of the subsurface soils because
swelling and shrinkage of these soils will result. Standard construction practices of hroviding good
surface water drainage should be used. A positive slope of the ground away from any foundation
should be provided. Also, ditches or swales should be provided to carry the run-off water both
during and after construction. Lawn areas should be watered moderately, without allowing the soils
to become too dry or too wet. Roof runoff should be collected by gutters and downspouts, and
should discharge away from the buildings.

All grade-supported slabs, outward swinging doors, outside stairs, etc. should be designed to

accommodate anticipated the potential movements at this site presented above.

Backfill for utility lines or along the perimeter beams should consist of site-excavated soil. If clay
backfill is too dense or too dry, it will swell and a mound will form along the trench line. If the
backfill is too loose or too wet, it will settle and a sink will form along the trench line. Backfill should
be compacted as recommended in the section entitled “Recommendations for the Placement of
Controlled Earth Fill".

If granular material is used for embedment in utility trenches we recommend placing a clay plug,
as a replacement for the granuiar embedment, at the location where the city line is located, at the
location where the utility enters the structure and at other connections. The intent is to stop any
free moisture from passing through the granular embedment and entering the soil beneath the
structures.

Roots systems from trees and shrubs can draw a substantial amount of water from the clay soils
at this site, causing the clays to dry and shrink. This could cause settlement beneath grade-
supported slabs such as floors, walks and paving. Trees and large bushes should be located a

distance equal to at least one-half their anticipated mature height away from grade slabs.
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Pavement Design Recommendations

If asphalt concrete (AC) pavement is used, we recommend a full depth AC section having a
minimum total thickness of 5.0 inches for automobile parking areas and 6.5 inches for drive lanes
receiving light to medium size trucks. A minimum surface course thickness of 2 inches is
recommended for AC pavements. The AC surface course should conform to Type D and the base
course should conform to Type A or B in ltem 340 of the TxDOT Standard Speciﬁcations'. The
coarse aggregate in the surface course should be crushed limestone rather than gravel. The
subgrade for all AC pavements should be lime-treated as described below.

If Portland cement concrete (PCC) is used, a minimum thickness of 5 five inches is recommended
for parking areas for automobiles and light trucks, and 6 inches for drive lanes and areas subjected
to light to medium truck traffic. A minimum 7-inch section is recommended in areas receiving
frequent heavy trucks and dumpsters. Concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of

3,500 pounds per square inch should be used. Lime treatment of the subgrade is recommended.

Water can be introduced beneath the pavement through granular materials used for aggregate
bases and utility line embedment, and can cause differentiat movement in the pavement.
Aggregate base or a granuiar Iéveling course should not be used beneath pavements, and all
utilities should have clay plugs substituted for granular embedment material at the edges of the

pavement to reduce the risk of moisture access and possible swelling.

Pavement Subgrade Preparation

All topsoil, vegetation, and any unsuitable materials should be removed. Fill material should be
removed, reworked, and recompacted with controlled density and mcisture following the procedures
outlined in the section entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The
pavement subgrade should be proofrolled with a fully loaded tandem axle dump truck or similar
pneumatic-tire equfpment to locate areas of loose subgrade. In areas to be cut, the proofroll should
be performed after the final grade is established. In areas to be filled, the proofroll should be performed
prior to placement of engineered fill. Areas of loose or soft subgrade encountered in the proofroll
should be removed and replaced with engineered fill, or moisture conditioned {dried or wetted, as

needed) and compacted in place.
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The existing soils are plastic and can undergo some volume change when subjected to moisture
variations. If the moisture contents of these upper soils reduce, they may shrink and cracks may
develop. i the moisture content of these materials increases, they could swell and lose strength.
Shrinkage, swelling, or strength loss could be detrimental o the proper function of the pavement.
Lime treatment of clay subgrade is recommended to provide more uniform subgrade support and
improve these soils's strength characteristics. We recommend a minimum of & percent lime (by dry
soil weight) to a depth of 8 inches. Lime stabilization should be performed in accordance with lfem 260,
current Standard Specifications for Construction of Highways, Streets, and Bridges, Texas Department
of Transportation (TxDOT) or applicable standards. ltis not necessary to lime treal pavement subgrade
that consists of limestone.

Grading and compaction of pavement subgrade should follow the procedures outlined in the section
entitled "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The final grades must be
such that drainage is facilitated, and access of surface water to the subgrade materials is
prevented.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF
CONTROLLED EARTH FILL

Site Grading

Site grading operations, where required, should be performed in accordance with the
recommendations provided in this repori. The site grading plans and construction should strive to
achieve positive drainage around all sides of the proposed structures. Inadequate drainage around
structures built on-grade could cause excessive vertical differential movements to occur.

Preparation of Site

Preparation of the site for construction operations should include the removal and proper disposal
of all ebstructions that would hinder preparation of the site for construction. These obstructions
include (but are not limited to) all abandoned structures, foundations, debris, water wells, septic
tanks and loose material. It is the intent of these recommendations to provide for the removal and
disposal of all obstructions not specifically provided for elsewhere by the plans and specifications.
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All concrete, trees, stumps, brush, abandoned structures, roots, vegetation, rubbish and any other
undesirable matter should be properly removed and disposed of. All vegetation should be removed
and the exposed surface should be scarified to an additional depth of at least 6 inches. Itis the
intent of these recommendations to provide a loose surface with no features that would tend to
prevent uniform compaction by the equipment fo be used.

All areas to be filled should be disced or bladed until uniform and free from large clods. Clay
subgrade soils should be brought to a moisture content between optimum and 4 percentage points
above the optimum moisture value. The subgrade should be compacted to between 95 and 100
percent of optimum density in accordance with ASTM D 698.

Subgrade preparation in the building area should conform to the requirements contained in the
“Floor Systems” section of this report.

Fill Materials

Any filt used in building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill as previously described
in the “Floor Slab” section of this report. Materials fo be used for general site fill should consist of
on-site material approved by the Soils Engineer. Imported fitt should have a liquid limit less than
50, and should be approved by the Sails Engineer. There should be no roots, vegetation or any
other undesirable matter in the sail, and no rocks larger than 4 inches in diameter.

The fill material should be placed in levei, uniform layers, which, when compacted, should have a
moisture content and density conforming to the stipulations called for herein. Each layer should
be thoroughly mixed during the spreading to provide the uniformity of the tayer. The fill thickness
shoutd not exceed 10-inch loose lifts,

Frior to and in conjunction with the compacting operation, each layer should be brought to the
proper moisture content as determined by ASTM D 698. Clay soils should be brought to a moisture
contént between optimum and 4 percentage points above the optimum moisture value. The fill
should be compacted to between 95 and 100 percent of optimum density in accordance with ASTM
D 698.
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Density Tests

Field Density tests should be made by the Soils Engineer or his representative. Density tests
should be taken in each layer of the compacted material below the disturbed surface. |If the
rmaterials fail to meet the density specified, the course should be reworked as necessary to obtain
the specified compaction.

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATIONS

In any geotechnical investigation, the design recommendations are based on a limited amount of
information about the subsurface conditions. In the analysis, the geotechnical engineer must
assume the subsurface conditions are similar to the conditions encountered in the borings.
However, during construction quite often anomalies in the subsurface conditions are revealed.
Therefore, it is recommended that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to observe earthwork and
foundation installation and perform materials evaluation and testing during the construction phase
of the project. This enables the geotechnical engineer to stay abreast of the project and to be
readily avallable to evaluate unanticipated conditions, to conduct additional tests if required and,
when necessary, to recommend aiternative solutions to unanticipated conditions. Until these
construction phase services are performed by the project geotechnical engineer, the
recommendations contained in this report on such items as final foundation bearing elevations, final
depth of undercut of expansive soils for non-expansive earth fill pads, and other such subsurface-
related recommendations should be considered as preliminary.

it is proposed that construction phase observation and materials testing commence by the project
geotechnical engineer at the outset of the project. Experience has shown that the most suitable
method for procuring these services is for the owner to contract directly with the project
geotechnical engineer. This results in a clear, direct line of communication between the owner and
the owner's design engineers, and the geotechnical engineer.

REPORT CLOSURE

The locations and elevations of the borings should be considered accurate only to the degree
implied by the methods used in their determination. The boring logs shown in this report contain
information related to the types of soil encountered at specific iocations and times and show lines
delineating the interface between these materials. The iogs also contain our field representative’s
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interpretation of conditions that are believed to exist in those depth intervals between the actual
sample taken. Therefore, these boring logs contain both factual and interpretive information.

Laboratory soil classification tests also were performed on samples from selected depths in the
borings. The results of these tests, along with visual-manual procedures, were used to generally
classify each stratum, Therefore, it would be understood that the classification data on the logs of
borings represents visual estimates of é!assifications for those portions of each stratum on which
the full range of laboratory soil classification tests were not performed. Itis not implied that these
logs are representative of subsurface conditions at other locations and times.

With regard to groundwater conditions, this report presents data on groundwater levels as they
were observed during the course of the field work. In particular, water level readings have been
made in the borings at the times and under conditions stated in the text of the report and on the
boring togs. It should be noted that fluctuations in the level of the ground-water table could ocour
with passage of fime due to variations in rainfall, temperature and other factors. Also, this report
does not include quantitative information on rates of flow of ground water into excavations, on
pumping capacities necessary to dewater the excavations, or on methods of dewatering
excavations.

Unanticipated soil conditions at a construction site are commonly encountered and cannot be fully
predicted by mere soit samples, test borings or test pits. Such unexpected conditions frequently
require that additional expenditures be made by the owner to attain a properly designed and
constructed project. Therefore, provision for some contingency fund is recommended to
accommodate such potential extra cost.

The analyses, conclusions and recommendations contained in this report are based on site
conditions as they exisled at the time of the field investigation and further on the assumption that
the exploratory borings are representative of the subsurface conditions throughout the site; that is,
the subsurface conditions everywhere are not significantly different from those disclosed by the
borings at the time they were completed. If during construction, different subsurface conditions
from those encountered in our borings are observed, or appear to be present in excavations, we
must be advised promptly so that we can review these conditions and reconsider our
recommendations where necessary. If there is a substantial lapse of time between submission of
this report and the stari of the work at the site, if conditions have changed due either to natural
causes or to construction operations at or adjacent to the site, or if structure locations, structural
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loads or finish grades are changed, we urge that we be promptly informed and retained to review
our report to determine the applicability of the conclusions and recommendations, considering the
changed conditions and/or time lapse.

Further, it is urged that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to review those pbrticns of the plans and
specifications for this particular project that pertain to earthwork and foundations as a means to
determine whether the plans and specifications are consistent with the recommendations contained
in this report. In addition, we are available to observe construction, particularly the compaction of
structural fill, or backfill and the construction of foundations as recommended in the report, and
such other field observations as might be necessary.

The scope of our services did not include any environmental assessment or investigation for the
presence or absence of wetlands or hazardous or toxic matenals in the soll, surface water, ground
water or air, on or below or around the site.

This report has been prepared for use in developing an overall design concept. Paragraphs,
staterments, test results, boring logs, diagrams, etc. should not be taken out of context and should
not be ulilized without a knowledge and awareness of their intent within the overall concept of this
report. The reproduction of this report, or any part thereof, supplied to persons other than the
owner, should indicate that this study was made for design purposes only and that verification of
the subsurface conditions for purposes of determining difficulty of excavaticn, trafficability, etc. are
responsibilities of the contractor.

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the Town of Addison and its designated agents
for specific application to design of this project. We have used that degree of care and skill ordinarily
exercised under similar coﬁditions by reputable members of our profession practicing in the same or
simitar locality. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made or infended.
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Completion Completion
Depth 4 9'  |Date g 52
Surface Elevation Type
N/A Continuous flight auger =g
[&]
£ gls 55| ££ |8 s
= E B el Wy
B 5E > eT £3 12, z |53 238
& @ Stratum Description e £E 88 |2 _wix & EdpilEla
S 8% cu 33032 8723358 g
2 &2 BE f3 3555 ccE 23 58| 588
Ky CLAY, dark to ight brown, wiealcareons nodules & 4.5+
I timestone fragments
] CALCAREGUS CLAY, tan, wealcareous nodules 3.0
B
T LTMESTONE, tan 4.5+
- [ -
E
LOGOF BORINGNO. B-11 Plate A.12
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CHRISA_LOG 028087 6 RONECGDT X502

. . . RonsEnginesy s
Project No, Boring No. Project I —
02-5967 B-12 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
Completion Completion
Depth 390 Date 39507
Surface Elevation Typs
N/A Centinuous flight auger 35 .
£ |28 H4AEHE =ig¢| 335
B m§ B g Eg 229 zsg} 2 jowu g2
A & Stratum Description < |BE == 2% xloxF 18Fizd €8s
o ] + * ot ht4 b -~
928 £y |25 3E|3558 |88 |25 25
E 02| s |ap oo|ladac|28|558 588
7 CLAY, dark to ight brown, wicalcarcous nodules & 2.5
L lirmestone fragments
| 33
i LTMESTONE, fan
[}
LOG OF BORINGNO.  B-12 Plate A.13
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Project No. Boring No. Project U —
02-5967 B-13 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not eneountered during drilling
Completion Completion
Depth 30 [Date {9502
Surface Flevation Type .
N/A Continuous flight auger o
i i o g 8 .
= 3= il = Frel
- 1 2 %; L& N . sin
£ 153 8¢ 2% o /8¢ 388
19 o 3 . * * E . 0o 4 &t [ - -~ o
& & Stratum Description 2 |82 @8 |P¥ _»  »|F f¥ 23 SPs
9 |28 £s (35 2% 3E|38 it =y 2iS
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7, CLAY, dark to Bght brown, walereous nodules % 3.5
L limestone fragments
] ag
i LIMESTONE, tan
-
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CHRIS4_LOG 02-5967.GPJ RONE.GDT 2/5/02

_ i - Fonelngineers
Project No. Boring No. Project L'
02-5967 B-14 Proposed Arts & Events District
Location Water Observations
Addison, Texas Groundwater was not encountered during drilling
Completion Completion
De.pth 3.0 Date 1-25-02
Surface Elevation Type
N/A Continuous flight anger e
o
= |58 Y 2 g e 2
=] ] 7} = |N [ I
: = . P .
£ |E| g 32| 2% | SHEHAR LT,
& | = T Egl 228 o 2 e | ca®
A & Stratum Description < |82 =8 2% %05 |E5125 £22
= a5 ' || 2SS DS|Dx = g2
0|53 Eb |88 2E|8E(88|35|58| 283
E || OF (aan JJd(aJ/aS|(E20(D2d) 20
Vv CLAY, dark to light brown, w/calcareous nodules & 2.75
L limestone fragments :
I 25
| LIMESTONE, tan
LOG OF BORINGNO. B-14 Plate A.15
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UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM Plate A.16




SOH. OR ROCK TYPES

?mﬂ# y - |
- o |GRAVEL / LEAN CLAY T |UIMESTONE
PN W {
oo -0 el
I-.  #SAND L " S|SANDY [T TlsHALE
* e’y - e ]
SILT SILTY L= |SANDSTONE

L AHIGHLY 7, st Shelb Sphit Rock | Co N
/% PLASTIC CLAY //Z/ CLAYEY CONGLOMERATE | S | Auger | B0 1 00 | o | Recovery
TERMS DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL

Fine Grained Soils tvore than 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve)

Descriptive em Penetrometer Reading, (1sf)
Soft 00110
Firm 10015
Stiff 1530
Very Stiff 3.0t0d5
Hard 4.5+

Coarse Grained Soils (More than 50% Retained on No. 200 Sieve}

Penetration Resistance Descriptive ltem Relative Density
{blows/foot)
Otod Very Loose 010 20%
41010 Loose 20 to 40%
10 to 30 Medium Dense 40 to 70%
3010 50 Dense 70 to 0%
Over 50 Very Dense 80 1o 100%

- S0il Structure

© Calcareous Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carbonate; generally nodular
Slickensided Having inclined planes of weakness that are slick and glossy in appearance
Laminated Composed of thin layers of varying color of texture
Fissured Containing cracks, sometimes filled with fine sand or silt
Interbedded Composed of alternate layers of different soil types, usually in approximately equal proporfions

TERMS DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK
Hardness and Degree of Cementation

Very Soft or Plastic Can be remolded in hand; corresponds in consistency up to very stiff in soils
Soft Can be scratched with fingernail
Moderately Hard Can be scratched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingernail
Hard Difficult to scratch with knife
““Very Hard Cannot be scratched with knife
Poorly Cemented or Frigble Easily crumbled
Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quariz, calcite, dolomite, siderite,
and iron oxide are cormmon cementing materials.
Degree of Weathering
Unweathered Rock in its natural state before being exposed to atmospheric agents
Slighlly Weathered Noted predominantly by color change with no disintegrated zones
Weathered Complete color change with zones of slightly decomposed rock
~1Extremely Wealhered Compiete color change with consistency, texture, and general appearance approaching soil

KEY TO CLASSIFICATION AND SYMBOLS Plate A7




SWELL TEST RESULTS

GEOTECHNICAL INVESTIGATION

PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
~ ADDISON, TEXAS

RONE PROJECT NO. 02-5967

Boring | Depth Liguid Plastic | Plasticity | Initial Final Load Swell
(&) Limit Limit Index MC (%) | MC (%) {psf) (%)
B-4 0-1.5 77 29 48 328 37.4 150 1.3

~ Plate A18
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FIELD OPERATIONS

Subsurface conditions were defined by 14 sample borings located as shown on the Boring Location
Diagram, Plate A.1. The borings were drilled at locations staked in the field by Rone. The borings
were advanced between sample intervals using continuous flight auger drilling procedures. The
results of each boring are shown graphically on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A.15,
Sample depth, description, and soil classification based on the Unified Soil Classification System
are shown on the Logs of Borings. Keys to the symbols and terms used on the 1.ogs of Borings are
presented on Plates A.16 and A 17.

Relatively undisturbed samples of cohesive soils were obtained with Sheiby tube 3ampleré in general
accordance with ASTM D-1587 at the locations shown on the logs of boring. The Shelby tube sampler
consists of a thin-walled steel tube with a shamp cutting edge connected to a head equipped with a ball
vaive threaded for rod connection. The tube is pushed info the undisturbed soils by the hydraulic
pulldown of the drilling rig. The soil specimens were extruded from the tube in the field, logged, tested
for consistency with a hand penetrometer, sealed, and packaged to maintain "in situ" moisture content.

The consistency of cohesive soil samples was evaluated in the field using a calibrated hand
penetrometer. In this test a 0.25-inch diameter piston is pushed into the undisturbed sample at a
constant rate to a depth of 0.25-inch. The results of these tests are tabulated at respective sample
depths on the logs. When the capacity of the penetrometer is exceeded, the value is tabulated as
4.5+,

To evaluate the consistency of the limestone encountered, a modified version of the Texas Cone
Penetration lest was parfe%med at selected locations. Texas Department of Transportation
(TxDOT) Test Method Tex-132-E specifies driving a 3-inch diameter cone with a 170-pound
hammer freely falling 24 inches. This results in 340 foot-pounds of energy for each blow. This
method was modified by utilizing a 140-pound hammer freely falling 30 inches. This results in 350
foot-pounds of energy for each hammer blow. In relatively soft materials, the penetrometer cone
is driven 1 foot and the number of blows required for each B-inch penetration is tabulated at
respected test depths, as blows per 6 inches on the log. In hard materials {rock or rock-like}, the
penetrometer cone is driven with the resulting penetrations, in inches, recorded for the first and
second 50 blows, a total of 100 blows. The penetration for the total 100 blows is recorded at the
respective testing depths on the boring logs.

B-1



Groundwater observations during and after completion of the boring are shown on the upper right
of the boring log. Upon campletion of the boring, the boreholes were backiilled from the top and
plugged at the surface.



LABORATORY TESTING

General

Laboratory tests were performed fo define pertinent engineering characteristics of the soils
encountered. The laboratory tests included moeisture content, Atterberg limits determinations, dry unit
weight, free swell, and visual ¢classification.

Classification Tests

Classification of soils was verified by natura!l moisiure content determination and Atterberg limits
determinations. These tests were performed in general accordance with the American Society for
Testing and Materials (ASTM) Procedures. The Atterberg limits determinations and natural
moisture content are presented at the respective sample depths on the Logs of Boring.

Free Swell Tests

Selected samples of the near-surface cohesive soils were subjected to free swell tests. In the free
swell test, a sample is placed in a consolidometer and subjected to the estimated overburden
pressure. The sample is then inundated with water and allowed to swell. Moisture contents are
determined both before and after completion of the test. Test results are recorded as the percent
swell, with initial and final moisture content. Free swell test results are presented on Plate A.18.

B-Z



BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
7502 Greenville Ave., #220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900

JOHN W. BIRKHOFF, P.E.
RONALD V. CONWAY, PE.
GARY C. HENDRICKS, P.E.
JOE R. CARTER, P.E.

PAUL A. CARLINE, P.E-
MATT HICKEY, P.E.
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E.

September 12, 2002

ROSS1.. JACOBS, P.E.
I. C. FINKLEA, P.E.

Re: Town of Addison Events Area

Dear Mr. Clough:

We are enclosing one mylar copy of the revised topographic survey and existing contour map for the Special
Events site for your use in preparing plans and specifications for the Town of Addison. Also enclosed is the
electronic file of the drawing for your use as base sheets. The electronic files are provided to you under the
following conditions:

I.  The electronic files are compatible with AutoCAD Release 15 or 2000, operating on an IBM
compatible PC using Windows NT.

2. Engineer does not make any warranty as to the compatibility of these files beyond the specified
release of the above stated software.

3. Because data stored on electronic media can deteriorate undetected or be modified, the SASAKI
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

We have added the two temporary benchmarks you requested, provided invert elevations of inlets and the
junction structure along Addison Circle, added a sanitary sewer manhole located in the alley north of
Broadway and have removed the proposed improvements along Addison Road. No elevations are shown for
the junction box on Quorum, as it could not be located. We did pick up a drop inlet just west of the junction
structure. An alternative to digging up the roadway could be dual 18 or 24-inch pipes tying into the 36 inch
stub out.

Sincerely,

John W. Birkhoff, P.E.

Enclosures /
cc:  Mr. Steven Z. Chutchian, P.E;

Ms. Carmen Moran
Mr. Jim Duffy

J\inactive\addison\2001-138 events districtlettersicorres\kicdS.doc



’ COWLES & THOMPSON @

A Professional Corpnration

ATTORNEYS AND EQUNSELORS

LARRY W. JOHNSON
214672 2156
LICHNSONGCOWLESTHOMPEON .COM

June 7, 2005

Mr. Michael S. Nixon

Griffith & Nixon, P.C.

One Lincoln Centre

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025
Dallas, Texas 75240

Re:  Festival Way — Town of Addison

Dear Mr. Mike:

Please find enclosed a fully executed original of the Agreement of Parties in connection
with the above-referenced matter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
. Johnson
LWile
Enclosure
30 MAIN STREFET SUITE 49040 DALLAS, TEXAS 75202-3793
1AL A 5 TYLER YEL 214,.6T72.2800 FAYX 214.672.2028

WWW. COWLESTHOMPSGN.COM


http:WWW.COWlE5THOMPSON.COM
mailto:WOHHSON@COWLESTHOMPSOH.COM

Mr. Michael 8. Nixon
June 7, 2005

Page2

bxc {(w/encl): Ms. Carmen Moran
Mr. John Hill [Firm]



RE: DISPUTE AMONG TOWN OF ADDISON, ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY,
STRAND & ASSOCIATES, ET AL

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES

1. The Town of Addison (“Addison”) and Abstract Construction Company
{(“‘Abstract”) have agreed upon a scope of work to repair Festival Way (the “Scope of Work”).
The Scope of Work is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Abstract will ensure that the Scope of Work
conforms to the original construction drawings issued by Sasaki.

2. Abstract will notify Addison of the subcontractors responsible for performing any
portions of the Scope of Work. Within five (5) business days of nolification from Abstract,
Addison shall have the right 1o approve any subcontractor chosen by Abstract to perform the

Scope of Work.

3. All terms and conditions of the Contract between Addison and Abstract for
construction of the Addison Arts & Events District shall apply o the Scope of Work for repair of
Festival Way. To the extent the terms of this Agreement contradict or are inconsistent with the
terms and conditions of the original contract executed by Addison and Abstract, the terms of this
Agreement shall supersede those set forth under the oniginal contract.

4. Abstract shall have appropriate field engineers or other qualified persons present
during all pours to confirm the proper elevations are being maintained during concrete
placement. Addison must be provided with the contract required testing and inspection reports
necessary for the street construction, including the subgrade.

5. No concrete is to be poured unless a representative of Addison Is present to
observe and, if necessary, point out corrective actions to be taken. The Addison Public Works
Department should be contacted in advance to schedule the attendance of the appropriate
Addison representative,

6. The Scope of Work shall be completed between July 4 — September 1, 2005,

7. On or before March 21, 2005, Addison provided a punch list to Abstract related to
the Addison Arts & Events District. Upon completion of the punch list, Addison shall release to
Abstract all but $50,000 of retainage held by Addison. Upon completion of the Scope of Work,
Addison shall release to Abstract another $25,000 of the retainage held. Addison shall keep the
remaining $25,000 of retainage (the “Remainder”) and Abstract releases any and all claims or
rights to the Remainder.

8. The agreed-upon subcantractor for the Scope of Work shail provide a one (1)
year guarantee on the Scope of Work and one (1) year maintenance bond.

S. The Parties agree 1o a tolling agreement of any claims related to Festival Way
until completion of the work described by Scope of Work.

AGREED this day of , 2005,

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES - Pase 1

OCANemumante and Qatinaairhredl arsl Rattinat Temnarary intemel Files\QLK 148 Aareement of Parties. do




AGREED this day of , 2005,

TOWN OF ADDISON ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

R\ D 5

AFPROVED AS TO FORM:

Yo —

a@i{ @/n of Addison Attorney for Abstract Construction Company -

ALRRERMENT AV BARDTIES | Durre 4



TOWN OF ADDISON ' ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

By: 2
APPROVED AS TO FORM: k
Aftorney for Town of Addison Attorney for Abstract Consltfuction Company

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES - PacE 2
C\Docurnenls and SettingsichdisriLocal Seltngs\Temporary inlernet Files\OLK 148\Agreement of Parlies.doc



EXHIBIT A

1. All curb inlets in Festival Way must be reconstructed to comply with design
details as indicated on sheet C8-8, detail 1 in the project plans.

2. In conjunction with the reconstruction of curb inlets 1 & 2 at the west end of
Festival Way, certain paving areas will be reconstructed. Those paving
areas are defined by the north/south transverse expansion joint separating
the drive approach from Festival Way to the next north/south transverse
expansicn joint east, and from the sawed east/west durmmy joint adjacent to
the parking areas on the north side of the street to the dummy joint adjacent
to the parking area on the south side of the street. The defined areas will be
reshaped to expedite flow of storm water to the corrected curb inlets.

3. Remove and re-pour paving panels in Festival Way at the southem end of
the Pergola, This area is defined as the panel incorporating the storm and
sanitary sewer manholes and the panel east to the first transverse
expansion joint. This area is to be removed from curb line to curb line.
Reconstruction of curb inlets 3 & 4 is to be included in this area.

4, Remove the two paving panels surrounding catch basin 7 and panels to the
west if necessary and replace in order to properly direct storm water into the
catch basin. All concrete removal will be done within the areas defined by

existing joints.

B. Rout and seal all remaining cracks in Festival Way using an approved
silicone sealant.

6. Any parking striping or traffic control elements damaged during the work
must be restared.

AGREEMENT OF PARTIES - PaGE 3
CiDacuments and Settinasichrisrd ocal Settinns\Temporary Intemet Files\OLK14B\Agreement of Parties.dog




JOHN M. Hlu.
24ETRR
Jﬁzummmommn COM
May 4, 2005
Pursnant to Texas Rule of Evidence 408

Mr. Michael Nixon Via Facsimile and

Griffith & Nixon

One Lincoin Centre

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025
Dallas, TX 75240

Ms. Elizann Carroll Via Facsimile and
Thompson & Knight, LLP

1700 Pacific Avenue, Suite 3300

Dallas, Texas 75201-4693

RE: Addison Arts & Events District
Festival Way Reconstruction

Counset;

We write on behalf of the Town of Addison, Texas ("Addison") with regard to the
above-referenced matier and to respond to the correspondence from Elizann Carroll dated
May 2, 2005, Addison agrees that the proposed scope of work described in Ms. Carroll’s
letter accurately describes the scope of work previously defined by Addison in its letter
dated April 14, 2005. Addison has no objection to Strand being one of the subcontractors
to participate in the scope of work. However, as identified by Ms. Carrol!l’s letter, there
are other items that will be required in order to complete the scope of work (e.g. utility
work). Addison expects that Abstract will notify Addison of the identify of other
subcontractors who will complete the other items necessary to complete the scope of
work.

Further, Addison insists upon completion of the rout/seal work described in
paragraph 5 of Addison’s correspondence dated April 14® and further described in Ms.
Carroll’s letter of May 2. As a necessary part of the resolution of this matter, Addison
requires that Abstract be responsible for completing this rout/seal work. Addison
requests a response to this proposal by Monday, May 9, 2005,

Assuming that the terms described above are acceptable to all parties and in order
to ensure that the areas described in Ms. Carroll’s letter of May 2™ are understood by all
parties, Addison proposes a walk-through with Addison, Abstract and Strand
representatives on May 12th.

i


mailto:JHIU@lCQWLESTHOMPSOH.COM

Mr. Michael Nixon
Ms. Elizann Carroll
April 19, 2005

Finally, I have revised the terms of the Agreement reached at mediation to better
reflect the current status of the negotiations to resolve this matter, Please review the
attached Agreement and let me know if you have any questions or comments about same.
Upon acceptance of the Agreement by Abstract and Strand, Addison will submit the
Agreement to the Addison City Council for final approval.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. We
look forward to reaching a final resolution of this matter.

Very truly yours,

John M. Hill
IMH/yjr



Mr. Michael Nixon
Ms. Elizann Carroll
April 19, 2005
Page 3

bee:  Ms. Carmen Moran, w/Town
Mr. James Duffy
Mr. Larry Johnson, w/firm
Mr, Ken C. Dippel, w/firm



JOMB M. HAL
2AETLITD
JHILLGICOW] ESTHOMPSON.COM

April 18, 2004

Mr. Michael Nixon Certified Mail, RRR
Griffith & Nixon

One Lincoln Centre

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025

Dallas, TX 75240

Ms. Elizann Carroll Certified Mail, RRR
Thompson & Knight, LLP
1700 Pacific Avenue, Suite 3300
Dallas, Texas 75201-4693

RE: Addison Aris & Events District
Festival Way Reconstruction

Counsel:

We write on behalf of the Town of Addison, Texas (" Addison”) with regard to the
above-referenced matter and to respond to the cotrespondence from the Guardian Group,
Inc. {("Guardian") dated March 28, 2005 and the letter from Michael Nixon dated March
25, 2005. As you know, we mediated this dispute on March 17, 2005 and agreed that we
would posipone the mediation in order to wait for a proposal from Guardian as to a scope
of work to repair Festival Way. In conjunction with the postponement, we created and
proposed an agreement (the "Agreement”) to govern the parties while the scope of work
was being prepared. A copy of the Agreement is attached hereto.

It should initially be noted that upon reviewing the Guardian correspondence,
Addison disagrees with a number of the assertions made by Guardian in its letter
concerning the condition of Festival Way and the causes of the problems at Festival Way.
Despite these differences of opinion, Addison believes that Guardian has hit upon a
number of issues about which there is agreement, but believes that the solutions offered
by Guardian simply do not go far enough to fully resolve the issues that exist at Festival
Way. Therefore, in a final effort to reach a resolution of this dispute, Addison offers the
following scope of work which it views as the bare minimum required to resolve the
issues at Festival Way:

1. All curb inlets in Festival Way must be reconstructed to comply with
design details as indicated on sheet C8-8, detail 1 in the project plans.


http:JHlL.l.QCOWLESTHOMPSON.COM

Mr, Michael Nixon
Ms. Elizann Carroll
April 18, 2005
Page? o

2. In conjunction with the reconstraction of curb inlets 1 & 2 at the west
end of Festival Way, certain paving areas will be reconstructed.
Those paving areas are defined by the north/south transverse
expansion joint separating the drive approach from Festival Way to
the next north/south transverse expansion joint east, and from the
sawed east/west dummy joint adjacent to the parking areas on the
north side of the street to the dummy joint adjacent to the parking
area on the south side of the sireet. The defined areas will be
reshaped to expedite flow of storm water to the corrected curb inlets.

3. Remove and re-pour paving panels in Festival Way at the southern
end of the Pergola. This area is defined as the panel incorporating the
storm and sanitary sewer manholes and the panel east to the first
trangverse expansion joint. This area is to be removed from curb line
to curb line. Reconstruction of curb inlets 3 & 4 is to be included in
this area.

4, Remove the two paving panels surrounding catch basin 7 and panels
to the west if necessary and replace in order to properly direct storm
water into the catch basin. All concrete removal will be done within
the areas defined by existing joints.

s. Rout and seal all remaining cracks in Festival Way using an
approved silicone sealant.

6. Any parking striping or traffic control elements damaged during the
work must be restored.

Finally, in his letter of March 25th, Mr. Nixon requested that certain
modifications be made to the Agreement. At this time, those modifications are rejected.

This counter-proposal shall remain open until May 2, 2005. If you have any
questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

John M. Hill
IMH/yjr



Mr. Michael Nizxon
Ms. Elizann Carroll
April 18, 2005
Page3d . .

bee: Ms. Carmen Moran, w/Town
Mr. James Duffy
Mr. Larry Johnson, w/firm
Mr. Ken C. Dippel, w/firm



MAY-B3-2085 11:18 GRIFFITH & MIXON 972 386 8585 P.H284

GRIFFITH & NIXON
A Professional Corparation
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS
One Lincoln Centre Telephone: 972.386.8088
5400 LB] Freeway. Suite 1025 Facsimile: 872.386.8985
Dallas. Texas 75240 www.griffithnixon.com
May 3, 2008
VIAF ILE {214) 672-2020
Mr. Larry Johnson
Cowles & Thompson

901 Main Street, sulte 4000
Dallas, Texas 75202

re:  Town of Addison
Addison arts & events district
Festival Way Reconstruction

Dear Larry:

Attached is a copy of the comespondence which | received last night from
Elizann Carroll in response to the Town of Addisen’s (‘TOA™) proposal for
remedial work io Festival Way. As reflected in Ms. Carroll's lefter of May 2,
2005, Strand & Associates (“Strand”) and NAS Surety Group have essentially
agreed to TOA's settlement proposal subject to some minor modifications. |
realize at least of the issues raised in Ms. Carroll's {elter involves a subcontractar
of Abstract Construction Company which is of ne concern to the TOA.

Please give me a cafl after you have had an opportunity to discuss
Strand’s proposal with your client. Your continued assistance and cooperation in
resolving this matter Is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
\kv&\}g‘ﬂ § Nigm \c#
Michael S. Nixon

MSN/cb

enclosure

ce:  Mr. James Tumer (via facsimile (469) 385-8757)
Mr. Chris Robinson (via facsimile (469) 385-8753)

erveraly DoGImantAREIact Consthucion Company STanduahnEn D5US08.30C
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JUNEAU, BOLL & WARD

ATTORNEYS AND COUNNELO RS
A PRERFTERIREAL LIMIYER LIARILITY ERWIFANY

15501 SPECTRUM DRIVE, BUITE 300
ADDINON, TEXAS 75001-4806

ELLTANN CARRGLL TRELEPHONE:

ECARROLLPSWNEAGILL C1I5E ; (B72 888333
: ‘ FacuMLE
{972} 856-0370
May 2, 2005
Mr. Michael 8. Nixon'
GRIFFTTR & NIXON
One Lincoin Cenfre
5400 LRJ Freeway, Suite 1023
Dall;s, Tem 75240

Re:  Addison Arts & Bvents District
Festival Way Reconstruction

Dear Mike:

Asmentioned in our conversation lest Thursday, we have reviewed the Town of Addison’s
proposal for repairs to Festival Way. We understand the Town's scope of work to be the followirig:

L)Curh Indets: Rmumdkeplmm(ﬂcmbmapprmimmlyz?x 3 ares

2.)Paved Area: Remove and Replace approximately a $6'x 24 section of concrete raadway
3,) Paved Area: Remove and Replace approximately a 30'x 25" of concrete rosdway
4.)Paved Area: Remove und Replace spproximatelya 31' x 21' séetion of concrete roadway
5.) Rout/Seal: - No Information available for estimated quantities, though we estimate total
cost of $2,000-$3,000.

G)Smngmmﬁcmmmmm* hfwmanmismtavmlﬂﬂe:tﬂmtim

Tehemmmﬂw.mmmmeﬁnmgam
1.) Approximate concrete roadway surfice to be replaced: 2745 sq. ft.;
2.) Approximately 251 linear feet of urb; and
3.) Por infets, approwimatety 27 feet long by 3 feet wide by eight (8) Inlets st § inchos thick
ot average for a toial 648 5q. &.

If our understanding of the Town's proposal as to the concrete work is correct, Strand and its surety
accept the Town's praposal, subject to the condition eet forth in my letter of March 23, 2005 to you,
- specifically, cwpzapesa!ﬁ:aimymﬁpmdtothsTawnhepaidbyo&m,nmhlyCalbu who
shares responsibility for jrques with Festival Way. We also believe that Cathar should participate
in the repairs, to the extent the work will require that the inlets be re-x2t, Straad does not have the
expertise or resources to undertake that work, The fact that Calhar has chosen not to live up to its


http:ofMarch.23
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JUNEAU, BOLL & WARD

ATYORMEYS AND COURERLENYE

M, Nixon
May 2, 2005
Page2

mm:nlnbhgahm wbﬂeS&mdhas, shouiénetmkm&]h&rmhmngmshmof&em
“and responsibility.

In your letter of March 24, 2005, you suggested a proposal for the release of retainage and
we cettainly are agrecable to that proposal. Finally, as I indicated in my March 23 letter, numbers
1-6, 8 and 9 in the outline of an agrmmtmmdbythe'fnwmtdayzefthemedmonm

goceptable to Strend.

memmywmmasmwgmmb&mm
Strand is the sppropriate contractor to complets these repairs. Stmdzshagblymmtu do
quality work in a timely manner under the Town and Abeiract’s supesvision. Az you and I both
know, completion contractors geserally charge signifioantly more maney for work and, in order to
make this setflement financially possible for Strand, Strand will need to perfiorm the work.

As indicated in Guardian Group’s prior report, we belicve the cause of the cracking poted
by the Town is due to improper of insufficient soils preparation, The soils preparation is not part
of Strand’s scope of work and we do not believe Strand should be responsible for those repairs, as
we believe that the cracking will continue. Strand cannot take on such on on-going warranty Issue,
a5 the oause of the cracking is not due to Strand’s workmanship.

We helieve the pmties are very close to & resolution of this matter and we appreciate
Abstract’s gesistance and cooperation in doing so. If you have questions regarding the above, please
feel free to eall me.

el P.Rd
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GRIFFITH & NIXON
A Professional Corperation
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS
One Lincoln Centre Telephone (972) 386-8U48
5400 LBI Freewsy, Suite 1025 ' Facsimile: (972) 386-8985
Dallas, Texas 75240 www.griffithnixon.com
FACSIMILE
No. of Pages with Cover Sheet: §205
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2005
To: Larry Johnson
{Company: Cowles & Thompson
Fax No: (214) 672-2020
Phone No.: (214) 6722000
From: Michae] S. Nixon
C/M: Abstract/Strand
Sent By: Carey Brown
Comments:
Please see following letter of today’s date.

H You Do Not Receive All Pages, Please Call (972) 386-8988.

CONFIDENTIALITY. NOTICE

The forniation comained in this fagsimile message ip privileped and confidential and is interded 1o be used and read only by the
aédmemﬁ!fﬂuwﬁwufﬂﬁsmpmghmgwanrmammm&m&liw&msﬁdmwum
h:r&ynouﬁdmatmmmdmibuﬁmorw;ﬁofmé 13 stricetly prohibited, 1¥ you have reovived this
message in error, plesse y us immnedintely by telophone and return the original messdge 1o us of the aditrose shown abevs vin
thee U3, PoNeal Service, you,


www.griffilhnixon.o:om

JAMES E DUFFY

March 26, 2004 Via Facsimile & USPS

Mr. Craig Gaussiran

Abstract Construction Company
11157 Ables Lane

Drallas, TX 75229

Re: Addison Arts & Events District
Festival Way Reconstruction

Dear Craig:

As tﬁou are well aware, for a number of m:)nfhs we have been analyzing and evaluating problems

with the construction of Festival Way done under your contract with the Town of Addison, dated
November 7, 2002,

You had previously been notified that the as built condition was not acceptable to the engineer of

record or the Town. Abstract requested an opportunity to have another engineer review the
situation to offer alternative solutions.

On February 5, 2004 you provided us with a letter dated February 3, 2004 and drawing dated
February 4, 2004 prepared by Eric L. Davis, Consulting Engineering indicating his findings and
proposed resolution. The Town had the engineer of record, Sasaki Associates, Inc., review those
documents to offer their opinion of the proposed resolution.

Sasaki has indicated to the Town that the Davis report does not effectively deal with the problems
identified with Festival Way and has recommended against the proposed resolution. The Town is
in agreement with Sasaki’s findings. :

The Town of Addison has determined that Festival Way and its adjacent sidewalk are not built in
accordance with the plans and specifications defined in the contract with Abstract Construction
Company and therefore is rejected. You are hereby directed o reconstruct Festival Way and the
sidewalk in strict accordance with the original plans and specifications.

No construction can take place during the period from April 17, 2004 to July 5, 2004 because of

evenis booked at Addison Circle Park that would be disrupted by such an undertaking. Please
schedule the work accordingly.

Prior to the start of reconstruction of Festival Way you must provide us with a schedule detailing
how you interd to undertake the rebuilding of the street. That schedule must include sequence of
events and durations clearly identifying your plan.

Before any concrete is poured for the new street we need two things: 1.) a mockup of the paving
surface with the required concrete finish for approval and 2.) written confirmation of the
correctness of the grades of all elements of the construction including inlets, valve boxes,

3887 RIDGELAKE COURT e ADDISON, TX = 75001
PHONE: 972.241.2816 » FAX: 972.406.1146
JFDGROUP@FLASH.NET
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cleanouts, ete. In addition include formwork elevations to assure the Town and Abstract that
everything is properly prepared for the new concrete. We also expect you to have the appropriate
field engineers or other qualified persons present during all pours to confirm the proper
elevations are being maintained during concrete placement.

Of course, the Town must be provided with the contract required testing and inspection reports
necessary for the street construction, including the subgrade. '

No concrete is to be poured unless a representative of the Town of Addison Public Works
Department is present to observe and, if necessary, point out corrective actions to be taken. You
should contact Dave Wilde in advance to schedule the Public Works representative.

Regards,

Jim Duity

cc: David Clough
Carmen Moran
Mike Murphy
Dave Wilde
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David Wilde

From: Jin Duffy [ifdgroup@fiash.nei]

Sent:  Friday, March 26, 2004 11:53 AM

To: David Wilde

Cc: John Hill; Mike Murphy; Carmen Moran, David Clough
Subject: Re: Festival Way reconstruction

Dave,

See below

~ On Friday, March 26, 2004, at 09:24 AM, David Wilde wrote:

I have received your email and read the letter. I would appreciate any updated plans and specifications (there
are no changes in the plans or specifications. We are requiring the street to he built per the original plans and
specs), and also comment and/or example of the finish the architect is looking for (i.e. Baker broom, light,
medinm, cross-tine, etc.)(I have modified the letter to require a mockup of the finish for approval before
concrete is poured. Clarification as to whether this is a street or a parking lot, which would help determine
appropriate construction methods(This is obviously a street and has been designed as such). Also some
direction specifically related to the limits and methods of removal (complete inlets or just the throats/tops?)
{They ate required to do whatever work is necessary to meet the design). Will the placement of the kiosk
connections be addressed at this time(The existing kiosks connections in Festival Way are not being modified;
three new connections are being added and logic suggests they would be done when the street is reconstructed.
It's up to Abstract)? Also, restoration responsibilities clarified such as adjacent landscaping and irrigation
facilities, existing valves and cleanouts, and connection to existing at street intersections and sidewalks. (Any
work disturbed in the reconstruction must be restored to meet plans and specs) Are adjustments necessary to the
grate inlet elevations, and how will that be accomplished?(If the inlet elevations are currently incorrect, as some

are, they must be adjusted to meet the plans and specs) Will the sub-grade be lime treated? (No, the plans and
specs do not call for lime.) Thanks.

Dave Wilde
Public Works Inspector
Town of Addison

PH: 972-450-2847

-—---QOriginal Message -
From; Jim Duffy [mailto;jfdgroup@flash.net]

Sent Thursday, March 25, 2004 5:29 PM
7/6/2005
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To: David Clough; Carmen Moran; David Wilde; Mike Murphy
Cc:  John Hill

Subject: Festival Way reconstruction

<< File: 3.26.04 ¥ W reconst.doc >> Attached is the letter I plan to send to Abstract Construction
directing them to rebuild Festival Way because the Town has rejected

the as built street.

Please take time to review the letter and give me any needed changes or
corrections promptly. I want to send the letter out on Friday but [
will wait until I have heard from each of you. Even if you have not

comments to make please respond.
Thank you,
Jim Duffy

3887 Ridgelake Ct.

Addison, TX 75001

972.241.2816
972.406.1146 fax

972.998.5078 cell

This e-mail and any files or attachments transmitted with it contains Information that is confidential and
privileged. This document may contain Protected Health Information (PHI) or other information that is intended
only for the use of the individual(s) and entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. If you are the intended recipient,
further disclosures are prohibited without proper authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, any

7/6/2005
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Page 3 of 3

disclosure, copying, printing, or use of this information is strictly prohibited and possibly a violation of federal
or state Jaw and regulations. If you have received this information in error, please delete it and notify Hamid
Khaleghipour at 972-450-2868 immediately. Thank you.

716/2005
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David Wilde

From: Ronlee

Sent:  Monday, May 18, 2005 12:41 PM

To: Slade Strickland, David Wilde, Ricky Smith
Ce: Jim Clark; Modesto Orona; Gilberto Flores
Subject: FW Festival Way Corrections

FY! on this.

trrigetors, we will have to prevent water from entering the construction zone during their work.
~~--0riginal Message----

From: Carmen Moran

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 3:59 PM

To: Ron Lee; James F. Duffy (E-maif)

Subject: FW: Festival Way Corrections

| would like to see us go with a concrete ramp at the pergole. We occasionally have someone drive through i, and this
may increase with a concrete ramp, but it would lock a lot better. Does it need to have the full handicap accessible
treatmant? it shouldn't ba required, but if we put it in, we might as welil make it match the other (north) end.

CM

~~(riginal Message---—

From: Jim Duffy [mallto:jfdgroup@flash.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2005 3:53 PM

To: Carmen Moran; Ron Lee; Steve Chutchian
Cec: LARRY JOHNSON

Subject; Festival Way Comrections

Just want to summarize and bring you up to date on my meeting today with Abstract and Strand on
Festival Way, We met to walk through the work envisioned to be sure everyone is on the same page.

First, I need answers to some questions which arose.

1. How long after Kaboom Town, on July 3, will it be before we can close Festival Way for demolition and
reconstruction? We need to close it completely and are wondering how long the tear down for Kaboom Town
will take,

2. Can we put Addison Street Department barricades at sach end of the street to block it off? Would anty other
traffic control be needed since no one will be working in Addison Road or Quorum? Pending weather, the work
18 expected to take two weeks.

3. The "temporary” asphalt ramp on the south side of the street at the Pergola will have to be partially removed
to work in that area. Strand has offered to give us a price to build a permanent concrete ramp there if you want
it. Let me know.

As I said, we met this moming to walk the scope of work. Strand has painted the areas affected on the street
surface so you can see it for yourself if you want to take a look,

A few items came up, to which I agreed because of field conditions. Those changes are generally also marked in
the street.

7/6/2003
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Page 2 of 2

At curb inlet 6 we slightly shortened the west side slope to the inlet so the sawcut would match an existing joint.
At curb inlet 5 we agreed to shape the west side slop to match adjacent grades but begin the slope to the inlet. It
will create a minor "dish" in that area but shouldn't be noticeable. We also agreed to shorten the east side slope

to avoid the stained handicapped ramp. That will be on the downhill side of the inlet so it shouldn't affect the
drainage.

At catch basin 7 we agreed to leave the existing curbs in place. The sawcut will begin about 12" from the curb
50 we have a gutfer. We didn't want to mess up the adjacent sidewalks.

We have some concern about the slope on the curb inlet 9 top and are afraid if it is leveled we will mess up all
the adjacent sidewalk slopes and perhaps the overall ADA slope. We agreed to look at it again after the
demolition and grading fo see if the inlet will work as we need it to if we do not adjust the top.

We also spot marked the cracks which are to be routed and sealed.

If you have any questions let me know. I will pass on the answers to the above questions when you respond.

Jim Duffy

3887 Ridgelake Ct.
Addison, TX 75001

972.241.2816

972,406.1146 fax
972.998.5078 cell

ifdgroup@fiash.net

7/6/2005
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David Wilde

From:
Sent:
To:

Cco:
Suhbject:

Daveljose:

Steve Chutchian

Wednesday, June 22, 2005 3:07 PM

David Wilds; Jose A. Flores

Nancy Cline; Jenny Nicewander; Carmen Moran; 'ifdgroup@flash.nef’
Festival Way Repairs

As part of an out-of-court settlement with Abstract Construction, the contractor has agreed {o perform replacement of
partions of the existing concrete pavement and replace inlet tops on Festival Way, The street does not drain properly in
the condition that now exists and several panels of pavement have been damaged or failed. Also included in the
settlement is the established date of July 5th. for the contractor to start on the repair work, and for alt improvements to be
completed in August 2005. During the construction of the concrete replacement, Jim Duffy will assist our Department in
performing inspection and subsequent acceptance of all work. 1 will also be on-site to inspect the work being performed.

By this email, | am asking Carmen or Jim if they have 1 or 2 final sets of the plans for use by our Department. Thanks,

Steve C.
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David Wilde

Fronu: Jim Duffy [ifdgroup@flash.net)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 12:15 PM

To: Stove Chutchian

Ce: Nancy Cline; David Wilde; Jenny Nicewander; Jose A. Flores; Carmen Moran
Subject: Re: Festival Way Repairs

Steve,

Per my previous email, the start date for repair work on Festival Way
is July 18, not July 5. Because of the limited scope of the repair we
have waived the requirement for plans, The scope of work is as
described in the settlement agreement and was previously sent to you
for review. Carmen has a copy of the final settlement if you need it.

Also, we have agreed to close off the street beginning July 18 until
the work is finished. They estimate two weeks, but I'm anticipating
three weeks. Please confirm that you have arranged for the street to be
barricaded beginning July 18.

I'm on vacation right now so there may be a delay in my responses to
your email. You can call my mobile if you need to discuss anything.

Jim
On Jun 22, 2005, at 3:06 PM, Steve Chutchian wrote:

> DavelJose:

e

> As part of an out-of-court settlement with Abstract Construction, the
> contractor has agreed to perform replacement of portions of the

> exisiing concrete pavement and replace inlet tops on Festival Way.
> The street does not drain properly in the condition that now exists

> and several panels of pavement have been damaged or failed. Also

. > included in the setflement is the established date of July 5th. for

> the contractor to start on the repair work, and for all improvements
> to be completed in August 2005. During the construction of the

> concrete replacement, Jim Duffy will assist our Department in

> performing inspection and subsequent acceptance of all work. 1 will
> also be on-site to inspect the work being performed.

>

> By this email, I am asking Carmen or Jim if they have 1 or 2 final

> sets of the plans for use by our Department. Thanks.

=

> Steve C.

-2
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> This e-mail and any files or attachments transmitted with it contains

> Information that is confidential and privileged. This document may

> gontain Protected Heaith Information (PHI) or other information that
1
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A Professional Comporation 5
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS MO
One Lincoln Centre Telephane: (972) 386-3088 AT~
5400 LBY Freeway, Suite 1025 Faceimile: (972) 186-89%5
Dallas, Texng 75240 www. griffithnixon.com
FACSIMILE
No. of Pages with Cover Sheet: §20%5
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2005
To: Larry Johtison
Company: Cowles & Thompson
Fax No: {214) 672-2020
Phope No.: (214) 672-2000
From: Michael S. Nixon
CIM: Abstract/Strand
Sent By: Carey Brown
Comments:
Please see following letter of today’s date,
|
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GRIFFITH & NIXON
A Professslonal Corporaton
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

Orne Lincoln Centrg Telephone: 972.386.8688
5400 LB] Freeway. Suite 1025 Facsimile: 972 386.8985

Dallas, Texas 75240 www.gtiffithnixon.com

May 3, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE (214) 672-2020
Mr. Larry Johnson

Cowles & Thompson

801 Main Street, suite 4000
Dallas, Texas 75202

re:.  Town of Addison
Addison arts & events district
Festival Way Reconsiruction

Dear Larry:

Attached is a copy of the comespondence which | received last night from
Elizann Carroll in response to the Town of Addison's ("TOA"} proposal for
remedial work to Festival Way. As reflected in Ms. Carroll's letter of May 2,
2005, Strand & Associates ("Strand”) and NAS Surety Group have essentially
agreed to TOA's settiement proposal subject to some minor modifications. |
realize at least of the issues raised in Ms. Carrolf's ietter involves a subcontracior
of Abstract Construction Company which is of na eancern to the TOA.

Please give me a call afler you have had an opportunity to discuss
Strand’s proposal with your client. Your continued agsistance and cooperation in
resolving this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
\\mﬂ § N\gm VA
Mi 5. Nixon
MSN/cb |
enclosure

ct:  Mr. James Tumer (via facsimile {469) 385-9757)
Mr. Chris Robinson (via facsimile (4688} 385-9753)

Terverdly DocumantAbsiract Consiroction Company\SranduUshneon G5030S.000
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JUNEAU, BOLL & WARD

ATYORNEYS AND COUNNELORS
& PRIFEARIBMAL LIMITED MADILAYY CGRNFAMNY

158301 SPECTRUM DRIVE, BUTe 300
ADGIRON, TEXAZ 75001-4894

ELZANN CARROLL TELEPHONE:
L ind ‘ (972) BEG-B333
’ x FACRINILE:
© (P7R) BOE-BITD
May 2, 2005
VIA FAX (972) 386-898S
Mr. Michael 8, Nixon’ e 1 SO N Vela
GRIEFTTH & NIXON . ‘ g {?‘5/ lfalmm,.f, oot |
Ons Lincoln Centre , N
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1025 - C— G efbue. dVawt a?pfz)
Dallss, Texss 75240 | mﬁ ) .
Re:  Addison Arts & Bvents District W
Festival Way Reconstruction
Dear Mike:

As I mentjoned in our conversetion lsst Thursday, we have reviewed the Town of Addison’s
- prapozal for repairs to Festival Way, Weunderstand the Town's scope of work to be the following:

1.)Curb Indets: Rmmmneplawﬁgiﬁ@)mm;mmmmtyﬂ‘x?
2.) Paved Area: Remove and Replace spproximately a 56'x 24' section of concpete roadway
3.) Paved Area: Remove and Replace approximately a8 30'x 25' of concrete tosdway

© 4,)Paved Area; Remove and Replace approximatelya 31' x 21" séetion of concrete roadway
5.} Rout/Seal: - No Information availsble for estimated quantities, though we estimale total
cost of $2,000-83,000,
6) Smpmgcrm.ﬁicCWElmts Inﬁnmananmnommﬂableatﬁnsm

Tobamawmdw,wehzwmdﬂw&uowmsaﬁmm
1.) Approximate concrete roadway surface to be replaced: 2745 sq. ft.;
2.) Approximately 251 Yinear feet of curb; and
3.) Por inlets, spproximately 27 feet long by 3 feet wido by eight (8) Inlets at & inchens thick
on aversge for a total 648 ¢q. 1,

If our understanding of the Town's proposal as to the concrete work is correct, Strand and its surety
accept the Town's proposal, subject to the conditien set forth in my letter of March 23, 2005 to you,
- specifically, our proposal thet any memies paid to the Town be paid by others, notably Cathar, who
shares responsibility for issues with Festival Way. We also believe that Calhar should participate
i the repairg, to the extent the work will require that the inlets be re-set. Strand does not have the
expettise or resources (o undertake that work, The fact that Calkar has chosen not to live up to its
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ennn'acmﬂ obhgauoﬁs. whale Stxandhas, shouid not result in Cathar not beanngm share of the cost
“and responsihility.

In your letter of March 24, 2005, you suggested a propoesal for the release of retainage and
we certainly are agrecable to that proposal. Finally, as ] indicated in my March 23 letter, numbers
1-6, 8 and 9 in the ontline of an sgfmprepmd by the Town at day 2 of the mediation are

acceptable to Strund.

WIewemwouﬂymwﬁmmmmsmmmmb&mm
Strand is the appropriate contractor o complete these repairs. Strand is highly motivated to do
quality work in a timaly manner under the Town and Abstract’s supervision. As you and I both
know, completion contractors generally charge significantly more money for work and, in onder to
make this setflement fmancially possible for Strand, Strand will need to perform the work.

As indicated in Guardian Group’s prior report, we believe the cause of the cracking noted
by the Town is due to itproper of insufficient soils preparation. The soils preparation is not part
of Strand’s scope of wark and we do not believe Strand should be responsible for those repairs, as
we belisve that the cracking will contimue, Strand cannot take on such on on-going wamranty issue,
24 the causc of the cracking is not due to Strand’s workmanship.

We believe the perties are very close to a resolution of this matter and we appreciate
. Abstract's assistance and cooperation in doing so. Ifyou have questions regarding the above, please
- feel free to call me:

TR g

GRIFFITH & NIXON 972 386 8985 P.84-84
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BIRKHOFF, HENDRICKS & CONWAY, L.L.P.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

; F502 Greenville Ave,, 220 Dallas, Texas 75231 Fax (214) 361-0204 Phone (214) 361-7900

FOHN W OBRKHOFE, PE.
RONALD V. CONWAY, P.E.
GARY C. HENDRICKS, F.8.
JOE R CARTER, P.E

PAIL A CARLINE, B.E.

MATT HICKEY, P.E.
DOUGLAS K. SHOWERS, P.E. September 19, 2002

ROSS L. JACOBS, P.E.

i, C.FINKLEA, P.E.
pt
=
Ms. Carmen Mozafi ;’A C‘L ©
Director of €6mmunity Services F { Z{r&
P.O.

son, Texas 75001-9010
Re: Addison Arts and Events District |
Dear Ms. Moran:

As requested by Mr. Steve Chutchian, we are enclosing one half-size paper copy, 18 full-size paper copies
and one full-size Mylar copy of the Replat for the Addison Arts and Events District. Please give me a call if
you have questions concemning the replat,

Sincerely yours,

o

Ronald V. Conway, P.E.

‘Aiosurﬁs
cc: Mr. Steve Chutchian, P.E, (with one copy of each size replat)

S Fame,
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Saseki Assodiobes ne.

44 Flemant Sreet
Woterown Massachuserns
02472 USA

t 417 926 3300
f 617 9243748

facsimile

date October22, 2002

ro Jim Duffy, Jim Pietgs, Steve Chuichion, Siode Strickiond, Cormen Moron
company Town of Addison

facsimite no. 972 4061146 phene no,

fram Dave Clough divact e 417 923 7301
project name  Ards & Events District project oo, 14516,00

# of pages 7

trorsmitted by DC diredt line 617 9237331

F'm attaching a lefter | just received from Georgia Fountain addressing the questions thot
have been raised about fountdin piping and fitings ond their compatibility with chemicals

vsed in the system, chemicals in the vault, the rating for the fountain systems control panel,
and the rating and svitability of the pumps that they have specified.

Please review this and fet me know if the Town would like 16 moke any chonges to what hos
been specified, or if there are any further questions regarding the fountains.

Thanks.

S A€ —

=
Joo

derg N 451 6,00 projmgmiNRaxes hjd2 20cr02. doc



AZkQNV Page 1 of 1
0

Jim Pierce

From: dclough@sasaki.com Qdyg
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2002 4:42 PM

To: ipierce@ci.addison.ix.us; jfdgroup@flash.net; kgassman@camposengineering.com

Subject: RE: review of Addendum #2

o N2 N
Jim Pierce and Jim Duffy, g\te— erd W
e d

| suggest we have a conference call with Keith Gassman and Bill Kumpf (Mechanical Engineer) from Campos
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

jpierce@cl.addison.tx.us To: <jfdgroup@flash.net>, <jpierce@ci.addison.be.us>, <ljaibert@ciaddison.bo.us>,
<cmoran@eci.addison.tr.us>, <schutchian@ci.addison.t.us>, <mmurphy@ci.addison.b.us>,

10/23/2002 11;05 AM <jslade@ci.addison.tx.us>

cc. <ichang@sasaki.com>, <dclough@sasaki.com>
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
piping drain too, the vault? Ifso, that's ok, | just want to be sure we can do so.

All else looks good to me. Jim.

_ N | |
%*ﬁvenoe, call IL?;DMKW w W’t/’(‘}

' i
. mu £ will recommend a patn Spec H T
4 Pmuwi—e,mjmdmﬂ e Suutable b a Aimp enviren —

Y’W K st ﬂﬁwﬁﬁd:r‘; ur‘TE!-C, L;.Jfﬁsmﬂble_ Lor The Jﬂ""‘l.(—
will Fake care of this AMr“tm{ e emstracham PW
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JON C. CLARK

{c COMPANY

o PHORE {972) 245-2418
1510 RANDOLPH Fax (972) 245-6288
SUITE 808 MOBILE (Z214) 208-7741
CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006 JCLARK@RIDDLEELECTRIC.COM
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RGBT
§210 E. Thomas Rd., Suits 203
Scottsdale, AZ B5251-7056

(800) 947-9546

The Name and Address of the Owneror
Reputed Owneris;

CERTIFIED# 71988575029000052747
TOWN OF ADDISON

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TX 75001

The Mame and Address of the Qriginal Contractor
is
CERTIFIED# 71966575022000052754
ABSTRACT CONSTRUCTION
11157 ABLES LANE
DALLAS, TX 75225

The Mame and Address of the Repuled Lender
angfor Bonding Company is:

The Name and Address of the Person with whom
the Clabmsznt has Confracted is:

CERTIFIED# 71966575028000052761
CALHAR CONSTRUCTION, INC.
2138 CALHAR DR

MELISSBA, TX 75454

This Preliminary Notice has beert completed by:
RENTAL SERVICE CORPORATION 1638

USA
UBA,

7202152

TEXAS PRELIMINARY NOTICE

1ST NOTICE OF THE RIGHT TO CLAIM A LIEN - BALANCE DUE

THIS IS NOT A LIEN

THIS IS NOT AREFLECTION ON THE INTEGRITY OF ANY

CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR.

1. The following is a general description of the labor, service, equipment or
materials furnished or 1o be furnished by the undersigned:
RENTAL EQUIPMENT

22565-04501
2. Estimated Price:$606.33 ,
3. In the construction, alteration or repair of the building, structure or
improvement located at:

ADDISON CIRCLE

BETWEEN ADDISON RD & QUORUM

ADDISON

NOTICE TO OWNER

In accordance with Texas Government Codes the attached invoices or
statements are a true and accurate account of materials, etquipment or
labor supplied. This notice is sent in compliance with the Texas
Property Code mechanic's lien provisions, including $Section 53.856.
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
unpaid amount unless: {1} you have withheld payment to the contractor
that is sufficient to cover the unpaid claim untll the digpute is resolved,;
or (2} the claim is already paid in full and you have proof of said
payment {o the ¢laimant.

RESIDENTIAL OWNERS ONLY: if you have complied with the iaw
regarding the 10 percent retainings and you have withheld payment to
the contractor sufficient to cover any written notice of claim and have
paid that amount, if any, to the claimant, any lien ciaim filed on you
property by a subcontractor or supplier, other than a person who
contracted directly with you, will not be a valid lien on your property. In
addition, except for the required 10 percent retainage, vou are not liable
to a subcontractor before you receive written notice of the claim.

IF QUR BILL IS NOT PAID, YOU MAY BE PERSONALLY LIABLE AND
YOUR PROPERTY SUBJECTED TO A LIEN UNLESS YOU WITHHOLD
PAYMENTS TOQ THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE PAYMENT OF OUR
STATEMENT OR UNLESS THE BILL IS OTHERWISE PAID OR SETTLED.

Dated 047152003 for Renial Service Corporalion 1638,USAUBA |

By /é ?&&*@W

d
| declare %Vsewed a copy of the above dooument, and any related documents, by {as required
by law) first-class, certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the above named
parties, at the addresses listed above, on 04/15/2003, | declare under penally of perjury that the
foregoing is true and correct. Executed at Seotisdale, Arizona on 04/15/2003.

Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer

By: /@\ Q i ;j Judy Applegate, Notice Preparer
u 7 A ot Prelen# 283853
7e0R2152


http:Price:$606.33

Illl 582290 K

Scottsdale, AZ 85251-7055

CERTIFIER# 71966575029000052747
TOWN OF ADDISON

16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TX 75001



GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT
PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
ADDISON, TEXAS

Prepared For:
TOWN OF ADDISON
16801 WESTGROVE DRIVE
ADDISON, TEXAS 75001

ATTENTION: MR. STEVE CHUTCHAIN

FEBRUARY 2002

PROJECT NO. 02-5967

RoneEngineers
T -

A LEIGH COMPANY
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GECTECHRICAL ENGINEERING

* GECLOGICAEL STUDIES

* DISTRESS INVESTIGATIONS

* PAYEMENT CESIGN

* ADVAHCED GEOTECHHICAL TESTING
* FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS

* CONBTRUCTION MONITORING

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING
* CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION

= SONCHRETE TESYING

* ASPHALT TESTENG

* SGIES TESTING

* PiSi INSPECTION

* POST TENSION INSPECTIGH

* NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING

* STRUCTURAL STEEL INSPECTION

* SPECIAL TESTING

DRILLING SERYVICES
* MONITOR WELL INSTALLATION
* ENYIROKMENTAL DRILLING

* GEDTECHRICAL DRILLING

DALLAS

8308 AMBASSADOR ROW
DALLAS,; TEXAS 75247
TELEPHONE 2 14-830-8785
FACSIMILE  214-630-3819

FORT WORTH

121 NORTH RAYNER STREEY
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 7611
TELEPHONE  817-831-62H1
METRO BI7-429-4328
FACSIMILE  B17.834-4833

February 5, 2002

Mr. Steve Chutchain
Town of Addison

16801 Westgrove Drive
Addison, Texas 75001

Re:  Geotechnical Engineering Report
Proposed Arts & Events District
Addison, Texas
Rone Project No. 02-5867

Dear Mr. Chutchain;

Submitted herewith are the results of a geotechnical investigation conducted
far the referenced project. This investigation was performed in accordance
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
Hlustrations section of the report.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you on this project, and we
would appreciate the opportunity to provide the materials engineering-testing
and geotechnical observation services during the construction phase of this
project. Flease contact us if you have any questions or need any additional
services.

Respectfully Submitted,

L onkl 75 Hoolee

Eodore A, Janish,
Senior Project Engirg
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GEOTEGHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT
PROPOSED ARTS & EVENTS DISTRICT
TOWN OF ADDISON
ADDISON, TEXAS

INTRODUCTION

The proposed project will consist of constructing a new outdoor stage, two-story multi-purpose arts
and culturat center, pavifion, public restrooms, garden and lawn areas with fountains and seating
areas, and associated paving. The project is located east of Addison Road, south of Addison Circle
Drive and west of Quorum Drive in Addison, Texas. A railroad right-of-way defines the south
property line and Clara Street Is the southernmost point of the current phase of this investigation
and currently planned development. The general location and orientation of the site are shown on
the Plan of Borings, Plate A.1, in the Appendix A of this reporl.

The principal purposes of this investigation were fo evaluate the general soil conditions at the proposed
site and to develop geotechnical recommendations for the design and construction of foundations. To
accomplish its intended purposes, the study was conducted in the following phases: {1} drill sample
borings to evaluate the soll conditions at the boring locations and to obtain soil samples; (2} conduct
laboratory tests on selected samples recovered from the borings to establish the pertinent engineering
characteristics of the foundation soils; and {3) perform engineering analyses, using field and laboratory
data, fo develop foundation design criteria.

FIELD OPERATIONS AND LABORATORY TESTING

Soil conditions were determined by fourteen samgple borings. Four borings were drilled at the locations
of the proposed structures. Ten borings were drilled to determine depths to limestone to assist in
determining amount of possible fill material available at the site. The depths of the borings varied from
2 to 20 feet below existing grades. The borings were drilled in January, 2002 and their locations are
shown on Plate A.1. Sample depth, description of soils, and classification (based on the Unified Soil
Classification System) are presented on the Logs of Borings, Plates A.2 through A. 15, Keys to terms
and symbols used on the logs are shown on Plates A.16 and A.17.

i . RoneEngineers
Project No, 02-5367 Page 1 . S
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Laboratory soil tests were performed on selected samples recovered from the borings to verify
visual classification and determine the pertinent engineering properties of the sofls encountered.
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
At the time of drilling, the site consisted mainly of grassy fields with some existing trees. Two asphait

paved roads also existed within the site,

Subsurface Soil Conditions

Based on available surface geclogy maps, the site is located within the Austin Chalk limestone
formation. In general, the Austin Chalk formation consists of massive gray limestone underlying
weathered tan limestone. The residual soils of the Austin Chalk formation generally consist of highly
plastic clays and typically have a high shrink-swell potential.

Dark brown to brown clay was encountered in the borings from existing grade to depths of 1 10 4.5
feet. Tan calcareous clay and tan limestone with calcareous clay seams and layers was
encountered to depths ranging between 5 and 15 feet, including the termination depth of 2 to 10
feet at Borings 5 through 14. Gray limestone was then encountered to boring termination depths
of 10 to 20 feet at Baorings 1 through 4. The Plasticity Index of the fill material samples that were
tested ranged from 27 to 48, indicating high to very high soil plasticity.

Groundwater
The borings were advanced using auger drilling and intermittent sampling methods in order to
observe groundwater seepage levels, At the time of this investigation, groundwater was not

encountered during drilling.

oot No. 02-5967 Page 2 RoneEngineers
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Future construction activities may alter the surface and subsurface drainage characteristics of this
site. It is not possible to accurately predict the magnitude of subsurface water fluctuations that
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

ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Potential Vertical Soil Movements

Potential vertical movement calculations were performed in general accordance with the Texas
Department of Transportation Method (TxDOT) 124-E. The TxDOT 124-E method is empirical and is
based on several factors including plasticity index and other laboratory test results of the subsurface

materials encountered in the boring.

The Potential Vertical Rise (PVR} calculated using the referenced method and associated effective
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
stiffened slab-on-grade foundation (conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned), or drilled piers
bearing into the tan and gray limestone with ground supported floor slabs. For the multi-purpose
cultural center, shallow spread footings may also be used with ground supported floor slabs
provided the potential foundation movements due to shrinking and swelling of active clays are
tolerable. A stiffened slab-on-grade foundation (either conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned}

Project No. 02-5967 Page 3 RoneEngineers
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can be utilized for the restroom structure, Subgrade treatment may be desired to reduce potential
ground movements to more acceptable levels in order to use slab-on-grade foundations.

Foundation recommendations for each structure, as well as subgrade treatment recommendations

are provided below.

Pier Foundation — Pavilion (Boring 4), Multi-Purpose Arts & Cultural Center {Boring 2) &
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
layers, and care should be taken to extend the plers through any clay layers encountered to bear
on competent limestone. Drilled pier foundations designed and constructed in accordance with the
recommendations in this report should experience settlements of less than 1 inch.

Clay soils at the borings and clay fill used to grade the site could sut;;ject the piers to uplift forces
if the solls swell. The uplift force can be estimated by assuming a uniform uplift pressure of 2,000
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
The construction of all piers should be observed as a means to verify compliance with design
assurmptions and to verify:

{1} the bearing stratum;

(2} the minimum penetration;

(3} the removal of all smear zones and cuttings,

(4} that groundwater seepage, when encountered, is correctly handled; and
(5) that the shafts are vertical (within the acceptable tolerance).

Project No. 02-5967 Page 4 RoneEngineers
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Groundwater sespage was not encountered at the borings. However, it is possible groundwater
seepage could be encountered during drilled pier installation, and the risk of encountering water
seepage Is increased during or after periods of rainfall. Concrete should be placed in the shafts as
soon as possible to reduce the risk of groundwater seepage and deterioration of the foundation bearing
surface, Temporary steel casing may be required in some cases where seepage is encountered. The
casing should be seated below the seepage, and all water should be removed from the shaft
excavation before beginning the design penetration in the limestone. We should be contacted for
further evaluation and recommendations if groundwater seepage is encountered during pier installation.

Concrete should be placed immediately after the excavation has been completed. In no event should
a pier excavation be allowed to remain open for more than 8 hours. Concrete should have a slump of
5 to 7 inches and should not be allowed to strike the shaft sidewall or reinforcement steel during
concrefe placement.

Grade Beams (Drilled Pier Foundations Only)

Grade beams should be structurally connected into the top of the piers. A minimum void space of 6
inches should be provided beneath the grade beams and the underlying soil between piers. This void
space allows movement of the soils below the grade beams without distressing the structure. The
excavation in which the void box lays must remain dry. In addition, backfill material must not be allowed
to enter the void area below grade beams, since this reduces the void space. Itis not necessary o
excavate limestone to install the void space.

Typically, a soil retainer in the form of a thin pre-cast panel or pieces of wood is placed along the
outside edge of the grade beams to prevent the aforementioned soil intrusion. On-site soil then may
be placed against the sides of the grade beams.

Spread Footing Foundation — Multi-Purpose Arts & Cultural Center (Boring B-2)

As an alternative to drilled piers, shallow spread footing foundations constructed on the tan
limestone may be utilized for support of the multi-purpose arts & cultural center. Spread footing
foundations bearing on tan limestene at a minimurm depth of 3 feet below the final site grade can
be propaortioned using an allowable bearing pressure of 7,500 psf. Foundation movement could
be 1 inch or less.

Individual foundations should be at least 30 inches wide, and continuous footing foundations should
be al least 16 inches wide.

Project No. 02-5967 Page § ReneEngineers
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The geotechnical engineer should monitor spread foundation construction to verify conditions are as
anticipated. Foundation excavations should be free of standing water and free of loose material.
Excavations for foundations should be filled with concrete before the end of the workday or sooner if
necessary to prevent deterioration of the bearing surface. Backfill placement and compaction should
follow procedures and requirements as outlined in the section entitled "Recommendation for the
Placement of Controlled Earth Fill”. (

Floor Systemns (Drilled Pier and Spread Footing Foundations Only)

The most-positive method of floor support with very little movement is to structurally suspend the floor
above the ground on drilled pier foundations. A minimum void space of 6 inches should be provided
between the subgrade and the lowest suspended fixture beneath the floor (such as plumbing lines, P-
traps, etc). The ground surface beneath the suspended floor should be sloped and drained to prevent
the ponding of water. |

if some floor movement can be folerated, subgrade treatment can be considered to reduce the floor
movement dus to shrinking and swelling of aclive clays to more acceptable levels. Subgrade freatment
could consist of reworking of clays in-place with moisture and density control, with placement of a
select fill pad atop the reworked clays. This subgrade treatment option is described below.

Based on soil conditions at the Muiti Purpose Arts & Cultural Center {Boring B-2), we estimate floor
slab movement due to shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 1 inch. Any fill in the
building area for this structure should consist of select fill.

At the Pavilion {(Boring B-4) and the Stage (Boring B-1), we estimate floor slab movement due to
shrinking and swelling of active soils to be about 2 to 3 inches. A ground supported floor slab may
be used if these movements are acceptable. If these movements are not acceptable, removing at
least 2 feet of active soils and replacement with at least 2 fest of non-expansive select fill should
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
grade bearns, and compacted clay fill should be used outside the perimeter beam to reduce the risk
of water infiitration.
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Select fill should consist of clayey sand or sandy clay with a liquid limit less than 35 and a plasticity
index between 5 and 15. The select fill should be placed in loose lifts not exceeding 8 inches and
compacted to a minimum of 95 percent of the material's standard Proctor dry density (ASTM D-698)

~ at a moisture content of -2 to +2 percentage points of optimum.

A vapor barrier should be provided beneath the floor in areas where the floor is ground suppoﬁed.

Slab Foundation — Restroom (Boring B3), Pavilion (Boring B4), and Stage (Boring B-1)

A monolithic slab and grade beam system (conventionally reinforced or post-tensioned) may be utilized
for the restroom building and for the Pavilion and Stage if a pier foundation is not desired. The slab
foundation should be designed with exterior and interior grade beams adeqguate to provide sufiicient
rigidity to the foundation system to sustain the vertical soil movements expected at this site (3 inches).
A slab foundation should not be used if some foundation movement cannot be tolerated.

Any fill placed within the area of slab foundations should consist of non-expansive select fill, as
described in the previous section of this report entitied “Foor System {Drilled Pier and Spread Footing
Foundations Onlyy'. Select filt should not extend outside perimeter beams.,

A net allowable soil bearing pressure of 2,000 pounds per square foot may be used for design of all
grade beams or footings bearing in natural soils or properiy placed and compacted fill. Grade beams
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

soils.

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
sawcutting to excavate. The excavation contractors selected should be experienced with
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
swelling and shrinkage of these soils will result. Standard construction practices of providing good
surface water drainage should be used. A positive slope of the ground away from any foundation
should be provided. Also, ditches or swales should be provided to carry the run-off water both
during and afier construction. Lawn areas should be watered moderately, without allowing the soils
to become too dry or oo wet. Roof runoff should be collected by gutters and downspouts, and

should discharge away from the buildings.

All grade-supported slabs, outward swinging doors, oulside stairs, etc. should be designed to
accommeodate anticipated the potential movements at this site presented above.

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

if granular material is used for embedment in utility trenches we recommend placing a clay plug,
as a replacement for the granular embedment, at the location where the city line is located, at the
location where the utility enters the structure and at other connections. The intent is to stop any
free moisture from passing through the granular embedment and entering the soil beneath the

structures,

Roots systems from trees and shrubs can draw a substantial amount of water from the clay soils
at this site, causing the clays to dry and shrink. This could cause settlement beneath grade-
supported slabs such as fioors, walks and paving. Trees and large bushes should be located a
distance equal to at least one-half their anticipated mature height away from grade slabs.

No. D2-5967 Page 8 RoneEngineers
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Pavement Design Recommendations

if asphait concrete (AC) pavement is used, we recommend a full depth AC section having a
minimum total thickness of 5.0 inches for automobile parking areas and 6.5 inches for drive lanes
recelving light to medium size trucks. A minimum surface course thickness of 2 inches is
recommended for AC pavements. The AC surface course should conform to Type D and the base
course should conform to Type A or B in Item 340 of the TxDOT Standard Specifications. The
coarse aggregate in the surface course should be crushed limestone rather than gravel. The
subgrade for all AC pavementis should be lime-treated as described below.

If Portland cement concrete (PCC) Is used, a minimum thickness of 5 five inches is recommended
for parking areas for automabiles and light trucks, and 6 inches for drive lanes and areas subjected
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
bases and utility line embedment, and c¢an cause differential movement in the pavement.
Aggregate base or a granular leveling course should not be used beneath pavements, and all
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
removed, reworked, and recompacted with controlled density and moisture following the procedures
outlined in the section entitted "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill*. The
pavement subgrade should be proofrolled with a fully loaded tandem axle dump truck or similar
prieumatic-tire equipment fo locate areas of loose subgrade. In areas to be cut, the proofroll should
be performed after the final grade is established. In areas to be filled, the proofroll should be performed
prior to placement of engineered fill. Areas of loose or soft subgrade encountered in the proofroll
should he removed and replaced with engineered fill, or moisture conditioned (dried or welted, as
needed) and compacted in place.

ey ‘ P RoneEngineers
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The existing soils are plastic and can undergo some volume change when subjected to moisture
variations. If the moisture contents of these upper soils reduce, they may shrink and cracks may
develop. [f the moisture content of these materials increases, they could swell and lose strength.
Shrinkage, swelling, or strength loss could be detrimental to the proper function of the pavement.
Lime treatment of clay subgrade is recommended to provide more uniform subgrade support and
improve these soils's strength characteristics. We recommend a minimum of 6 percent lime (by dry
soil weight) to a depth of 6 inches. Lime stabilization should be performed in accordance with tem 260,
current Standard Specifications for Construction of Highways, Streets, and Bridges, Texas Department
of Transportation (TxDOT) or applicable standards. It is not necessary to lime treat pavement subgrade
that consists of limestone.

Grading and compaction of pavement subgrade should follow the procedures outlined in the section
entitted "Recommendations for the Placement of Controlled Earth Fill". The final grades must be
such that drainage is facllitated, and access of surface water to the subgrade materials is
prevented.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE PLACEMENT OF
CONTROLLED EARTH FILL

Site Grading

Site grading operations, where required, should be performed in accordance with the
recommendations provided in this report. The site grading plans and construction should strive to
achieve positive drainage around all sides of the proposed structures. Inadequate drainage around
structures built on-grade could cause excessive vertical differential movements to occur,

Preparation of Site

Preparation of the site for construction operations should include the removal and proper disposal
of all obstructions that would hinder preparation of the site for construction. These obstructions
include (but are not limited to) all abandoned structures, foundations, debris, water wells, septic
tanks and loose material. [t is the intent of these recommendations to provide for the removal and
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
intent of these recommendations to provide a loose surface with no features that would tend o
prevent uniform compaction by the equipment to be used.

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

Any fili used in building areas should consist of non-expansive select fill as previously described
in the “Floor Slab” section of this report. Materials 10 be used for general site fill should consist of
on-site material approved by the Soils Engineer. Imported fill should have a liquid limit less than
50, and should be approved by the Soils Engineer, There should be no roots, vegetation or any
other undesirable matter in the soil, and no rocks larger than 4 inches in diameter.

The fill material should be placed in level, uniform layers, which, when compacted, should have a
meisture content and density conforming to the stipulations called for herein. Each layer should
be thoroughly mixed during the spreading to provide the uniformity of the layer. The fill thickness
should not exceed 10-inch loose lifts.

Prior to and in conjunction with the compacting operation, each layer should be brought to the
proper moisture content as determined by ASTM D 688. Clay soils should be brought to a moisture
cantént between optimum and 4 percentage points above the optimum moisture value. The fill
should be compacted to between 95 and 100 percent of optimum density in accordance with ASTM
D 698,
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Density Tests

Field Density tests should be made by the Soils Engineer or his representative. Density tests
should be taken in each layer of the compacted material below the disturbed surface. If the
materials fail to meet the density specified, the course should be reworked as necessary to obtain

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
readily available to evaluate unanticipated conditions, to conduct additional tests if required and,
when necessary, to recommend alternative solutions to unanticipated conditions. Until these
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

It is proposed that construction phase observation and materials testing commence by the project
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
information related to the types of soil encountered at specific locations and times and show lines
delineating the interface between these materials. The logs also contain our field representative's
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
classify each stratum. Therefore, it wogld he understood that the classification data on the logs of
borings represents visual estimates of classifications for those portions of each stratum on which
the full range of laboratory soil classification tests were not performed. It is not implied that these

logs are representative of subsurface conditions at other locations and‘ times.

With regard to groundwater conditions, this report presents data on groundwater levels as they
were observed during the course of the field work. In particular, water level readings have been
made in the borings at the times and under conditions stated in the text of the report and on the
boring logs. It should be noted that fluctuations in the level of the ground-water table could occur
with passage of time due to variations in rainfall, temperature and other factors. Also, this report
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
predicted by mere soil samples, test borings or test pits. Such unexpected conditions frequently
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
conditions as they existed at the time of the field investigation and further on the assumption that
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
this report and the start of the work at the site, if conditions have changed due either to natural
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

Further, it is urged that Rone Engineers, Inc. be retained to review those portions of the plans and
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
presence or absence of wetlands or hazardous or toxic materials in the soil, surface water, ground
water or air, on or below or around the site,

This report has been prepared for use in developing an overall design concept. Paragraphs,
staternents, test results, boring logs, diagrams, etc. should not be taken out of context and should
not be utilized without a knowledge and awareness of their intent within the overall concept of this
report. The reproduction of this report, or any part thereof, supplied to persons other than the
owner, should indicate that this study was made for design purposes only and that verification of
the subsurface conditions for purposes of determining difficulty of excavation, trafficability, etc. are
responsibilities of the contractor.

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of the Town of Addison and its designated agents
for specific application to design of this project. We have used that degree of care and skill ordinarily
exercised under similar cohditions by reputable members of our profession practicing in the same or
similar locality. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made or intended.
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'SOIL OR ROCK TYPES
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TERMS DESCRIBING CONSISTENCY, CONDITION, AND STRUCTURE OF SOIL

Soft
Firm
Siff
‘ Very Stiff
! Hard

IFine Grained Soils (More than 50% Passing No. 200 Sieve)
Descriptive ltem

Penetrometer Reading, (tsf)
0.0t 1.0
1.0t01.5
1.5t0 3.0
3.0t045
4.5+

Qto4d
41610
1010 30
30 to 50
QOver 50

Coarse Grained Soils (More than 50% Retained on No, 200 Seve)
Penetration Resistance
{blowsffoot)

Descriptive ltem Relative Density

Very Loose 010 20%
Loose 2010 40%
Medium Dense 40 to 70%
Dense 7010 80%
Very Dense 90 to 100%

Soil Structure

Calcareous
Slickensided
Laminated
Fissurad
interbedded

Contains appreciable deposits of calcium carbonate; generally nodular

Having inclined planes of weakness that are slick and glossy in appearance

Cuomposed of thin layers of varying color or texture

Containing cracks, sometimes filled with fine sand or silt

Composed of alternate layers of different soil types, usually in approximately equal proportions

| TERMS DESCRIBING PHYSICAL PROPERTIES OF ROCK

Very Soft or Plastic
Soft

Moderately Hard
Hard

Very Hard

Poorly Cemented or Friable

IHardness and Degree of Cementation

Can be remolded in hand; corresponds in consistency up to very stiff in scils
Can be scratched with fingernail

Carn be scralched easily with knife; cannot be scratched with fingemail
Difficult to scratch with knife

Cannot be scratched with knife

Easily crumbled

Cemented Bound together by chemically precipitated material; Quartz, calcite, dolomite, siderite,
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
Extrernely Weathered Complete color change with consistency, texture, and general appearance approaching soil

KEY TO CLASSIFICATION AND SYMBOLS

Plate A7
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
results of each boring are shown graphically on the Logs of éorings, Plates A.2 through A.15.
Sample depth, description, and soil classification based on the Unified Soil Classification System
are shown on the Logs of Borings. Keys to the symbols and terms used on the Logs of Borings are
presented on Plates A.16 and A 17.

Relatively undisturbed samples of cohesive soils were obtained with Shelby tube sam;:ﬁeré in general
accordance with ASTM D-1587 at the locations shown on the logs of boring. The Shelby tube sampler
consists of a thin-walled steel tube with a sharp cutting edge connected to a head equipped with a ball
valve threaded for rod connection. The tube is pushed into the undisturbed soils by the hydraulic
pulldown of the drifling rig. The soil specimens were extruded from the tube in the field, logged, tested
for consistency with a hand penetrometer, sealed, and packaged to maintain "in situ” moisture content.

The consistency of cohesive soil samples was evaluated in the field using a calibrated hand
penetrometer. in this test a 0.25-inch diameter piston is pushed into the undisturbed sample at a
constant rate to a depth of 0.25-inch. The results of these tests are tabulated at respective sample
depths on the logs. When the capacity of the penetrometer is exceeded, the value is tabulated as
4.5+, ‘

To evaluate the consistency of the Eimes;fcﬂe encountared, a modified version of the Texas Cone
Penetration test was performed at selected locations. Texas Depariment of Transportation
(TxDOT) Test Method Tex-132-E specifies driving a 3-inch diameter cone with a 170-pound
hammer fresly falling 24 inches. This results in 340 foot-pounds of energy for each blow. This
method was modified by utilizing a 140-pound hammer freely falling 30 inches. This results in 350
foot-pounds of energy for each hammer blow. In relatively soft materials, the penetrometer cone
is driven 1 foot and the number of blows required for each 6-inch penetration is tabulated at
respected test depths, as blows per 6 inches on the log. In hard materials {rock or rock-like), the
penetrometer cone Is driven with the resulting penetrations, in inches, recorded for the first and
second 50 blows, a total of 100 blows. The penetration for the total 100 blows is recorded at the
respective testing depths on the boring logs.



Groundwater observations during and after completion of the boring are shown on the upper right
of the boring log. Upon completion of the boring, the boreholes were backfilled from the top and
plugged at the surface.

B-1



LABORATORY TESTING

General

Laboratory tests were performed to define pertinent engineering characteristics of the soils
encountered. The laboratory tests included moisture content, Atterberg limits determinations, dry unit
weight, free swell, and visual classification.

Classification Tests

Classification of soils was verifiad by natural moisture content determination and Afterberg limits
determinations. These tests were performed in general accordance with the American Society for
Testing and Materials (ASTM) Procedures. The Afterberg limits determinations and natural
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
sweli, with initial and final moisture content. Free swell test results are presented on Plate A.18.

B-2
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